
'.V V

- Vi._ , jf**n*r\
k\/ •

- •
■■ <-'s

/
- ■■

■ ?• V*\‘V\ V .■K > >
,4'' ”y!^—If . M:

V ■■•I

:'n4- A (
^ Sri : • 'A ;\ • iV:

■' -i> ■v

S. ■ *- r \>s.
/V 'rf'V - ; \

. • **■
- ^V; . •/ . •

y, - •.
/'V

~vv V:iV-;-
‘.V-r.r . i?

1. •

A> : \
V->-* >• •>■:•••/ 1 ^ • >

" -V: •*h
PH; 6: • Y

:’»■

'■ /-V 15

Ci
1 •

i
S',:;-r . A.i. . t ■ ' -Sfcfc . , &•■*: ■ c\ . •"■

'v-JI
.v:> W-

rjgu <•.



FALKLAND ISLANDS DEFENCE FORCE MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB 

COMMITTEE MINUTE BOOK 

27th JUNE 1930 TO 25™ JUNE 1964

The minutes have been glued and written into a book which 

was previously used for another purpose therefore the 

numbering of the pages is not sequential



VJ C

Falkland Islands Defence Force Miniature Rifle Glut.

A General, Reefing of members of the Defence Force 

the Club Rooms on Friday 27th June 1930.was held in r
Major J.Innes Moir was in the chair,president;- • l

The Adjutant, Lieut.',7. M. Allan, and Lieut.J.Morton
Fully 30,members were present.

Present
also were present.

The Chairman stated that the meeting had been conveined 

for the purpose of finding out whether the members wished 

to form a Miniature Rifle Club which would be affiliated 

to the S.M.R.C. and asked Lieut <„llan to outline his
To form a club cornn-

Business

suggestions which were as follows;- 

rised of active and retired members of the Force and use
for the present two new Vickers Rifles of the latest 

pattern which were in the Colony and would be paid for 

out of Defence Force Funds. ^ League would be formed of 

Lections within different Platoons and Post-matches with
xjrmunition could be purch;home clubs would be arranged, 

ased locally at areduced price,and would be supplied to .
at the rate of 2-1 d per 10,rounds, 

pointed out the advantage of Small Bore Shooting during 

the winter months as an aid to aiming,holding and trigger 

pressing which could not but be a help to members on going 

to the open range during the summer.

Lieut ^llanmembers
i

F ormation On being put to the meeting by the Chairman, it 

was decided unanimously to form a club as suggested,with 

an annual subscription of 3/-.

1

Finance Lieut .-illan stated that the club would now start 

with two new rifles and a cash balance of £7-3-0,£6-3. 0 

having been collected at adance held in the Drill Hall on 

3rd June and £1 being a donation from Corpl.W.Cooper.

a
Committee The forming of a committee was the next business 

brought before the meeting, and the ballot resulted as '
follows.

r



Chairman The Commanding Officer
The Adjutant(Ex-officoj 

Hon, Secretary Mr.E.McAtasney.
Hon,Treasurer " .L.Aldridge.

Members " .Sergt.J.J.Harries.
” . Corpl.W.Cooper.
" . C.S.M.E.J.Gleadell 
” . Pte.W.Aldridge.

Rules Lieut Allan proposed that the Committee should he given 

powers to draw up rules, which would he submitted to Hid 

Excellency The Comrnander-in-Chief for approval.
Pte W.Summers raised an amendment that the members should 

be given an opportunity of discussing the rules when framed 

before these were sent to the C-in-Chief for approval.
This the chairman agreed to and said another meeting would 

be called shortly for this purpose.

There being no further business the meeting closed
oooo oooo----- ooooo—

Read and approved this 2nd day of July 1930.

l If y

Seisretary. Major.
Chairman and Commading Officer. 

F.I.D.Force.
■v



71
I

A MINIATURE RIFLE SHOOTING HATCH WITH H.LI.S.RESULT OF
DRAGON HELD IN THE DRILL HALL RAIIGE^ON^FRIDAY 1st AUGUST 1930.

«•;SCORE F. I. D. F. II. R. Club 

Liout. u. Id. Allan 

Ft e. E. IlCx-.tasney 

. \7. Aldridge 

" . D.Lohan 

Corpl.R.Campbell 
L/cpl.T.Hardy 

Corpl.J.?.Feck 

Fte. L.Reive
R.L.Robson

H. M. S. DRAGON TEAM 

Lieut. Brown(G)
Mr Mar jot
B. Ellender

Caldwell 
Corpl Blackham

Boy Redpath
Hutton

SCORE
87 89
83 94

<86 1 ! 88
96 82Mat e
79 91

v79 93
77 90• - •

88 94ClementL.3.
i92 92» »HarriesBoy

9294 Summers*?RichesL.5.
Total 861 905

7357058.Best as a Team -
!
i I

I! f

I
i

;\
was held in the Club Rooms on FridayA General meeting 

4th July 1930.
Present;

J] :
I.loir (Chairman) 

llan and 15 members.
The Chairman read to the meeting the rules framed 
thn committee which were oassed. fis rc^u, jtP. * 

submitted to His’Excellency the Commander-in-cnief 

for approval.

g; Major.J.Inncs 
Li eut •»»• Li

Business;-
i

:!

The meeting then closed.I

n
8 Hon Secretary

Chairmani
Si

i



78

meeting of the committee v/as held in the Drill Hall 

7/ednesday ^ra July I^su.
on

■

.J.lnnes I.loir (Chairman) 
llan0

o • J* 11 • i3» J • Dlead ell
Present;- Major

Li eat•
i

• r
. V • -.1* 11

3 e rgt.J.J.Harrie s 
Corpl. .7. Cooper. 

?te.L.;*ldridgc. 
"MV. Aldridge. 
".E.Mc.-itasney.j

Business. It was decided to hold Miniature Rifle shooting 
Platoon Drill nights weekly until further notice.on

Members of the Platoon at drill that night to 
have niiority, hut there was no objection to members 
of other platoons shooting provided there is room Mr 

them to do* so.
It was decided that the rules of.the Club would 

be strictly adheared to when considering Retired or 
other outside members for Membership.

Shooting
nights

Membership

Hill could not become .It was decided that Mr 
a member of the Club.

It was decided to ask the shins company to a 
fb.endly Mates, of 8.,members per team. IP,members
of trie Club would be selected, and the shoot of for 
pls?.es -would take place on Sunday 27th inst.

Match with 
LZ. 3.Dragon_T

The meeting then closed. /
Hon Secretary 0 ChaimDat: Jp. x-j^> .

I

1

!

<

!

!

,

I

i
I

!

mmam



9

Falkland Islands Defence Force Minatur© Rifle Club.

Cora.Meeting held at Head Quarters Wednesday 29th.Oct.1930.Minutes of

Present. Major Moir in the Chair,
Lt.Allan,Sgt.Harries,C.S.M.Gleadell,PtsfW.Aldridge and 

S.McAtasney.
Minutes. The Minutes of the previous Com.Meeting were read & confirmed. 
Competitions. It was agreed to hold the competitions for the various 

Certificates and Medals during Wednesday and Friday 

evening of the following week,and Monday would be free 

for practice.
Two sighters and ten shots to count.B.J.McAtasney to 

act as judge and his decision to be final.

The other members of the Committee would undertake to

Conditions.

act as range officers and serve out ammunition & targets. 

It was agreed to have Friday 7th.Nov.as the final night 

for indoor shooting and if Members wished at any time to 

have a shoot outside they could do so.

There being no further business the Meeting closed.

Season.

Read and confirmed this

:

in n



i * a ■

80

Falkland Islands Defence Force Minature Rifle Club.

Minutes of General Meeting held at Head Quarters,Wed.2nd.July 1930.

Major Moir in the Chair,Lts.W.M.Allan and J.Morton 

and fifteen Members.
The Minutes of the General Meeting held on June 25th. 
were read and confirmed.

Present.

Minutes.

The Chairman stated that the meeting had been called for 

the purpose of giving members an opportunity of discussing 

the rules of the Club which had been drawn up by the 

Commit tee .lie then read them and as no comments were made,

Rules.

said,he would pass them on to the C.in Chief for his 

approval.
President.Lt.W.M.Allan proposed and Cpl.Cooper sec.that His Excellcy. 

be asked to become President of the Club.

Lt.Morton proposed and Lt.Allan sec.that the Hon.J.M.Ellis
be asked to become Vice President.

Cpl.Cooper proposed and C.S.U.Gleadell sec.that the 

Hon.M.Craigie-Halkett be asked to become Vice President. 

Sgt.Harries proposed and E. J.IAcAtasney sec.that a Dance be 

held shortly to raise funds.This met with general approval 

and it was left to the Committee to arrange one on a 

suitable date.

Dance.

There being no further business the meeting closed. 

Read and confirmed this/^day of 1931.

Chairman.



81

DEFENCE FORGE MIN T A TORE RIFJLE CLUB.
1

Minutes of General Meeting held at H.C^rs. on 
Wednesday the 18th March, 1931.
Major Moir in the Chair, Lt. Allan and eleven members.

The minutes of the General Meeting held on Wednesday 
the 2nd July, 1930, were read and confirmed.

• 4

Present.
Minutes. s

The Chairman commented on the flourishing financial 
position of the Club which after only one year of

0. and
Remarks.

1.existence had a balance in hand of £29. 
thanked the members of the Committee for their work 
during the past season which had helped to bring 
the Club to its present standard.

He then spoke of the splendid shooting during 
the past season and specially mentioned Pte.T.Clifton 
v/ho with 27 shoots had an average of 90, a splendid 
feat considering that he had very rarely handled a 
rifle before.

He then presented Pte.E.McAtasney with the Cup 
kindly given by Pte. Les Hardy for the best 
average of 20 shoots or more.

Major Moir proposed and Lt. Allan secondedPresident.
that His Excellency J. M. Ellis should be asked to 
become President.

Election of
Officers.

Pte. \7. Aldridge proposed and Cpl.Vice-Presidents.
R. Campbell seconded that Mr. Q. E. Richardson be asked 
to become a Vice-President.

Cpl. R. Campbell proposed and Sgt. J. R. Gleadell 
seconded that Mr. Rowe be asked to become a Vice- 
President.

!
Sgt. S. Summers proposed and Cpl. R. Campbell seconded 
that Pte. H. Sedgwick should become Secretary.

Pte. E. McAtasney proposed and Lt. Allan seconded 
that Pte. L. Aldridge should remain as Treasurer.

Pte. W. Aldridge.
Proposed by Lt. Allan seconded by Major Moir.

Sgt. J. J. Harries.
Proposed by Pte .17• Aldridge seconded by Sgt .Gleadell. 

C.S.M. Gleadell.
Proposed by Lt .Allan seconded by Sgt. Gleadell.

Sgt. S. Summers.
Proposed by Sgt.J.J.Harries seconded by Pte.L.Aldridge. 

There being no further business the meeting closed.

* VSecretary.

*
Treasurer. •?

Committee.
K
*

'

i

IM=^-day ofRead and confirmed this
/

193 .

<7 ). 6L L
Chairman.

*,



I

82 .

:

. r
i

DBPEUCE FORCE MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB. 19

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at Head Quarters on 

Wednesday March I8th 1931.
MajAr Moir in the 0hair,
Lt. W.U. Allan, Sgt. J.J.Harriesf Ptes.W.Aldridge, 

L.W.Aldridge,& K.J.McAtasney.
The Minutes Of the previous Committee Meeting 

were read and confirmed.
The Chairman commented on the very satisfactory 

Financial statevof the Club which showed a Balance
0 and thanked the Committee

Present

;

!

Minutes

Business

Ifin the Bank of ft£29" I”

for their work during the past season.

There being no further Business the Meeting closed.
V

Read and Confirmed this relay of March 1931.

n^ // •

Major !
i1

!

(

tie

: .. .

i
;e

I
:

i

:(

,j =



83

F.I.D.F. ::HIIATURE RIFLE CLUB.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at H. Q,rs., on 
Monday 23rd March, 1931.

Lt. Allan, C.S.M. Gleadell,Major Ivloir in the Chair.
Sgt. Harries, Ptes. YI. Aldridge, L. Aldridge and 
H. Sedgwick.

Present.

The Minutes of the previous Committee Meeting were read 
and confirmed.
It was decided that shooting would be held on Mondays 
and Wednesdays from 8 p.m. to 10 p.m. during April and 
May, commencing on Wednesday 1st April.
It was decided that more targets should be ordered by 
first opportunity, 2 spring gauges, two cleaning rods, 
and Pte. E. HcAtasney should be asked to purchase prizes 
whilst in England, such as spoons, etc.

It v/as decided that the centre bull be used for 2 
sighting shots only, and three shots to count on each 
of two corner targets and two shots to count on remaining 
two corner targets.
It was decided that the Competitor obtaining the best 
average for twenty shoots would win the Cup. 
must nominate if firing in Competition beforehand and 
special targets to be used, 
not more than two cards in that Competition in one night.

There being no further business the meeting closed.
5 day of is's

Minutes.

Business.

Purchases.

5 Bull Targets.

Les Hardy*s Cup. Competitors

The Competitor to return
!

\\

i
1931.Read and confirmed this „.

i (
CMIRIIAl'T.

. J'
4

F

i

*

t

!



84
I

i

i

F.I.D.F. MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at Headquarters on 
Wednesday the 15th April, 1931.

Major Moir in the Chair, Lt. W.M.Allan, C.S.M. Gleadell, 
Sgts. Harries & Summers, Ptes. Vf. Aldridge, L. Aldridge 
& H. Sedgwick.

Present.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read andMinutes.
confirmed.

It was decided that numbered tickets ranging .from 
80 to 100 should be placed in a hat and one ticket to be 
drawn and hidden away until after everyone had fired and 
the Competitor with the nearest score to number on the 
hidden ticket should be proclaimed winner.

Sgt. Harries raised the question of Mr. J. W. Grierson1s 
Cup Card which had been spoilt after firing 2 sighters and 
one shot to count by the eye-piece of his sight falling out. 
It was decided that the score should not be counted in the 
Les Hardy Cup Competition but should be entered in the 
score book as an ordinary shoot.

It was decided that the Vice-Presidents should not 
be allowed to shoot whenever they pleased but the Secretary 
and any two Committee--men could invite them to shoot not 
more than once a month.

Mr. Richard
son's Prize.

Mr. Grier-
sonTs Card.

Vice-Pres
idents,

It was decided that two members of the Committee should 
be detailed off as Range Officers each night, each member 
taking their turn and anyone not being able to attend on 
the night they were scheduled should inform the Secretary, 
who would arrange substitutes.

There being no further business the meeting closed.

day of

Range 
Officers.

1931.Read and confirmed this

CHAIRMAN.

|
!

I

f
4 T,. •' »

llll............



w.D

F.I.D.F. Miniature Rifle Club.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at Headquarters on 
the 1st July, 1951.
Major Moir in the Chair, Lt. V/. Allan, C .S.M.G-leadell, 
dgts. Harries & Summers, Cpl. L. Aldridge, & Ptes.
W. Aldridge and H. 3edgwiolc.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were read and 
confirmed.

It was agreed that an Inter-Platoon Leage should be 
started comprizing of a team of Q men from each of the 
three Platoons and a fourth team composed of Officers 
and others not in any of the Platoons, 
would shoot twice against each of the other teams.

It was agreed that a Silver Spoon should be presented 
as a memento to Mr. Ellis, the President, and Mr. 
Richardson, the Vice-President, who had been invited to 
shoot at 8 p.m. on the evening of 1st July.

There being no further business the meeting closed.

Present:

Minutes.

Inter-Plat
oon League.

Each team

President &
Vice-Pres- 
iaents visit.

1951.ofRead and confirmed this

CHAIRMAN •

ill .. ' 1



86
5.'

PSFSRCG RQRCB nZTIATilRE RFLR CLUB.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held on 3rd July, 1931.

' aior ‘ oir in the Chair, C.". . Gleadell, ngts. 
Harries & Sumners, Cpl. L. Aldridge & Ptes. 
Aldridge £ h. Sedswick.
The minute? of the previous meeting were read and 
confirmed.

"resent:

inutes:

The Secretary stated that i r. D. Richardson nad T'indlT' offered a prize to he competed for each year 
and that he wished the conditions oj. the competition 
to he left to the Committee to decide.

r.Richard- ^on t>; rize.
T

The Committee decided that
The Competition should he called hr.
Prize.
Pach competitor should return 15 cards.
r.ach competitor should choose his own handicap 
and that spotting he allowed.
hot more than two cards should be returned in 
the one night.

RichardsonTs1.

2.
3.

A- •

It was decided that a League Competition should 
j held between the three Platoons and ' rs., eacn 

team consisting of eight men, each team i-ojshooo 
against the rest twice. Club rifles only to he used. 
Points to he scored - two ior a win and one -Lor a 
draw.

Leawae '"hoots.
he

Cnl. Aldridge proposed that Vice- 'resident r. 
Richardson, who ™as very keen on shooting, should oe 
invited to shoot more frequently and it was decided 
that hr. Richardson should he invited not- more tnan 
once each week.

hmn tation to
r. "R chr.rd -

son.

further business the meetingTliere being no
closed. •O ./

day ofRead and confirmed this _-
1931. ’

••

on. RocreTar7.

S :

i

Tit



8?

F. I. D. F, MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at Headquarters 
on 4th August, 1931.

Major Moir in the Chair, Lt. Allan, C.S.M. 
E. J. Gleadell, Sgt. Harries & Ptes W. 
Aldridge and H. Sedgwick.

present:

The Minutes of the previous meeting were read 
and confirmed.

Minutes:

Marking of 
Cards: It was decided that if any competitor had a 

shot fired on his target, by another competitor, 
he should be allowed to choose the the shot 
which would benefit him most

Extra shots fired on sighting target should 
be counted as misses.

Any competitor not being satisfied with the 
marking of his card after appealing to the 
marker should leave his card with the marker 
to be placed before the Committee.

There being no further business the meeting 
closed.

1931.day ofConfirmed this

f /
/

■_________

>

f i

!

.•
*



S'' ^<Ye^'
-7L&&C szzS-<^wc^>Y

'?3f

s^s/ii? /&Y f

J< ^&ti/ls4sC£^> t 'y£^z<£^4^
Sr*. 

,fe%Cs=> -^3

'^LtrrTsOl^^&^r \ ' </^:~?>T~££si Y2~r\ T
J£ ^o « ^'/C^rt~(L^-czs ’ s^^n, 'YZ CZC^Z^YYLC

<& ^ ^(e ^r Y^(e
'S^o /c*2&</YL£^ s^si^4Z ~Y&Y^c^. t

^XS-ZZ<3 —t^-7 <

c&a^jL oMtstJZ,

SL^'L'(y/^7^7-^s<L^L' //-t^Sr^o

^<^z<p s^CiZ^tY^&ZYC s*z<£<? YZ&£^6? vZ^Lc^*'*

^S7a^e^~&<2 / ^2^ 'izzs? -n^i

s£r '^}--*-t^rx^a Si^?£ <CZsS>

^YhY 7<uL<3^

-^2^0 ^tYL<7

^2Y?~3^Y/i/{2^&-& ^ ^^<7

(^/^CYLZ?(
YYl^n^t <& ’ 0£~€t-^c/

* / a
(J^Cs&r'/Ye^h', /y^? /

:/£ St,'Ft'. ~lC
/

^/‘cc it /JT< v
/

i

■

■i

■

I

, /
maMBBEHa





I

901:
i.

■

DEFENOJS FORCE i immature RIPEE CLUB

Minutes of a Cornrrjittee March IH3E, Meeting held on Thursday 10 th

Present * vt'prtI-nn?? i'Ioir (Chairman] i-iieuo. ’•. if. Ulan
°r d't. J. J. Harries 

' *3.Hummers
H.J.Gleadell Corpl.l.Aldridge 

Pte. ’7..J_dridge

The minutes of the 
and confirmed.

• j

l
iv
i:

Business :: previous meeting were read
i

Re-barrelling of 
N°*2 1 3. Riflesa O^lrVe?0^^, roa£ a letter from Messrs 

^ifioQ -l7nTiis“^+nflani J° tnR effect that the

•fife* i&BVSXkTh0 c“
rifles?1* discussi0n ltj was agreed to accept the

Telescones hari*SnVI,2f+swi+k informed the meeting that he

Statement of ew*
t i'?Lfya^rn?n+ Pasr>ed round a letter from ifr n«n

y*.
General Meeting? £ ^ up Cit the next annual

over the dutles 

'7ho Meeting then closed.

Prizes to be given 
by Lieut .Ulan fo^ 
competition.

I
j
i^/Secretary

'•

/ff- dayHead and confirmed

Hon Secretary f Chairman.
J) • R. •

"I

.



I

9]
i

p. ULMIATURK RH?l3 CLUB.-P. I. D.

Qommittee meeting held at Headquarters Mth April 1932Minutes of

Watson in the chair,Sgts.J.J.Harries & S.R.Summers,Captain

Cpl.l.W.Aldridge* H.H.Sedgwick.
Present.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and confirmed.Minutes.

The lion. Treasurer presented the Annaal Statement of accounts 

for the year 1931/32 which showed a balance of *7459-11 as 

against the balance of the previous year of £29-1-0 and 

explained that the vast difference in the amounts was brought 

about by the purchase of 3 telescopes and stands,6000 targets, 

which would last over the next season,the rebarelling of two 

of the Club Rifles, and the loss on sale of ammunitions at the 

rate of 4/2 per 1000 amounting to £7-6-2o

The Secretary read a letter from the Secretary of State for 

the Colonies concerning a Team Competition to be held under 

the direction of the S.J.R.C. and it was decided to leave it

Accounts.

Letters.

over for the new Committee to deal with.

He then read another from LIr E.G.Rowe offering 8 battles of. 

Whisky for Competition during the coming season, 

was accepted and it was decided to leave this over as well 

for the new Committee to deal with.

The offer

There being no further business the meeting closed, 

confirmed this £) day of May 1932.Read and

/

Chairman^

w.



92
h

-
V

1
1F. I. X). S'. illHIATURS RIFLE CLUB.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at Headquarters I4th April 1932 

immediately after the General Ueeting.
Captain D.R.Watson in the chair,J.R.Gleadell C.Thompson L.Reive 

D.Williams W . J .Grierson &E. J .McAtasney •
The Chairman Stated that the new Committee had been called 

together to decide when shooting would commence as there was no 

reason why they need wait any longer.
After discussion it was decided to start on the following Wednes

day at 7 p.m.and continue on Mondays Wednesdays and Fridays from
s

7 to 10 p.m. until the drill season commenced when the hour of 

starting would be 8 p.m.
The members of Committee would act in pairs,one as Range Officer 

the other as Butt Officer. For the present the order wAuld be 

W.J.Grierson & B.J.UcAtasney the first night,L.Reive & C.Thompson 

the second J.R.Gleadell & I).Williams the third.

Members would firee in the order of their arrival on the range 

except when several were present at the same time when they would 

draw for places.
The remainder of the business was left over to De dealt with at 

the next Meeting And the Chairman then declared the present one 

closed.
Read and confirmed this

i

Present.

Business.

;

I
j

i i

'

r.

I

11

I

day of May 1932.

i '

chairman .
■

>

=
-

*

i
1
1

m^smmHMHH- . - —------



DB :P.D* it lil IAT URE RIFL3 CLUB.I.*.F.

Minutes of General Meeting held at Headquarters April I4th ^93 

D.R.Wa'kson in the chair,and 15 members* 

minutes of the previous General meeting held on Wednesday
Captain 

The
18th March 1931 were read and confirmed.
The Hon. Treasurer read the Balance Sheet which shd>v[ed a cash

Present•
minutes*

Accounts.
balance of £7-19-11 deposited in the Government Savings Bank.
E.J.ilcAtasney prpposed that the accounts be accepted by the 

Meeting. D.J.Williams seconded the notion which was carried 

unanimously•
cThe Chairman commenting on the accounts said that although we 

had such a small Balance compared with last year there had tfcfeen 

a lot of expense incurred through having two rifles rebarreled 

and purchasing 3,000 targets, and three telescopes.
He wished to thank the Committee^ for all they had done during 

the season and said he had been present on many occasions 

during shooting nights v/henhe was fully satisfied that they 

had done their utmost to further the interests of the Club.

W.Cooper proposed and S.J.ilcAtasney seconded a hearty vote of 

thanks to the retiring Committee which was readily given them.

ft.Cooper proposed and 3.R.Summers seconded that 

H.B.Sir James 0fGrady be asked to become President. Carried.

Hr H.E.Richardson proposed by W. J .Griers01;

•-

Chairmans 
Remarks.

Election of -President. 
Officers and 
Committee.

Vice-Presidents.

seconded by S.R.Summers.

The Hon J.U.Ellis proposed by L.V/.Aldridgd seconded by 

E.J.HcAtasney.

Llr R.Greensheilds proposed by W.Cooper seconded by J.R.Gleadell 

LlrE.G.Rowe proposed by E.J.ilcAtasney seconded by V*.Cooper.

These Gentlemen were unanimously elected.

:
;

E.J.HcAtasney pro. by C.Thompson seconded by W.J.Greirson.
" L.W.Aldridge.

Secretary.
IT" I).J.WilliamsW.J.Grierson pro.Treasurer.

M J.R.Gleadell." B.J.ilcAtasney " 

" C.Thompson

ttCommittee. . L.Reive
" ft.J.Grierson.ITUL.J.Williams
” S.R.Summers.IT" EI.H. SedgwickTTC.Thompson 

J.R.Gleadell " " I. V?. Aldridge, 

further nominations these Uembers were- elected

IT" L.Reive

There being no 

to form the Committee.

I Ml



S.R.Summers proposed that the Committee 

the burden of Committee men.
be enlarged to lighten 

J.J.Harries made an amendment 
thao the committee zsen on duty should have power to appoint an^ 

member to help them if required for firing point or target 

duty. C.Thompson seconded this and on S.R.Summers withdrawing

94

his proposal the amendment was carried.
The Chairman then read a letter from It. y:.U.Allan in which he 

offered two prizes for competition during the season.
The members were to be divided into two classes A.& 3.and he 

would suggest that no member who had scored 9? or over be inclu- 

-ded in class B. The Committee to handicap and shoots' to he 

nominated. The telescope not to be used during the firing of 

the last nine shots. The same conditions f6r both classes.

A Shield would be provided from Defence Force Funds for Platoon 

shoots to be competed for by Teams of 8 from each Platoon.

A letter was also read from Llr^B.G.Rowe who offer* d on behalf 

of Ilessrs Edward Young and Co.Ltd. 8 bottles of whisky to be 

competed for in 8 consecutive weeks under handicap if the 

Committee thought best. The Committee to handicap and no man to 

win more than one bottle.

Prizes.

The ileeting passed a hearty vote of thanks to these Gentlemen 

and the details were left to the Committee to fix up.

B. J .iicAtasney proposed and I.Reive seconded that a section 

league apart from the platoon league be held.

F>.J.LlcAtasney proposed and S.R.Summers seconded that only one 

sighting shot be allowed this season as the Club was losing a 

considerable sum of money through the sale of ammunition.Carried. 

J.J.Harries proposed and J.R.Gleadell seconded that ther*3 should 

oe two classes for spoon shoots A.and 3.the Committee to handi- 

-cap and that telescopes be used.

II.H.Sedgwick proposed and L.W.Aldridge seconded that spoon 

shoots be held once a month.

There being no further business brought forward the Chairman 

said he was confident the Club would go ahead and asked the 

iiembers to give every assistance to the Committee to keep 

things running smoothly and said he hoped the Platoon Shoots 

would be held and the shield eompetedfor as the Team spirit 

the finest thing he knew of to keep ^emoers together and 

interest in the Club.

Section- 
League .

carried.
Ammunition.

Suoons.f
Carried•

i

Carried. i
!
:

;

was

for their attendance and thelie then thanked the Members 

Meeting closed.

Read and confirmed this ft \ day of

Chairman



I9F
:
;
\

F. I. D. P. LIIHIATURE RIFLE CLUB.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at Headquarters Hay 5th 1932.
.

Captain D.R.Watson in the chair,J.R.Gleadell,DJJ.Williams,
L.Reive ,W. J.Greirson , C .Thompson, &B. J .McAtasncy«

The minutes of the previous Committee meeting held on April I4t 

were read and confirmed.

Present®

\minutes.

♦
Vice-Presid- The questions was raised about inviting the Vice-Presidents on 

ents. «
the nights shooting were held & the Secretary was instructed 

to invite them to come along whenever they cared to do so.

E.J.iicAtasney proposed & J.R.Gleadell seconded that the Public 

be invited to witness the shooting at any time and Members 

could bring their friends whenever they wished.

The whisky given by Messrs Edward Young through the -'state 

Louis Yiilliaras was to be shot for under handicap.no member to

i

PUDliCo

Carried o

Prizes.

»

win more than one bottle,and on the proposal of Capt. Y.’atson

E.J.McAtasney & L.Reive were appoin-seconded oy J.R.Gleadell 

ted to do the handicapping. Members were to nominate their

shoots and not more than three cards a week could be returned. 

The FoIoCo.Ltd. first monthly prize was to be shot off on;

Monday®
.hoAllans prize of 10/- to the member who first scored 

100 points at 15 yards range was to be competed for on Y.ednes- 

-day week ar.d any other free night if still not won. 

Certificates and Bell Medal competitions to commence on Friday,

Lt. y;i
.
iI

!

and these would be open.
iIt was decided to shoot on Thursday nights the teams to shoot o 

two matches. The proposals for Team Captains resulted in the 

following being elected, Headquarters-JoYJ.Grierson, Ho.I Plat- 

-JoJ.Harries, Ro0£ Platoon- JoR.Gleadell, Ho 3 Platoon 

The draw for shoots resulted in ilos.iX I

Platoon
League.

i

t

-non

E.J.McAtasney.

Platoons to meet first followed by Ho 3 and IIoQrSo then Uos.

I & 31 E & H.Qrs. 2 cc 3 f 1 & Ho QrSo <

IheGeneral Meeting having decided to have two spoons competed 

for monthly it was decided for the present to put scores of 90 

or over in A Class and those under 90 in B Class.

Bpoons.



hAny member winning a spoon would be handicapped 3 points •

The first spoon shoot would be held on Monday v/e*k.

The Secretary stated that Ur D.3.Richardson had promised 

to give another prize, and it was decided to leave this 

until later in the seasono

As the entry had been forwarded ndthing more could be d'one 

at present.

It was stated that two rifles were misfiring badly and 

J.R.Gleadell^ promised to have a look at these and see if he 

could do anything to put them right.

The question of using private rifles in team shoots was then 

raised by C.Thompson and after some discussion it was agreed 

that they be allowed.

oThere being no further business the meeting ikExniRstingrcclosed

■

Colomial 
ream Shoot0

Rifles.

i

!

Read and confirmed this P) Oday of June 1932.

CiiAIRLlAN.

* :

-
.

a

.

.

;

!

. g
i

j

i
i,

i
s

■

\

'--v



u I’. Miniature Rifle Club.F. I. D.
qJ

Minutes of Commdtteeiieetlng held at Headquarters June 30th 

Captain D.R.V.'atson in the chair, J .R.Gleadell,
L.Reive, W.J.Grierson,

Present. D. J©Will inms, 
So J .ilcAtasney ®

The minutes of the previous meeting held on ilajr 5th.
C.Thompson, &

Minutes. were
read and confirmed.

TheChairman read Lt. Y*®M.Allans letter and offer of prizes 

which were gratefully accepted.

W.J.Grierson proposed that members who had scored 96 

should compete for the A Class prize and the remainder for B. 
C.Thompson seconded and it was carried unanimouslyo 

Mr R oGreenshields' offer of a prize of £1. for the memher who 

first scored two successive 100fs with handicap in ctimpetit- 

-ion was gratefully accepted®

The Defence Force Club had offered prizes in connection with 

Lt.Allan1s and it was decided to allow two for each class, 

one in each for the highest** number of} eggs on one card, 

and one in each for the highest number on twenty cards on 

completion of the competition®

Prizes.

or over

Team Shoots. It was suggested that it should be possible to have a 

competition with teams of four members and that a list should 

oe placed in the drill hall for members to give their names 

if willing to compete.

A further suggestion was brought forward that a match be held 

between teams of Officers,11 .C.0’s, and Privates. This was 

adopted andthe teams would be composed of six members each. 

Capt.Watson would Captain the Officers, J.R.Gleadell the 

H.C.O*s, and E.J.McAtasney the Privates. The match would be 

shot off on Friday week®

In connection with this it was decided to pick two teams of

10 members in each to be known as probables and possibles,

and J.R.Gleadell,!.Reive , and E. J.iicAtasney were chosen to

select these. Capt.Wajrson and JrR.Gleadell would Captaih them

The first match would take place in a fortnights time®

W®JoGrierson proposed and L.Reive seconded that no more Palma

ammunition should be bought until all the Nobel had been used 

as Palma was 5/6 a ipOOdearer®

There being no further business the meeting closed.

Read and confirmed this d

1
!

Colonial 
Team Shoot.

Ammunition.

This v/as carried®'

CHAIRMAN.
.



98
F. I. D. F. Miniature Rifle Club.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at Head charters 20/8/32® K
J.R.Gleadell, C.Thompson,Captain D.R.W'atson in the chair,

D.J.Williams, 7/.J.Grierson, & K.J.McAtasney.
The minutes of the previous Committee Meeting held on June 30ifch

Present•
L.Reive,

Minutes.
were read and confirmed.
The Chairman stated the meeting had been called for the purpose 

of choosing a team to represent the Colony in the Colonial 
Rifle Associations Small-Bore Match which must be shot off

The matter was then gone into very

Colonial 
Team Shoot. I

before the 31st August, 
fully and finally eleven names were put before the meeting

After a groat dealfrom whom the final choice must be made, 
of discussion on the best method of making the selection 

M.J.McAtasney proposed and J.R.Gleadell seconded that the 

Team should be selected on the firing point on the night on 

which the Match was to take place by some of the members 

shooting off on the* spot® This was agreed to and the names 

of the eleven members were to be as follows:-

i

J.R.Gleadell,E.J.McAtasney, L.Reive, J.J.Harries,

A.H.Hills, 3.Heilman, C.Thompson, C.flenricksen,

v7. Browning, F .A. W. By r on, W.J. Griers on.

Team Captain. C.Thompson proposed and .J.Grierson seconded that ^®J.UcAtasney

be Captain of the Team. Carried.
One of the conditions laid down by the S.M.R.C. was that kk eWitness. . fc-

of good standing rausj witness the shoot and sign a 

tifAcate that all the conditions of the competition had 

been carried out and on the proposal of Capt. Wats6n seconded
elected to this Office 

Wednesday 2«^at 7-30

person
£

cer

by B.J.McAtasney the Hon.J.U.Bllis was 

D8te of shoot.lt was agreed to shoot off the natch on P .m.

And invite the Public to witness it.
further business the meeting closed.

confirmed this (s . day of

f
?There being no

1932.* /
Read and

t/

CJLAIRuAi!.a

m



TELEGRAMS :
"RIFLESHOT, CENT., LONDON."

CABLES AND WIRELESS: 
“ RIFLESHOT, LONDON."

TELEPHONE : 
CENTRAL 6489.

THE SOCIETY OF MINIATURE RIFLE CLUBS.
Patron : FIELD MARSHAL H.R.H. THE DUKE OF CONNAUGHT, K.G., etc. 

President: FIELD MARSHAL VISCOUNT PLUMER, G.C.B., G.C.M.G., G.C.V.O., G.B.E., A.D.C.

CODRINGTON HOUSE, •
23, Water Lane,

Ludgate, London, E.C.4.3

Colonial Rifle Associations Small-Bore Match
FOR THE

CHALLENGE CUP AND MEDALS 

FOR THE TWO LEADING TEAMS.
Open to a team of ten competitors in each of the following Colonies and Protectorates: —

Leeward Islands 
- Malay States

(a) Federated States
(b) Unfedcrated States

Bali am as 
Barbados 
Bermuda 
British Guiana 
British Honduras

South African High Commission 
Territories of the :— 

Basutoland
Bcchuanaland Protectorate 
SwazilandMalta

Mauritius Sudan
Straits Settlements 
Tanganyika Territory 
Trinidad and Tobago 
Uganda Protectorate 
Western Pacific Islands of:— 

British Solomon Islands Pro
tectorate

Gilbert and Ellice Islands 
Colony

Ceylon 
Cyprus
Falkland Islands and Dependencies North Borneo, Slate of

- Northern Rhodesia

Nigeria

Fiji
Gambia 
Gibraltar 
Gold Coast 
Hong Kong
Jamaica (including Turks and

Caicos Islands and the Cayman'" Seychelles 
Islands) Sierra Leone

Somaliland Protectorate

Nyasaland Protectorate 
• Palestine

St. Helena and Ascension 
Sarawak

Tonga
Windward Islands 
Zanzibar ProtectorateKenya

Annual Entrance Fee £1 per team.
Entries open 1st January and close 1st June each year.
Entries must bo forwarded to the Secretary, S.M.R.C., Codrington House, 23, Water 

Lane, Ludgate, London, E.C.4.
The Secretary of the S.M.R.C. will forward the match cards to each Association 

which enters a team. ,

!
:

;
|t

I
t The shooting of the whole of each team miiSftakc place on the 

same range on the same day. Each team may shoot on a day 
most suitable to themselves.*

The teams will be selected by the Rifle Associations or Defence 
Forces concerned. Ladies may be included. They will also ar
range for the shoot to be witnessed by a person of good standing, 
who will sign a certificate that all the conditions of the competition 
have been carried out.

be attached to the aperture rcarsight on the rifle as a substitute 
for the shooter's spectacles, but no combination lenses, telescopic 

| sights, or levels are permitted.
Position.—Prone. No artificial rest of any kind is permitted. 

The use of an artificial arm is permitted provided that the official 
witness examines such arm and is satisfied that it is not an unusual 
type of artificial arm and that it is being used solely as a substitute 
for, and not in addition to, a natural arm. In the prone position the 
forearm must be clear of the ground and of any support. Both 
elbows must be behind the front line of the firing point.

Triggers.—The trigger pull must not be less than 3 lbs. Previous 
to the shooting the witness must test each of the competitors' rifles 
with a dead weight trigger tester of not less than 3 lbs.

Coaching and spotting is allowed.
No fouling or blow-off shots are allowed. A competitor breaking 

this rule will be disqualified.
A competitor may practice immediately before shooting his 

first match card and again before liis; second if desired, but no 
practice cards may be on the butt at the same time as a match card.

Each card must be witnessed by a witness specially appointed 
by the Rifle Association or Defence Force concerned. The witness 
must sign each card immediately before it is shot and the certificate 
after the shoot.

Where not otherwise provided for tbe S.M.R.C. regulations for 
shooting competitions will govern the competition. A copy is sent 
with this prospectus.

All .22 shooting requisites are obtainable from the S.M.R.C. either direct or through the Crown Agents.

The witness should read the certificate before the shooting
begins.

The shoot may take place as soon after the receipt of the match 
cards as is convenient, but it must not be later than the 31st August.

The cards must be returned to the Secretary, S.M.R.C., imme
diately upon the completion of the shoot. Cards not received at the 
S.M.R.C. Offices by 30th November will be disqualified.

Distance.—25 yards. To be measured by the witness previous 
to the shoot.

ti
'
■

!
i

Targets.—S.M.R.C. Match Cards.
Number of shots.—20 each competitor. 10 each at 2 cards. Each 

card has five targets and 2 shots should be fired at each. 
Time-Limit.—10 minutes for each scries of 10 shots.
Rifles.—Any single loading small-bore rifle not exceeding .23

1

t calibre.
Slings.—Slings may be used.
Sights.—Any pattern sights fixed or adjustable both vertically 

and laterally. *A single lens or optical sight only will be allowed to

3,000. B. & Co. 1/2/32.

i

11



100

;

7ALXLA1ID ISLANDS MiFrii.CJi FORCR UIUIATURK RIF13 CLJ 3.

COLOjjllAL SiUIi-30KS ..1AIC1I.

The Falkland Islands Team shot their Hatch Cards on August 24th 1932•
in the Drill Hall at 25 yards range. The conditions laid down by the

\
S.u.R.C. were fully carried out and were witnessed by She Honourable 

J.M.Ellis,who signed the Certificate to that affect.

His Excellency Sir James O1Grady was present throughtout the shoot.

Team scores gauged.Team scores un-gauged.

96 98 194S• J .iicAtasney. ( Captain. ) 

J oJ.Harries.

96 98 194

96 91 1899198 189

95 96 191C. Thompson. 95 96 191

93 96 189W.J.Grierson- 94 96 190

92 93 185F.A.Byrono 93 93 186

96 94 190L.R.Reive. 96 94 190

94 92 186E. Lellraan. 93 18794

96 96 192~x.ii .Hills. 19296 96

97 97 194J oR.Gleadell• 97 97 194

98 93 191Henrickseno 98 94 192C.
955 946 1901957 948 1905 1!

.Oar Team won 1st place beating Trinidad by 7 points, 

teams entered but only seven returned cards.is ine

v



F. I. D. F. MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at H,Qrs. October 6th 1932. 
Captain D.R.V/atson in the chair, J.R.Gleadell, C.Thompson,
L.Reive, W.J.Grierson , and E. J.McAtasney.
The Minutes of the previous Committee Meeting held on 

August 20th were read and confirmed.
After examination of the cards the result of the competition 

for the "egg" prizes given by the Defence Force Club,was 

found to be as follows:-
For the highest number throughout the competition,

A. Class , Y?*J. Grier son.
B. Class, V.F.Summers and A.V.Summers tied.

For the highest number on one card:-

A. Class, W.J.Grierson and L.Reive tied.
B. Class, V.F.Summers,A.V.Summers,A.W.Beardmore,& C.Bradbury 

tied. The ties must be shot off on Friday October 7th at 8.I). 

The Secretary was instructed to order one dozen spoons and 

a quantity of targets for next season.

The Secretary stated that one rifle was out of order and 

J.R.Gleadell said he wfiuld try and fix it.

Closing date. J.R.Gleadell proposed and C.Thompson seconded that indoor

shooting for the season should cease from Friday 7th October • 

E.J.UcAtasney proposed and Y/.J.Grierson seconded that outdoor 

shooting be carried out during the summer should any members 

wish to on a suitable range which could be chosen later.

Both propositions were carried .

It was decided that if a suitable occasion arose in the near 

future theprizes which had been won during the season would * 

be presented theft.
The Chairman then thanked the members of the Committee for 

the excellent manner in which they had carried out the seasons 

work and as this was Ms last meeting he 

recorded how well everything had gone on.

There being no further business the meeting closed, 

confirmed this day of

Present.

Minutes.

Prizes.

\

ii

m.

Spoons o
i *

Rifle.
*

t

:

;

Presentation

of prizes.

:

Chairmans

remarks.
wished it to be

s
i!

1933.Read and

if

-CHAIRliAH • ►

i



I

102
t-- IP. I. D. P. KIITIATURE RIple CLUB.

Minutes of Commit tS8 Meeting held at H.Qrs. March I5th.I933o 

It .Vi.M.Allan in the Chair ,W0 J. Grierson, J .R.Gleadell,D.J.rilliamg 

1 .Re i ve, E # J fUcAtasney.

The .Minutes of the previous Committee Meeting held on October 

6th. were read and confirmed.
Presentation J.R.Gleadell proposed and E.J.McAtasney seconded that a Smoking 

Concert be held on Friday 24th.March at 8-15 p.m.in the Club 

rooms for the purpose of distributing the prizes won during the 

past season,and that His Excellency the Governor be asked to 

present them. Also that invitations be sent to the Hon. J .1.1.Elli s 

E.G.Rowe, A.ilewing, IIon.L.77.H.Young, and the Hon.G.Roberts.
D.J.Williams proposed and W.J.Grierson seconded that the Defence 

Force Club be asked to supply refreshments free. Both proposals 

were carried unanimously.
J.R.Gleadell and E.J.HcAtasney undertook to arrange this.

The Annual General Meeting was fixed to take place on Tuesday 

28th.March at 7-45 p.m.

The Hon.Treasurer presented his report for the year which showed 

a cash Balance in the Govt. Savings Bank of £12-10-1 with 

interest still to be added,3silver spoons value 13/4,ammunition 

value 12/-. The Accounts were accepted and passed and the 

Chairman stated he was very pleased with the report which was 

Exceedingly creditable to the Treasurer and remainder of 

Committee and was having a table made and given to the Club.

He also stated he had replaced the 4 100 watt lamps on the rang e 

vwith 4 60 watts and it was hoped this would be an improvement.

• The Secretary stated he had entered the teams for both team 

shoots and the cards should be out next mail.

The Chairman then thanked the Committee for the excellent manner 

in which they had carried out the seasons work and asked them 

all to serve again next season if proposed. They all agreed. 

There being no further business the Meeting closed.
/f day of 1933.

P S'Present•

Minutes.

of prizes.

(«

i

1Programme.

A • G • M •

Finances.

I
'

f

.■

i

I'Team Shoots

■sChairmans
1remarks.
i

Read and confirmed this :

CHAIRMAN.



103

■p Mill IATURS R IBIB CLUB .I. D.F.

Minutes of Committee MeetiAg held at Hqrs. April I7th 1933. 
Xt •??,M# Allan in the Chair,J.R.Gleadell ,F.OSSullivan,
J.Pettersson,W.J.Griers on, & B.J.McAtasney.
The Minutes of the previous Committee Meeting held on March 

I5th were read and confirmed.
The Chairman stated the Meeting had been called chiefly tbr 

the purpose of finding out if the Members were willing to 

give a donation to the Bisley Appeal Fund to help seng a 

team home to England to compete in the Team shoots at Bisley 

B. J.McAtasney proposed and V/.J .Grierson seconded that a sum 

of £2-10-0, be given. The other Members v/erc in favour and 

the Chairman said he would place this recommendat46n before 

the General Meeting.
The Chairman informed the Meeting that Mr L. Hardy had told

Present.

Minutes•
i

:

Business•

1

!:

r

Prizes.
him he was giving a Cup for competition and would leave the

Mr Allan himself would alsoconditions to the Committee . 
give two canteens of cutlery as last year and the condit- 

-S>*ns would be given at the next meeting.
B.J.McAtasney proposed and J.Pettersson seconded that a 

spoon shoot be held on Friday week,the conditions to be 

"dhoose your own handicap "4: the first shoot of the evening

Spoons.tfl
11
. $

f: to count. This was carried.

There being no further business the lie e ting closed, 

confirmed this 21 day of
'

■

1933.•: Read and
I

•:
t

CK A IRUAi'I.
I

I!

!
f■ a

;

:.

3

*

.

i.



* . Io u. i ill* IAT UHIs CZU 3.RIFLT :

14 ■
Minutes *f Committee fleeting held at Kqrs. April27th 1933, 

r* U* Allan in the Chair,JoR.Gleadell,?\ J.Grierson,

S: E, J®l!cAtasney ®
The minutes of the previous Committee Meeting held on April 

T7th were read and confirmed®

The Hardy Cup®

i

Lt.present®
!

J.Pettersson,L®Reive,

iiinutes.

The Secretary stated that Ur Hardy had t«ld 

him he would like his Cup to be competed for by members 

choosing their own handicap for any number of shoots over xx

Prizes <>

three so as to give every member an equal chance of winning 

ito T~0J.Grierson proposed and L.Reivc seconded that 10 shoot 

be held to decide it,that it be started on May 1st. and 

finish on June 2nd, Carried®
T *- AllanThe Secretary read a letter from 

offeeing two prizes for competition with conditions attached

Lt0 Allans Prizes. -. u •

The Committee gratefully accepted these and the handicapping

was left to the donor.

R. JolIcAtasney proposed and 77* J® Griers on seconded a hearty 

vote of thanks to It.Allan and Mr L.Hardy for their offers® 

Certificates and Pell Medal* These were to be competed fir 

monthly as follows:- I.Iay-Sunday Times, June-Daily Telegraph, 

July-Daily Mail, August-Bell Medal, September-Times®

Spoons® Spoons were to be competed for monthly one each in 

A & B class,any membermaking 95 or over to be classed ?2 A 

and the remainderundert^ be classed as 3® An A class member 

winning a spoon would be handicapped one point amtx for the 

first and two points for the second® A B class member would 

be handicapped three points for the first and five points 

for the second.

Platoon Sheild® Shooting for this would commence after drills started,and

the following were elected Captains for the four Platoons, 

Jlqrs® Lt o TV .I!® Allan, UoI R. Campbell, Us 2 J.R.Gleadell,

Ho 3 R®J.iJcAtasney®

xxamx&xx : xx.:xx

LtoAllan proposed that R*J ®McAtasncy be elected Captain of

British Dominions
Team Shoots®

the team to represent the Club in the 

Clubs Teams Competition and to try out any likely members® 

It was decided to run the proposed sweepstake weekly, to beSweepstake®
drawn on Thursdays and shot for on Fridays,first shoot of the 

evening to count.an to commence on Friday I2th. and the 

Club to take 10fu for working expenses and profit®

There being no further business the Meeting closed®

Head and confirmed this /3 day of u-k^c_t933 #

CHAIRMAN ®



1
I. D. . F. imJIATURR HUK CLUB.F.

hO
Minutes of General Meeting held at Hqrs. March 28th 1933* 

Lto V.’ olio Allan in the Chair and 13 Members©
The Minutes of the General Meeting held on April I4th 1932 

v/ere read and confirmed©
The Secretary read a report on the seasons work which was 

considerided very satisfactory.
The Treasurer then presented his statement which showed a 

cash balance in the Savings 3ank of £12-15-2 and t*tal 
Assets of the Clubto be £35-I9-0o On the proposition of 
V/.Cooper seconded by A.V.Summers the accounts v/ere passed

r. % •

Present 0

Uinutes.ft
if-

Reports.5
t
i

2

/

/
unanimously.
The Chairman thanked the retiring Committee for their work 

during the past season and was especially pleased with the 

financial position. To encourage shooting still further he 

would offer two prizes as last year and would give the 

conditions to the Committee at a later date.

He also tried to impress on members the necessity of each 

zeroing the rifle he was going to use before lying down 

on the firing point, and hoped the older members would help 

the beginners as much as possible© Shooting would takeplace 

on Mondays Wednesdays and Fridays. He then asked for propose 

-als for Officers and Committee.
His Ex. Sir J.O’Grady pro© by W.Cooper sec ©by W.Aldridge.

" V;©Aldridge " " O.Pike©

" W.Aldridge " " O.Pike.

" V/©Copper

"F© O’ Sullivan" " W.J.Grierson©

11 Y,*.Cooper ,f " J.J.Harries©

" "0& Pike.

"W.Watson®

'» F.O’Sullivan "W.J.Grierson© 

vr©Cooper 

" Y/oGriersen 

11 W.Cooper

were put forward the above

Chairmans
Remarks©

one
*

SI
i

$

li President•

Vice-Presidents.Hr EoG.Howe

Mr R.Greenshields
i;

" A.V.Summers.MH on. L.W.E© Youngl
J Hon.J.il.Bllis

iir R.C.Pole-Rvans
" v:.Cooper.

" VT.Aldridge "
3.J.UcAtasneySecretary.

W.J.GriersonTreasurer.

L. ReiveC .inmittee.
,T " A.V.Summers ©ifJ.R.Gleadell

" L.Reive©J.Pettersson
" " Y/.Aldridge.FpO1 Sullivan

As no furtherv nominations 

mentioned were elected©

I H II Him lull



10G^.Cooper proposed and ^.Aldridge seconded a hearty vo£e of 

thanks to all donors of prizes last season*

The Chairman read the rules which the Committee had found 

necessary to draw up during the past season and asked that 

these be passed. J.J.Harries proposed and L.Reive seconded 

that once a member has drawn a number he must keep the same 

one all evening and should he be absent when his name is 

called must wait his proper turn. This and the other rules 

were-then carried0

3. J .j-lcAtasney proposed that a sweepstake be run by the Club 

every week on the Fridays shoot, that the tickets be 6d each, 

and the Club to take IOju for working expends and profit.

JoJ.Harries seconded and the meeting agreed to try it out*

The Chairman said he would like to suggest that a prize 

meeting be held towards the end of the season when various 

competitions could be held,and on the proposition of J.J.Harries. 

seconded oy A.V.Summers the idea was carried unanimously.

TV.J.Grierson proposed and T7.il.Allan seconded that only 

British ammunition be used in the Club. Carried®

Carried .- fi*
4 Rules o

v

Fu f /
Sweepstake ®

{.ic <~
/>■

Prize Jeeting.

Ammunition.
C

Proposed by TV.;.I.Allan seconded by "'.Aldridge that a member 

may fire a practice card on declaration to the Range Officer 

the score of which will nit count in any competition or in 

the seasons aggregate and will be recorded in the score book 

in coloured pencil. Oarried.

There being no further business brought forward the meeting 

closed.

Read ang confirmed this 27

Practice.

K* 1934 aday of

A? t/
CEAIRiiAN.

i
!

■ t



I

F. I. D. B. MIUIATURE RIFLE CLUB.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at Kqrs.June I3th 1933. 

Lt. YJ.LI.Allan in the Chair, J oR.Gleadell ,L.Reive ,

F.O’ Sullivan,J.Bettersson,and R.J.McAtasney.
The Uihutes of the Committee Meeting held on April 27th, 

were read and confirmed.
Three targets were placed before the meeting which had 

been queried by the members who had shot them,but after 

examination and discussion the committees were unanimous 

that the cards as scored must stand.
E.J.LIcAtasney proposed and L.Reive Seconded that the

conditions of the sweep be changed so that it would be 
shot forr on 7/ednesday end drawn on Thursdays, the best
score of the evening to count and the first prize not to

exceed £5. Carried.
The meeting agreed that the first spoons be shot for on 

Monday and the remainder left to the Secretary to arrange 

Two accounts were presented and passed for payment. 

Lt.W.M.Allan read the conditions for his prize which 

would commence immediately.

Platoon Sheild. The competition for this would commence as so n as 

Lt.Allan could get his team together for Ilqrs.

Present.

Uinutfcs.

Targets•

Sweepstake.

Spoons.

Acc ounts.

Prize.i

i
■

it-1 There being no further businessthe meeting closed.
^day 1933.Read and confirmed tpis—

!
!
l
i

I CHAIIulAu •

■ im'Tr'iTin iiiiin ''



108
Jr • I • D. F. miniature Rif lo Club.

Minuses of Committee Meeting held at Heirs• September I9tk 1933 

Lt®Y?oM*Allan in the Chair, J.R.Gleadell, F.O'Sullivan,

L.Reive, V?*J .Griers on, J oPettersson, & E.J.McAt; sney*

The minutes of the Committee Meeting held ©n June I3th were 

read and confirmed .

E.J.McAtnsney proposed and F.OlSftllivan seconded that the 

team shoots be held the following week on a night most 

suitable when the Lafonia w*uld be in Darwin® Carried®

It was agreed that the team would be selected on Thursday- 

after the practice shoot,and on the proposition of 

J.R.Gleadell seconded by TC®J.Grierson, E®J.McAtafeney was 

elected Captain®

Lt® V’.M.Allan proposed that we ask the Hon.G.Roberts to act 

as witness for both shoots,E®J.HcAtasney seconded and this 

was carried®

Price Meeting® J.R.Gleadell proposed and F.O'Sullivan seconded that a

price meeting be held during the first week in October and 

the final night @n the 6th. would conclude the indoor 

shooting® Carried. After discussion it was decided to leave 

the arrangement of the programme until Thursday when Members 

would have had a chance of considering this.

The Secretary then stated that he had received a case of 

six silver spoons from the Hon.G.Roberts to be competed 

for, and also six silver spoons from Messrs Imperial Ghem- 

-ical Industries Ltd. and a letter which he read.

Lt®W.H.Allan then suggested that the F®I.Co.Ltd. be asked 

to purchase .for the Club 50,000 rounds of I.C.I. ammunition 

which the Defence Force would pay for^nd the Club to refund 

ps used® The members gratefully accepted this offer.

On production of a target for examination it was decided 

unanimously that any extra shots on the sighting fcarton 

be counted as misses.

Onthe proposal of VI.J.Grierson it was decided that the 

Secretary write to Mr L.Hardy thanking him for his prizes 

to the Club and wishing him the best of luck in England.

Present ®

Minute8 o

Team Shoots®

Witness ®

'

Ammunition.

Targets.

Letter.

There being no further busxiness theemeoting closed.

Read and confirmed this ^ day of 1933.

Ch a «^ n\ ft N

i



1:

I. D. J?* • Miniature Rifle Club*Js* •

Mimites of Committee Meeting held at H,tjrs. September 2IstI933 

Lt.TC. Me Allan in the Chair, J .R.Gleadell 9 F. 0*. Sullivan, L.Reivo

h. J oMcAtasney •

The Minutes of the previous Committee Meeting held on 19/9/33 

were read and confirmed.

The Secretary presented a statement showing that for the short; 

time the sweep had been run thecsum of £19 6-14-0 had been 

collected,and had been distributed as follews:-

18-9

Present.
V;.J.Grierson, J.Petterss on, &

Minutes.

Sweepstake•

£4Printing hxpences 

Prixe Money £177 3-2

£196-14-0£14 - 12-1Club Funds

Lt.YI.M.Allan proposed a heartyv vote cf thanks to the Sub

committee responsible for running the sweep and wished it to 

be placed on record.

Teem to represent the Colony ihzkhgzforTeam. Shoots. The-

Small Bore-Trophy was then selected as follows:-

J .R.Gleadell, V.'.M.Allan,L.Reive,

C.Henricksen, VI.Browning, J.Petterssor, 

h.VI.Aldridge, J.J.Harries, with H.u.Kdmunds & Dennis Lehen

J.UcAtesney, Captain,

YIo J wGrierson,

I
:

as reserves.

The short would take place on Tuesday 26th at 7-30 p.n.

The Dominion Shoot would take place directly afterwards.

It was decided to leave the arrangements for the weeks prise 

sho^t ever until the Committee could meet lgi in .

There oeing no further business the m ting closed*

of Sen'ocmbcr 193Z .*9confirmvi u .is 'JRe‘d ■ n

<^Q~2h
ci_ .

jtrvj.S
V

I

II



HUM)

110
--1 T T)
— -i-------------- • 7 Miniature Pjf la Club.• •

Llinutes of Committee Lleeting held at ..,C>rs. 29/9/33. 

Lt. W.xi.Allan in the Chair, J 

1.Reive, J.Pettersson, 7/.J.Grierson,

the previous c»:._itcee ..leeting held on 

September Cist -era read and confirmed.

Present. • vile ad ell, F£T Sullivan, 

& 7. J. heAtasney.

• iv

0*xhe hinutssMinutes.

x a? Chairman stated the meeting had been called with the 

anjact of arrpnaing a

Prize uho^t.
TP'*-* e aha it and ashed for suggest 

f ^lowing nrograwme was arranged:- 

15 yards handicap,

!. 1. ,*1 *■> •.if'tier d*rc 11 o

iiiday 2nd uct^ber,

4th cards r versed oack to front25">dv. A. -

handicap.6th " 25hriday

Two x'iobel sp'ons* would be coiapeted for each night, n*> member 

t^ win ..ore than one,
Two Pounds in pri?e money would be competed for each night 

as follows:- IO/- 9/- 7/- of- 5/-^- 3/-

Tw* dozen bottles of minerals presented by C ..xenricksen 

to be shot for on Wednesday under sealed scores.
The case of silver spoons presented by The xxon.G.Roberts 

to be won by the competitor having the six highest scores.

x.-Ilian, J.R,Gleadell and A.J .HcAtasney to handicap.

The Range Officers decision to be final in all scoring, 

iwo cards would be shot by each competitor each night. 

Shooting to commence at 7-30 each night.

Ties tn be shot off each night.

t dtiHJ. -6 .

It.Wo.

The Secretary was then instructed to order one Club Sc«re

set of handicapping gauges from the S.x^.R.C*
Register.

Register and one 

There being no farther business the heeting closed.

confirmed this /Q- day of ^I?33.Read and

SxxAII&IM.

(



Ill
?>»!» D. P. Miniature Rifle Club.

Uinutes ®f Committee nesting held at ii,Qrs. 2/10/33« 

Lt.7J.il. Allan in the Chair, J .R.Gleadell, F .0* Sullivan, 

W.J.Grierson, L.Pweive and 3.J.ucAtasney.
Prese nt

1

fj?he Secretary having ommited to bring the Hinutes of the 

previous Committee Meeting the Chairman said the object 
of calling the meeting was to find out if the Llembers were 

willing to run a dance in honour of H. 11.S.Dauntless*
He had been speaking to His Excellency the Acting Governor 

who had requested him to find out if one of the Clubs in 

the Force would do this and he thought the iliniature Club 

would be the best . If sufficient money was not taken at 

the door to defray expences the Colony would make up the 

deficiency. Any credit balance would go to

Business.

Club funds.

It was decided to hold a dance on Wednesday 8th Hovember, 

to I.a.ra. admission t® be Ladies i/- Gents 2/-frora 9.p.m.
Harried Ctuples 2/6,
Y/.J.Grierson proposed and J.R.Gleadell seconded that

»
5.

1
Catering,

Hrs A.H.Bonner be asked t9 cater for the dance at a sum 

of £9- plus the cost of hire of crockery and breakages. 

Carried unanimously,

W.J.Grierson and F.O1 Sullivan agreed to act as LI.Cs. 

J.H.Gleadell, J.Petter3Son,•& 3. J .McAtasney to arrange this. 

The 11.Cs. to arrange with the two local bands .

iH. Cs • ;

Doorkeepers,

Bands.
The Secretary was instructed to send Invitations to H.E. the 

Acting Governor and Party , Captain C.0.Alexander, the Officers, 

and Ships Company of H. 11.S.Dauntless, and one to the Band- 

-masfcer Rf LI. Band to ask if the Liarine dance band would care 

to play •
The next Committee Heating was fixed to take place on Friday 

10th AT 9 p.m.
There being no time for further business the meeting closed, 

confirmed this /W

_ Invitations.

Hefrting.

1933,day ofRead and
j

CHAIHLiAH.



i i 9

I» D* P. miniature Rifle Club*P,

hinutes of Committee Meeting neld ut :.qrs. I4/II/33.

Lt. W.LI.Allan in the Chair, W.J.Grierson, J.R.Gleadell # 

J.Psttersson, 1.Reive, and 3. J.llcAtasney •

L’iie "inutes of the proves ommitte** eeting he"!* *n 

2/10/33 were read and confirmed.

2he Secretary informed the meeting that the receipts 

ironi the dance v/cre £3-^-2.

Present.

Minutes♦

Dance.

ream ?ntr*es. ~t. Allan rr-posed ‘♦"hat tv;* should be entered for
tue dominion meaTri ^oo4* for the 1934 season and that the

entry f:-r the Colonial ^mall-^ors Irophy and the U.filiation 

re^ fer 1934 sh-uld be sent off together. 

n.J.LicAtasney and carried.

Seconded by

It. Allan st&ted that Dr H.G.hdmunds wauld sell ^.i^ newRifles.
rifle t * cne oluu if tne m-moers wished it at cost price

and he would propose that it should ue purchased •

W.J.Grierson seconded and the motion was carried.

It was aeeided t* send the licks of the throe club rifles

to the makers t* be reconditioned and to purchase from the

S.M.R.C. one set «f fourway sights, 4slings, 6 sling 

attachments, 3 trip.ds, and 3 telesc pesf 

In the event $f a team snoot Deing arranged with H.Ii.S. 

Dauntlessit was decided to leave the arrangements to the Sec
Iearn shoot.

Ihere being no further ousiness the meeting closed.
1934.27'" /me 1/Read and confirmed this day of

»
'■'Uj—

CIIAmuAii •



I
112 1

?P • I* Pi F, iainiature Rifle Club.
t
i

4
iimutes *£ General meeting held at u.^rs^iarcii S7th 1934.

Lt .W .id. Allan in the Chair, and 17 ueniuers.

The minutes of the last General meeting held »n aarcn Abth 193& 

were read and confirmed.

The h«*n. Treasurer then presented nis report which shewed cash 

in savings ounjc t* be £7-8-6, and in hand 7/6. The t*tal 

Assets sf the Gluo ueing £42-I8-u.

7,’.Cooper proposed and C.Henricksen seconded that the Accounts 

oe passed. Carried.

Tne Ciiairraan tnen said he wished to congratulate *ue r,«iunittde 

on tile very successful season which had finely resulted in 

tne winning *f th3 heraini»ns clnb oeupetitir.n and the third 

position being wen in the Colonial CmallSB^re Csnpetitirn.

Two teams for the former and one for the latter competition 

had been entered and the cards were now in Stanley, 

he had also purchased 50,000 rounds of ammunition in bulk 

which would be taken over by the club as wanted.

In addition the range had been reouilt and enlarged and would 

now acc rrrdate 6 members firing at one time. All they wanted

to carry on the seasons work and he would

t

rresent.

minutes•

I
i

Treasurers 
Report.

V
:

:

.
Cx^airraans 
remarks•

i

.
j

■

*.

i
l1

was a commit* ^ o

I now ask for nominations.

;; Cooper sec.by J.R.Gleadell 

" "'.Aldridge.

Jlon.J.11.311 is 0.3.3. proposed byPresident. •>.

" W.J.Griersonitilon.G. RobertsIf ItV ice
[

" A.V.Summers." J.R.Gleadell•Thon.G. Bonner 0.3.I.

” 3. J.i.icAtasney-11 0 .PikeitHon. L.W .II. Young■■

;:
11 W.C*cper.i if • J. >. 1 ;rsoniti,lr 3.G.Rowe ti.

" Vv.CdOper" Y/.nldridge

The following were proposed but declined t* stand

trLt. R.Greensheilds

Secretary..
■

T> 17J.hcAtasney, A.Hills,1.Reive ,11.Thomas,R.0' Sullivan,-

7/.D.A.Jonas nrd R.Campbell werc a Is*

lardy,• .
.'j •

I 7/.Cooper , A.V.Summers, 

proposed but were not present.

The Chairman then said he would ask for n *minaticns for the 

Committee and the following were put forward:- 

J.R.Gleadell,Y.'.J. Grier sen,1" .Aldridge, C.Henricksen,all declined 

G.Hartin,P.Hardy,and A.V.Sumners accepted.

As n» further proposals were made the Chairman told tne

i

‘

'
i.

members he would hsfce to adjourn the meeting..
i

*



114

DEFENCE FORGE MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB
Minute« of an Extraordinary General Meeting of the 

Club held at He.«dnuarters on Friday 6th iOrril 1954.
Lieut.W.M.Allan presided. 21 members were 

present. The chairman was sunnorted by Pt«. E. J.Meabasney 
the retiring Hon Secretary.

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 27th 
Mnroh 19.54.were read and confirmed.

______ In the course of his remarks the chairman
welcomed the members and hoped that they would be 

successful this time in forming a committee of Management 
for the Club. He knew members were keen to get started 
practice but he the Chairman would not consent to opening 
the range until such time that a regular committee was 
elected. The Chairman fu'ily understood the amount of 
work the members of the committee put in during the 
season.but he considered that their duties could be made 
lighter if firing members v/ould assist by taking the 
targets to and from the firing point. The duties of the 
Rspo-e officers was to check the cards.control the firing 
on shooting nights.but not to do general fatigue men;

If members v/ould assist I am sure there v/ould be 
no difficulty in getting a committee of management.

The chairman then called for nominations for the 
office of Hon.Secretary.

Mr.J.F.Sunmers then stated that he would like to 
associate his support to the chairmans* remarks. Mr 
Summers said it was the duty of the members to assist 
the committee with their duties.

Chairmans remarks

Sergt. J.j.H°rries was proposed by Pte.V7.T. Aldridge and 
seconded by Mr.W-Cooper for Hon.Secretary. The pronosit- 

“N action of ion was carried.
Officer'-

Hon.Treasurer: a.H.Hills.R.Carnnbell.w.Summers and J.F.
Surrmers were proposed but declined.

On the call of Pte.E.J.Moatasney seconded 
by the chairman.Pte.w.J.Grierson amain agreed to 
take on the duties of Hon Treasurer.

Corrmittee: The following committee was then elected:
Pte.a.V.Surrmers pf,e.p.L.H°rdy. pte.g.Martin 
Hills.

=
■

^hooting Night"
Mr.w.cooner after discussion proposed th«t 

shootipg s'nmfi d only tyka place on two night0 '"PR^ly 
th° nronosai wa° seconded by Pt^-A V Hummers -
Pte.v/.j.Grierson raised an amendment.that. °hooting 

should continue as iast year ; on three night0 weekly 
The amendment wa° seconded by Pt°.G.M°rtin- The 
amendm°nt on being nut to the meeting was carried.

’y Member0
Pte.a.H.Hin° rai°ed the que°tion of Lady member0, 

wh°ther the meeting wa° in favour of rai°ing a L«dic° 
Hection. The chairman replied ; during the off °ea°on 
if de°ired.
The cpestion of order of firing was raised.and after



2
Ord' ’ of 

ciri: : SSHoSg bSin
., , . . r)I,°P?sition wa« sanonded by Pte.p.L.H°rdy. Dire to the meeting and carried.

=Oualific.ation 
of Competition 
shoots. it was proposed Dy ^erfrt.J.J.H»rries and seconded 

Dy pte.W. J.arierson that the fir°t shoots only duri 
tne evening would count in a competition, 
to the meeting and carried.

This v/as pu?

Les Hardys* 
Clock The '•'hai-eman informed the meeting that previous to 

proceeding home. 1/ir.Las Hardy had handed to him a small 
Clock which was to dr nut u" for competition. Mr Hardy 
left no conditions as to competition, hut the chairman 
sue'ere^te.d that the drawing up of conditions be left to 
the committee, agreed.

The chairman sent a letter of thank" to Mr Hardy, 
out he sup-p-o"p<ad that a vnt° of thank0 ge recorded in 

the minutes for Mr Hardyst n-ftnorosity. carried.

gadrrp.
Competition pt°. h1.. j.Mcatasney sume-ested that this should be 

considered by the corrmittee.. carried.

The chairman then thanked the members for their 
attendance.beinc no further business the meeting clo°ed.

Confirmed this 19.”4day of

# Will^ Jf- ■ '.•> Lr- ChairmanHon,Sect

•—pate



115
s*

DEFENCE F^RCE MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB
Minnt.es of a Ooranitte Meetin<r held fit Ho°d-narters 

on ,;>7th Man oh 1934.

Lieut ft Ad.1utnnt.VV.M-All«.n ^resided. the following 
members wore nre^ent: Fte .E. j.Moat«sney Hon Secretary 

Fte.w.j.Grierson Hon Treasurer. serct.J.R. Glen dell pte.L-Reive 
Onw . F - O’ Sull iV«n.

The minutes of the -previous meeting were read and 
oonfirmed.

Minute«

Treasurer0 Report
Th~ b°lance sheet was then read. ml«non in Lank 

f.7- 8- 6 Ga°h on hand 7/6 AS°et« L4^- 18- 0 
The acoounts which were audited were passed on the 
proposal of ^enp-t.J.R.Gleadnn seconded by Pte.i..Reive

Chairmans
Remark0

The chainm»n then thanked the committee for the 
satisfactory balance sheet.»nd for the harmony shown 
during the season.

.rjmiunition
The ch»irman stated that to avoid any complication0 
as regards supply of servicable ammunition he had after 
consulting the Hon.Secretary purchased 50.000 rounds 
of 1.0.1. .,;>S Long a^nunition which would be sold to 
the club on demand at L4- IS - 9 per 5.000 rounds.Thi° 
in addition to having a reliable stock of ammunition 
would save the club 6/3 on each 5’,H)00 rounds.

\
d

CUi*3
dominion ^hoot

I

Th" ‘■‘ecpota^y handed ov-"* to th~ "h^irmfui the «ix 
individual cups won in the Dominion competition.The 

Gonrnittee ar-reed to recommend tkxt to the new committee 
that the cups be presRnted at a dance.

i
■

d
There being no further business the committee 

retired to the annual general meeting.Confirmed this ^7/ day of

-Chairman"—Hon Secretary
i

!
'

i

!

i

. \
i!



rKUFWQ.; FQRCR .IJIMIaTUKF H rVi ,f] CLUB

Minuses of a committee meeting held at 
Vie ad quarter 3 on Thursday 5 th April 1934.

Present:- Lieut. d.L'w.aiun presided,
:3crgt.J.J.Harri es Hon, Secretary.
Pt e. V/. J. Gr i or son Hon, Treasurer, 

Pte. Pte.A.V.burners 
.G.Martin.

H.Hills 
.P.L.Hardy

. v •
< I

Date to commence
Shooting_______ _ It was decided to commence shooting for 

the ensuing season on Monday 9th April. The 
nights available: Monday,Wednesday cc Friday 
weekly from 8 to 10. p.in.
Time to be taken from the Drill Hall Clock.ouuaaing

There being only four club rifles available for 
six targets,it was decided that the rifles would 
be numbered from one to four and the rifle would 
be alotted to the target of that number. Ii\a 
qiember who had a private rifle was squaded for 
number one target*number one rifle would then be 
massed on to tne next available target after 
number four.

To be paid to the Hon Treasurer..before firing

Rifles

Membership Fees

To be sold at 3d per II rounds which had to be paid 
for in advance to*the Range Officer.ammunition

The Range officers decision will be final and he 
will check the targets.

The measuring gauge will remain in his possession 
and will not oe given up to members.
...ny objection to a target after it has been checked 
will oe decided by the committee.

Marking Targets

It was decided to hold {mother meeting on H4th 
April to arrange a Dance for the presentation of 

the cups won by the Dominion Team.,and any other 
business.

Further meeting

The meeting then closed

Hon Secretary
Date»• V

Chairman

!

?



116

p-P.fr-cH porcs mini^turd RIP],', aSsociaTIOU.

Minutes of a Committee Mooting held at Headquarters 
on Tuesday 34th April 1934.

;/. j.Lieut. ;.M.Allan,presided. Sergt.J.J.Harries.Pte. ’ Grierson, Pte.a.H.Hills. Pte.G.Martin. Pte.: .L.Hardy. 
Pte.a. Sumners.

Present

The minutes of the previous meeting were read mid 
confirmed.Minutes

The won,Secretary read replys from the following:His Excellency the Acting Governor,accepting the Oirice 
as President of the Club.Mr.L.W.Young,accepting the office of Vice-president.

Letters

It was agreed that a Social Dance would be given to the 
honour of the team which won the "Dominion'1 Small Bore 

Match 1933.
Dance

The Dance would be held on Thursday 3rd May,commence 
at 9.p.m.,and if necessary continue until 3.a.m.

a casting vote 
. P. Burners whoIt was decided on the Chairman givi 

that the catering would be done by 1 
offered to do same for the sum of £4.

Pte. .i. Stumers, and 
H.O’s during the dance, 

the Bands.
Pte’s.A.H.Hills and" 

to act as door-keepers.

giving 
by i.r.JCatering

Hardy kindly consented to.act as 
They would also arrange aboutP.L.iM.C s

r.Grierson kindly consentedDoor-keepers 19 C

It was asgeod to invite His Hxceiiencv the Acting 
Governor to the dance mid to present the individual 
trophies to the members of the team.
Invites were also to be sent to the members of the team 
who wre allowe i a partner,
To The Hon.Colonial Secretary,Major.J.Innes Uoir,a.D.O. 
to the Governor.

To be had at the bar from 10-30 to 13.30.

Invites

Refreshments

It was 'decided that the club again run a sweepstake on 
the same lines as last year, a JSub-cornrniftee to be 
formed within the club to run the sweepstake, ihe 
Chairman agreed to enquire as to the cost oi Books ot 
tickets

Sweepstake

Airmunition
Blocks instructed to provide six additionalThe Secretary was 

ammunition blocks.

The next meeting to be held on 8th Hay l Tuesday?
further business the meeting closed.

Date
There being no 

Hon 3ect £ ) _' >n rmanL



1117 !
■

J

1
!

i
i

:

Defence Force Miniature Rifle Club

!
Minutes of a Committee Meeting held at 

Headquarters on Tuesday Bth May 1934. i

The following 
members were present:- Bergt.J.J.Harries lion Sect,Pte.Vi. J. Uri erson,Hon Treasure:

Li eutId. i al an Presided.Present a

Committee:- Pte.a.H.Hills " . P.L. llardy 
ub Hummers 

.U.Martin
The minutes of the last meeting were read and 
confirmed.

\)
l i

Minutes

arising out of 
the minutes The Chairman informed the meeting that the 

"Sweepstake" books would cost £6 per 10,000 tickets
Ammunition Blocks. The Secretary informed the 

meeting that aimember,.- Pte. J.W, Criers on had made 
six ammunition blocks for the use of the club for 
which he did not want any remuneration. The Chair
man asked the Secretary to thank Pte.Orierson,and 
that a Vote of Thanks be recorded in the minutes

i
i

i
■1
;

The Hon,Treasurer informed the meeting that £7~£t£ 
had been collectecLnt the door. The expenses of 
the dance was It vms agreed that the
balance to cl ear "expenses £ — should be taken 
from Club Funds.

The Dance
i

!
;'
i It was decided to run a Sweepstake" on the same 

lines as last year. The conditions to be as under
Tickets 6d each
The Sweepstake to be on the Monday night 

shoot,the first score made by a member to count.
Of the money collected, lO;’ and expenses 
go to club funds,the balance to prize money 
The draw to be made on Tuesday night in the 

Drill Hall,members of the Public invited.
The Sweepstake to be run by a Sub-Committee 

agreed to by the Committee from amongst the Club 
Members.

"Sweepstake"i
■

.
I

was zo

The, division of prizes to he the same as 
v/as done by the lliile ^ssociatioiio

Colonial Competitions It was agreed that if possible some oi the
matches would be shot off before the Bisley team 

BO Members were selected and drawn in 
yearns,and two team shoots were arranged for Tnursaaj 
lOt'n and I7th May. Each member to fire 2 cards on 
each night at kb yards.
Sergt.J.R.Uleadeil was elected Capt of "a 
Pto.iloeJ. Crier son of "B" Team.

"a" Team___  "B" Team .

sailed

" Team

\/.J. Grierson 
C.Martin 
K.Lellman

J.R. dead ell 
V/.T. nldridgo 
0. Pike
p

i

l



*
.!

'

:\

«2
l

j L.Hardy i.ub Summers
L.W. aldri dee ^ 4aSIi ey
a.H.Hills .Brovmine
J. J. Harr ies • I'-I* ari un
y i p't irrum h« Helve
jIWearierson 0.Henricksen
Don Lehcn H.H.iooagv/ick
It vks loft bo the Captains* to judge the cards. 
The cumuni'&ion to he paid from Clue runas.

*
1
?

i
\
*..

It was decided to hold the next meeting on 21st
s*sh’tfoSdSoM

the Bisiey Team sailed.

Hext Meeting

Being no further business the meeting
closed.

/ JkLa?} &y Hon oecii;
5/AM V(77 Date

i rrnan
■

'1
■

\\
i
i
i
!

I -
il !i: i
ill! i '
i1 :
li «

-
!!

-

.
I;

l

‘ ¥

i

1

I
i
i

i !

*:

11i I



118
8r&5&3tttrrH’Ut: ntzdzi- i

5 .ftftdi.

DEFENCE FORRCE MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB
Minutes of a Corrmittee Meeting held at Headquarters 

on Monday BIst May 1934.
Lieut W.M.Allan presided,also present: Sergt.J.J. 
Harries Hon Secretary,Pte.W.J.Grierson Hon Sreasurer 
Pte.A.H.Hills p-&e P.L.Hardy,Pte..aub Summers,Pte.c. 
Martin.
The minutes of the previous meeting were read and conf
irmed.

present:

Minutes

It was decided to leave the Small Bore Colonial 
Matches until a later date.Arising out of 

the minutes

Sub-committee 
to run sweepstake Pt e. J. M. Campbell, Pt e. J. W. (iri ers on, Pt e. E. Lellman 

Pte.O.Pike.
It was decided to hold the next meeting on Tuesdav 

5th June,when competitions would be arranged for th 
season.

Next Meeting e

There being no further business the meeting
then closed.

Date
UsHon Sect 6m \Ju^<

Csyi^ciU?^ Chairman
I

4^-

I

9

1



119

Defence Fo^ce Miniature Rifle Club.

Miniates of a committee meeting held at 
Headquarters on £lst June 1934.

Lieut.W.M.Allan onesided.
The following members were nresent: J.J.Harries. 

a.H.Hi Us. P.L.Hardy. a. V,Hurrrners.W.J.Grierson 
G.Martin.

The minutew of the previous meeting were road and confirmed.
\

The chairman informed the meeting that he had 
called ameeting of the committee as it had come to 
his knowledge that.without the sanction of this commi
ttee, the ^Sun-conmittee who were running the Sweepstake 
on Dehalf of the club had agreed to give two free 
tickets to sellers of books instead of one ticket which VA/ftS, agreed to previously.

To save complications the chairman suggested that 
as the sweepstake had been so popular and we had 
already collected a substantial sum towards the club 
funds.and that the Football Club had now got their 
Sweepstake going,that this meeting agree to close down 
the Miniature Rifle Club Sweepstake.

Pte.W.J.Grierson proposed and a.V.Summers seconded 
that the Sweepstake would close on Tuesday IOth July. 
This was agreed to by the meeting.

Business:

Sweepstake

i
■ Targets

Two targets were brought before the committee. The 
first was decided to have a score of 98. The score on 
the second to count as a "Clock'' shoot.

i

■ Coachingi
It was decided that No.I. Target may be used for that 
purpose.out the Caach must "Lie" outside the Firing 
Point.’

1 "Spoon" 
shoot for 

Recruits
;

After discussion it was decided to bring up at the 
next meeting on Tuesday 3rd July the question of 
providing a "Spoon"

1
competition for Recruits*

Being ho further business the meeting closed

July 1934.



120

Defence Force Miniature Rifle Association
I'Rnutes of u Committee Meeting held at Headquarters 

Tuesday IOth July 19540
Lieut "/.L!. Allan presided, the following members were

Sergt.J.J.Harries,Ptes J 
?.L.Hardy,C.Martin,

on

present: . V-. Grierson, KXkiKiiia 
V.Summers.il*

Business: The minutes of the previous meeting were read 
and confirmed.

The Chairman informed the meeting that he had recei
ved from Mr.0.Robson of Port Louis,the sum of £27-2. 
v/hich was to be devoted to prize competitions which 
would give all members of trie club a chance of 
winning a prize.
After discussion it was decided that the following 

competitions would be arranged.
"A" Class: Those who have previously made a score of 96, 

or over; two prizes 1st 9/- 2nd 5/-
Those who have made a. score of less than 96. 

two prizes ; 1st 9/- End 5/-
"C" Class Those who have joined the club for the first timeThree prizes 1st 7/- End 4/- 3rd 3/-

Members to fire two cards at 25 yards;the highest aggregati 
score to count in each class. To be fired on Friday I5th 
July.
It was agreed to send a letter of appreciation and thanks 

to Mr Robson.
The Defence Force Club have decided to give one bottle of 
whiskey monthly for competition.

”B" Class

Conditions;members to choose their own handicap,the scope 
to be used for the sighting shot and the first to count 
only, ^or July the shoot will take place on Monday 30th.

Their being no further business the meeting fa: 
‘Next meeting; Tuesday 7th august.then closed

54US1 Day ofRead and confirmed on

(rrvy&lt-Hon Secretary'Jjl “Chairman.



)

. V 1 j J/ -___ ,'r^^';
. !

t

i/<r- ;
UEHENGE FORGE MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB

.
i'7 >

Minuter of a committee meeting herd at Hesduuarters on 
Tuesday 5th June 1934. I

■

Lieut do Ad.iutant.W.M. Allan presided. The i'oiiov/inf?
members were present: J.J.Harries.W.J-Grierson.?.Hardy 

a.H.Hills A.V. Sumners G.MQrtin.
0 n

* Minutes
The minutes of the previous meeting were read and 

confirmed.S -

Anisine- out 
of minutes

',c,nnonu shoot : It was ao-reed to> hold 
oomnetition on Wednesday 13th June 1934.

"a11 Glass Spoon a score of 96. or over
’B” Glass Snoon.a score of 95 or less

the "ss-nnon"

0*

\Ck •
'’Bell" Medal 
and GertifixatesM ■ 

; *- It was agreed that one competition would he held 
monthly, commencing on Wednesday Both June with the 

-’Bell'1 Medal.

n • Les H°rdys 
Clock

»
i ' !%. Gopditions; ‘->0 shoots at 35 yards under handicap 

conditions. Members to be handicaped on 10 or more 
shoots. Hsndicapino- to be done by G»uges as followsif

! !I ! 7- An average of 97 or over
95 less than 97 .35

95 ,40 
93 .45

. .30 gaugeli! It it
/S. 93It IIIf I?■

i 1I t 90\t \ t ItIt
i " of less than 90

Averages to be posted in the drill hall and number 
of gauge opposite.

Th°re being no further business the chairman 
thanked the members and the meeting closed. The nevt 
meeting to be on Tuesday 3rd of July 1934.

Confirmed this jl/ day of zt

.50 II

.

7-i 1,

i i

1934

IS z? -
! 'jttfeui/b—Hon Jeer eat ary
* i

' ’ ChHirmani ‘;

;!•

?•/

-
■

I
i

I

4
\

_.



I 124

DEFENCE FORCE MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB

Minutes 01 a coimittee meeting held at 
Headquarters on 'Tuesday July 3rd 1934.

Lieut.W.M.Allan presided; the following members were 
present.: Sergt.J.J.Harries,Pte.W.J.Grierson,a.H.Hills, 
P.L.Hardy,G.Martin.

'Business: The minutes of the previous meeting were read 
and confirmed.

.•spoon" oon^etition: Ittwaaoaeoldednt^holdhtK™ntWy
spoon

After discussion it was decided that in addition 
to the spoons given to "a” & "B" Classes,that a spoon be given monthly,for competition.to those 
members who have joined the club for the rirst time, 
this year.

: To be shot for on Monday"Daily" Telegraph certificate 
23rd July.

"Inter"-Platoon Shooting League; It was decided to hold 
the first shoot on Wednesday Ilth July,and on each 
Wednesday weekly until the competition was completed 
Until further orders there will be no Ordinary Club 
shooting practice on Wednesday nights. The draw 
for the League was as follows5

•No.2 and No.3.Platoons 
No.I.Platoon and Headquarters 
No.I. and No.2.Platoons No.3.Platoon and Headquarters 
No. I. and No.3. Platoons No.2.Platoon and Headquarters.

Ilth July 
I8th "25 th 
1st August 
8th
I5th "

If

The home and away matches to be fired off on the 
one night. The Captains will arrange about ritles, 
and will mark the cards.
The Captains are as follows.;No.I.Platoon: Sergt.J.J.Harries 

: Corpl.W.Browning 
: Private.W.J.GriersonNO.2.

NO.3.
Headquarters: Li eut.W.M. Allan

If
If

"Sweepstake" The sweepstake run by the Sub-corrmittee will 
close on Tuesday IOth July 1934.
There being no further business the meeting then 

The next meeting was fixed for Tuesday fth
day of

closed.
August. T *toRead and confirmed this
ijrt -/ Hon Secretary.

MCichairmanw

iVnvr • jfiifi '1111 1 t



i \

k
/*

fqrcb miniature rtfle club.DBFEIICS
IU Minutes of a committee Meeting held at 

.Stanley on Tuesday 7th ..ugust
Present: Captain. ,/.M.Allan Presided, also present : Sergt.J.J.Harries,lion Secretary Pte.W.J. Grierson Hon,Treasurer,Pte1s.G. I 'artin, 

Sumer s, PI. Hardy.
The minutes of the previous meeting were read ana 
confirmed.
The Chairman proposed that a letter of thanks he 
forwarded to the committee of the Defence Force 

Club for the grant of a Bottle of Whiskey monthly 
as a prise; agreed.

1954.

/i
i ».•

a Business

5

r-
-- Monthly 

Gomne tit ions
i

It was decided that the Monthly Spoon competition 
"be shot of on Monday I3th ^ugust, three spoons the 
same as rast month.
Daily Mail Certificate:

tm

:7
it was decided for Monday 

30th august.
Whiskey : Friday 31st august at 15 yards.

ra. i
&

!9<
Les Hardy clock The closing date for this competition to he

Friday 31st august 1934.
II0W3 of the World Certificate: This was decidedfor Monday 3rd Sept.

I
‘

/;

i f:
Other competitions. If was agreed to bring up at the meeting to

be held on Tuesday Ilth September the question of 
suitable competitions for the award of copies of 
The Rifleman for one year.■ i

Miniature Rifle 
Sweepstake.i a vote of thanks to the Sub-committee who so 

kindly organised and conducted the successful 
sweepstake on behalf of the club was agreed to be 
recorded in the minuteso
There being no further business the meeting then 
closed. Next meeting Tuesday Ilth September 1954.

this If

1 ! 4
2

i t

h

34.Day of.Read and confirmed
i ^

\r>sujb*\lo\\ Secretary
! : !

Chairman;i
-I

\ ■

J

*
;

!

■iffiiiTili II aid■f-f' — ---



126

Defence Force Miniature Rifle Club

Minutes of a committee meeting held on Tuesday Ilth 
September i.934.

Captain..7.M.Allan presided being supported following members: Sergt.J.J.Harries,?te‘s a.Summers and T.Martin,,/.J.Grierson.
Business: The minutes of the previous meeting wore 

read and confirmed.
Monthly competitions The spoon competition was fixed for 

Monday I7th,three classes.
./hi3key: Friday 28th at 25 yard3.

Small Bore Prise Shoot The chairman suggested that to finish up
the season a prize shoot should be arranged on 
similar lines to last season. This was agreed to 
and the following competition was arranged.

I.One card at 15 yards and one card at 25 yards.Two 
classes: a straight shoot without handicap.
Brizes: 6 copies of the "Rifleman’1,3 to each class 
to go to the thrree competitors maxing the highest 
aggregate scores in each class., (For one Year)

by the H.Hills,

:

2. One card at 25 yards(turned back to front) one class 
II prizes 10/- 7/6 5/- 5/- five at 2/6 and two if 2/-in all

3. Two cards-at 15 yards,two classes,a straight shoot 
without handicap;the fist card to count towards compt, 
Ilo.l. Brizes each class: 8/- 6/- 4/- 2/6 1/6 22—4.

4. Two cards at 25 yards.two classes,a straight shoot 
without handicap;the first card to count towards compt 
No.I. Brizes each class; The same as for No.3.

£2—4.
5.One card at 25 yards(choose your own handicap) one 

class,II prizes The same as for(No.3.two)
.urgregate prize To the three competitors with‘the highes 
aggregatescores in the above competitions in each class 
rone spoon.
Ties In the event of a tie for the ’'Rifleman" or spoons 

competitors will be allowed one sighting 
then fire shot for shot until the tie is

Wednesday 
NO. 3

'-'P----- A

shot and will 
decided.

Friday 
No. 2 
No.5.

Notification as to date will be published later.
Colonial competitions The following were selected to fire a practice 

shoot on Wednesday I9th. W.M.nllan a.H.Hills (Gen)
J.J.Harries.P.L.Hardy W.J.(frierson E.Lellnan J.P.Beck 

W.Browning a.Hills (Junr) J.Betterssen K.bellman C.Thomson 
L.Reive J.R.Gleadell W.Aldridge H.Gedgwick.

A target was brought forward for review.lt was confirmed at 97.
The meeting closed.

lU Read and confirmed-^-—day-^^——-w§34

Shooting night3 Monday
Competition No.4



127 .. . J»

nef pnce 1pO'"cp. Mini atu^e wifle Club

M1 nutes of a conmittee lrwetin0- held on rpbm,snay 
20th ^entember 1934.

oant."MI.Allan onesided. beino- sunoorted
-------- by Serct.J.J.Harries ?te’s U. j.f’-rierson. _

Rummers and ?.T,.Hardy.'''..Martin
Th° minutes of the nrevious meeting wore read 

and confirmed.

a.H.Hills.

Business: 

Oolonial Matches The following members were “elected to fire 
under Qmali Bore match conditions on Monday. 
Wednesday and Thursday 24th.26th and 27th Sent.The committee would m°et on the ni^ht of the 27th 
after the shoot and nick teams to reoresent the 
Colony at the match arranged for Friday 28th Bent.
Pte.L.Reive, a.H.Hills, Cornl.J. :j.Heck. Bte.F,.

Le"1 iman. Corn!. c. H. Thoms on, H. H. Sedgwick. Cant.W. 11. 
illan ^te.W. Aldridr-e, Me. J. Fettnrsson .RcwM. J. R. 
hi ead ell, Co^nl. V7. 3r owning, Jt e. W. J. cri ers on. Ft e.
K. V. Lellman. Me. J. '7. cri ers on, Res erve. RerM. J. J.
Harries.

Rules of 
Relection Thn 10 members who return the highest a/vrreerate 

score on the three shoots will fire in the :
COLONIAL SMALL BORN Tidvl

The two nevt best will fire in the
"DOMINION’T/UTCH

The six best in the COLON Li
will form the "A” THAI,-I IN TH3 "DOMINION"

the four remaining will fire in ''5" TE/Ll.

i

"3" Team:
!i|

:

SHALL BORN LATCH
.

‘

1

i Official Witness{ It was ae-reed to accent the services of the Hon, 
G.Roberts,director of IMhlic Works.!i’

^necial Prise Trr Hon,o.Roberts has kindly (riven for award to 
the member who makes the highest an-c-regate score 
in the -mall Bore Match on Friday night: a Silver 
Tankard.

>
■

w
Til ©re bein^ no further busine^n the meeting

S%?r 7 if
closed.;

P7 day ofRead and confirmed
:

1
ChairmanHon Beet

1
1

1

V



LiiliLlLP UllUf

125

D3T2ITC3 FORC3 LIINIATUR3
000000---------- 0000---------0000000 —

. --ihhtes 2l& committee mooting held at Headquarters on Tnursday;,-8?£hSept ember 1934.
Cjipt. ».IvI. Allan presided being supported byiCornt. 

J• J• Hamss,Ate's.\i.j.Grierson,,i.H.Hills,G.i.lariin and .iUb summers.

RIBLD CLUB
00000

Business;
The minutes of the previous meeting were road and confirmed.

colonial email Bore and Dominion Latches
The following members who had shot for olaces were elected to fire as under;

Colonial Imall Bore Team
’.7. Ivl. all an {C aptai n)Capt.

Pts. L.Reive
" . A.H.Hills (Senr) 

Sergt.j.j.Harries 
" .J.R.Gleadell

Cor pi .'.7. Browning 
" .C.H.Thomson
Pte.R.Lellman " .J.Petterssen 
" .Vi.J.Grierson

Dominion Hatch
The six members form the above team who malcc the best 

aggregate scores will form "a" Team. The remaining four 
members and Pte's H.H.Sedgwick and K.Y.Lollrnan would form the 
M3" Team.

The matches would bo fired of as previously arranged ; on 
Priday 28th October 1934.

There being no further business the mooting then
closed.

U .day of,. , . Road and confirmed at Headquarters on
N 0 J tyilerfr 1934.

(vi chai man».Hon, 3ect

/
4



1 <f>c
X Ai ZJ 1st October 34

»

The adjutant.

Falkland Islands Defence Force

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

COLONIAL SHALL BOSS AND DOMINION MaTCHSS 19 3 4

,i.3 previously arranged the above matches wore shot 
of on Friday 28th September. Tho Small Boro Team put up 
a very good 3eore*registerIng a total of I 9 4 3 points. 
This score is subject to revision on being chocked at hone.

In the ‘'Dominion” match the shooting was not so good, 
very few of the members shot up to their average, 
consider this was partly due to a thick huso caused through 
the members and the spectators smoking in tho hall,also 
it is really to much of a strtmn to fire both competitions 
on one night.

The detailed scores were as under:

j

V

COLONIAL SMALL 30113 HITCH

?te. Reive. L. 99 98
98 98
96 99

197
Corpl. Thompson.C.H. 
Capt . Allan. W.M.

?to. Hills.A.H. 
Sergt.

Pte.

196
195 (Captain)

96 99 195
98 97
97 98
97 97
95 98
98 94

Gleadell.J.R. 
Heilman. 3.

” . Pettsrssen.J. 
Sergt. Harries.J.J. 
Corpl. Browning. W. 

?te. Grierson.w.J.

185
195
194; 193* 192il J ■ 95 96 191:!

969 974 1 9 4 3 -iveraao 194.3

i? I "dominion" lktch "A" T3AL1i- !

99 (Captain)Capt. Allan."..M. 
Corpl . Thompson.C.H.

Pte.. Reive. L. 
Sergt .GGleadell.J.R. 

Pte • Hills.

i ■

99i I 97'
95
93W- 1 • 11 •

M . Lellman. 3. 93Hi
576 average 96.• '!

, ;
:.. • . -.I .w . IS.'

tsamitpft11 DOMINION1 * LUTCH;•

■i

97°te. Petterssen. J. 
*” , Sedgwick.H.H. 

Sergt. Harries. J.J. 
Corpl. Browning. Vv. 

°te. Lellman. K.7.” , Grierson.'.’;.J.

.1 ' 96
95
95
95
95

p/erane 95_jl_I>5 7 3

'' ■

i



130
'

■

DEFEHCE FORGE HIHIATURE RIFLE CLUB

Hir.utes of a corrmittee meeting held at Headquarters 

on 10th October 1934.

Present Gapt.A.HI.Allan presided being supported by Sergt 
J.J.Harries Hon.Secretary,Pte’s.'.V.J.Grierson,.*.H. 
Hills and G.Martin.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read 
and confirmed.

_ __ After discussion it was agreed to sell the three
Old HifTes old rifles at £3,each.

The chairman explained that it was necessary that 
Hew Riflestv.’C rev; rifles be purchased before next season.

After discussion it was agreed that the chairman 
would arrange to purchase two E-.S.A..No. 15 Rifles 
at the cost of £7-10 each. The sum or £16 to be 
loaned from Defence Force,and to be repaid during 
the ensuing season.
The chairman arranged to purchase from He Queen & Son 
Calishields the following targets which were to be 
got cut through the Grown r.gents and paid for Club 
Funds through the Treasury:

6 Bull Targets. £5 yards
5 lull Tragets. £5 yards

10 lull Targets. 15 yards

_ Minutes

Business

Targets

10,000

1,000

1,000

Post Hatches 
& Affiliation 
Fees for 1935. The Hon Secretary was asked to pay the annual 

Affiliation fee of 10/- and to enter one team for the 
Colonial Small Bore competition,and two teams for the 
Dominion Hatch.

There being no further business the meeting then
closed.

cay of April 1955Read and confirmed,....

i t : ___ HonSecreatry• f

Chairmano



Falkland I^landsxhefence Force Miniature Rifle Club.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at H,Qrs. April 3rd.1935.

Present. Captain Y/.u.Allan in the chair, J.J.Harries,

Y/.J.Grierson, A.H.Hills, G.Martin, & P.Hardy.

Capt. Allan informed the meeting that the two newBusiness.

Grierson nad shortenedrifles were ready for use and that Mr . •• •

tixe stocks free of charge for which he wished a vote of thanks

recorded in the minutes.

The Treasurers Report was then read and theTreasurers Report.

Chairman remarked that it was very satisfactory. Pte A.H.hills

proposed that the Accounts be accepted. This waexseconded by

G.Martin and carried.

There being no further business the meeting closed*

*■'/

hay of April 1936.Read an& confirmed this

Chairman.

-■ " •" i 1



Minutes of Committee

capt. W.U.Allan in the chair, J.J.harries, 3.W .Bowles, O.Pike,
A.H.Hills, A.V .Summers, and e. J .Me At a sney.
The Minutes of the previous Committee Meeting held on April 3rd 

were read and confirmed.
The Secretary read a letter from H.H. Private Secretary in 

which it stated that Eijijjpx Excellency would be pleased to 

accept the Presidency of the club and open the shooting on 

Monday 8th. at 8p.m.
The Secretary was then instructed to write to the honourable 

M.C.Craigie-Halkett O.h.e. inviting him to oe present at the 

opening ceremony*
The range officers for the season are to be as fpllows:- 

Mondays, J.J.'iarries & A.V.oummers, Wednesdays, H, J.McAtasney 

& J.W.Bowles, Fridays, A.H.Hills & O.Pike.
The chairman informed the meeting that he had purchased two 

H.S.A. .22 rifles for the club from Defence force funds at a 

cost of £15- 6-3, leaving a balance with the S.M.K.C. of 13/9, 

and the club could repay the Defence force when they were able. 

It was decided to hold a spoon shoot on WednesdayI7th, April, 

for A.& B. Class, last years scores to decide the classes, 

llr 3..W.Bowles pffered a Prize for an average throughout the 

season, details to be left until the next meeting. K. J .Me At a sney 

proposed and A.V.Summers seconded a vote of thanks for this 

offer which was carried unanimously.
Ammunition. The Chairman told the meeting that he had purchased 40,000 

rounds of ammunition through the f.I.Co.Ltd,at a reduction of 

3d per 1,000 and the Treasurer could receive these in lots of 

10^000 from the Aetindg Adjt. and pay for them as he got them. 

Sweenstake. The question of running a sweepstake brought forward from 

the A.G.Meeting was discussed and it was decided to run one 

during the shooting season, the Secretary to order 10,000 

tickets from the Gov.printing office,but the details were to be 

left over for the next Committee Meeting to decide.

.3*Present•

Minutes.

Letters.

Duties•

Hifles.

Prizes•

Scores. The Secretary was instructed to puulish the highest

in the Penguin each week as had been done in the past. 

...eeting. it was then decided to hold the next womiuiUwv meeting on 

Tuesday 30th.April when several matters would cone up for 

discussion.

There being no further business the meeting closed.

Head and Confirmed this—

scores

CLAIIUau .



133I

i

Falkland Islands Defence I-'orce Miniature Rifle Club.

Minutes of the Annual General Meeting held at H,Qrs.on April 2nd.1935. 

Captain YJ.M.Allan in the Chair,and 12 members*

The Minutes of the Extraordinary General Meeting held on Apri^i* 

6th. 1934 were read and confirmed*

Present«

Minutes*

Treasurer1a The Treasurer then presented his report which shewed a Balance 
Report•

in the Savings Bank of £4- K I This was considered very 

satisfactory and on the Proposition of O.Pike Seconded by 

\Y.Aldridge the accounts were passed unanimously.
The Chairman then thanked the retiring members of the Comm

ittee for their work during the past season which had been 

a very succesful one from every point of view resulting near 

the end in the winning of the Colonial Small-Bore Trophy for 

the second time in three years* He hoped the Club would go one 

better this year and also regain the Dominion1s Club1s Compet 

ition thus bringing off the double* To help them to do this 

two new B.S.A. Rifles had been purchased and the range was 

now ready to commence shooting as soon as they wished*

The membership of the Club last year was 58 and he hoped for 

a larger number this year* lie also hoped the members would 

have no difficulty in forming a Committee and asked for nom-

Chairman1 s 
Remarks.

I

i;

V

■

I inations for a President, Vice-President's and Committee.

proposed by A.H.Hills sec.by W.Aldridge. 

" W.J.Grierson " O.Pike.

!
H.E.The Governor•• President.

Vice-President's. Hon.G.Roberts 

Dr.R.L.Chevert on 

Mr Les.Hardy

These were elected unanimously.

E*J.McAtasney

The following were proposed but declined l.Reive, A.H.Hills, 

J.J.Harries, O.Pike, J.Y/.Bowles, & F.Gleadell*

A.V.Summers pro.by Y/.J.Grierson sec.by O.Pike, accepted.

The following were proposed but declined, W.Aldridge,L.Reiveg

it

11 O.Pike.11 O.Gleadellrf

11 A. V. Summers.11 J. J .Harriesit

i

proposed by Capt V/.M.Allan 11 A.H.Hills.Secretary.
S Treasurer.i
i

Committee.

Y/.J. Grier son.
.* pro.by E.J.McAtasney sec.by W.J.Grierson

11 " A.H.Hills.
A.H.HillsF:

11 A. V. Summersf ifJ.W.Bowles *
" " J.J.Harries." C.IienrieksenrrO.Pike

J. J-iiarries Grierson.II il" A.H.Hills
__- J

>
I

;



II I HI

134
It was then decided that shooting would be held on three nights 

a week, the order of firing and conditions of competitions to 

be the same as last year,
capt. Allan informed the meeting that the Defence js'orce Club 

would again give a bottle of whisky a month for competition 

during the drill season, and he would himself offer two spoons 

a month for A & h class during the same period,these to be of 
the county souvenir type, & V.'.J .Grierson was to get the Aber- 

-deenspoon. He would leave the conditions for the Committee, 
ft.J.McAtasney raised the question of holding a competition 

to celebrate Jubillee week but after discussion V/.J.Grierson

Shooting.

Brizes•

pro. and C.Henricksen sec, that it also be left to the Committee 

The chairman told the meeting that a very excellent appeal had 

been made through the rifleman for subscriptions to help the 

Dewar *.iatch *und, this fund being used to defray the expences 

of the members of the uewar ream which wrre collected together

SSSUH

Dewar
Match.

and shot a postal match each year against the united States 

and Dominions. The r'und was now very low and he hoped we could

do our share to help in some way to help beat the Americans#

All the members being in favour A.V.bummers pro. & w.J#Grierson 

seconded that it be left to the committee to do what they coulE 

W.J.Grierson pro. & A.ii.hills seconded that these two matchesPostal 
Matches •

should be shot seperately. carried.
W.J.Grierson pro. & O.Pike seconded that a letter of thanks be 

sent to Mr.V/.B. Jones for his help both this and previous years 

in auditing the club accounts, carried unanimously.

A.h.Hills raised the question of Lady Members being admitted 

to the club but the chairman stated he could only repeat what 

he had said last year, that it could not be done,the club was 

purely a military one and the rules would have to be altered 

before it could even be considered, and he was sure the drill 

hall was engaged fully during the winter months as it was.

If anything was ever donte in the matter then the summer time 

would be the best for that.After discussion A.V.Summers pro# 

and A.H.Hills seconded that an Extraordinary General Meeting

Auditor.

Lady 
Members.

be called after shooting had commenced. Carried. 

Sweepstake.lt was then decided to run a sweepsta&e during the shooting 

season the committee to deoide all details regarding this.

*

Yliere beimg no further business the -eeting closed.

1936.head and confirmed this

non .'Secretary.



13b
)F&Ikland Islands Defence For^e Miniature Kifle Club.

Minutes of Committee Meeting Held at H.^rs. Apxil 30th, 1935,

Captain W.M.Allan in the ChAj,r, J.J .Harries, J.W.Bowles ,
A.V. Summers, 0 .Pike,A.H.Hillg ,& E.J .McAtasney.
The minutes of the previous committee meeting hcia on April 
4th. were read and confirmed.
A letter was read from Mr J.jp.SummeTS offering a prize for 
attendance at the range on scooting nights giving particular 
if the Committee wished to accePt them or allowing them to 
make their own if they so desired. .J.J.Harries proposed and 
A.H.Hills seconded that we acCBPt the offer as proposed and 
the Secretary was instructed to wri*te to Mr Summers thanking 
him for his kind donation to the Club.
Capt. W.M.Allan then handed a letter to the Secretary in which 
he" offeredftiro sppons monthly to the Club for competition 
under the usual conditions. That would mean he would give 
spoons during the drill season, June, July, & August^E’pT.
3.J.McAtesney proposed & J.J.Harries seconded that we accept 
this kind offer and the Sec9 was instructed to reply.
The question of spoon shoots during the month of May was then 
discussed and it v/as decided to hold one on the following 
nights, 1st, I5th, 22nd, 29th, May.

Present.
Minutes•
Letters.

Spoons•

Certificates,
& Bell Medal. was decided to compete fofc these during the months of 

June,Jujy,August and September.
Mr Les Hardy had offered a prize for competition making no 
other condition than that it would be open to every member 
of the Club to win,the Committee to make any conditions they 
thought. O.Pike proposed and A.V.Summers seconded that it be 
competed for thesame as the previous year namely, 20 shoots, 
to start on the 3rd.June and be concluded on 26th.July.
Mr J.W.Bowles had alsfh offered a prize and it was decided to 
shoot for this under the same conditions as above except that 
all mambers would be re-handicapped . On the completition of 
the Hardy prize0 the Bowles prize would commence on the 2nd. 
August a nd be concluded on the 30tkL September.
The Secretary was instructed to write and thank these two 
donors of prizes for their very generous offer*
S.J.McAtasney proposed and Capt. W.Ml.Allan seconded that a 
Jubilee Medal be purchased from the Government and competed 
for under handicap during the third week in May the conditions 
to be I card at 15 yards and two at 25 yards, choose your 
own hand cap * Mondays shoot to be at 15 yards and one each on 
Monday and Friday or two on either night to be nominated.
E.J.McAtasney proposed and J.J.Harries seconded that the cluu 
give a madal at the end of the season for the best shot in 
the club for the championship of the season to the member 
who had the highest aggregate with not less than 100 shoots.

Prizes.

S:

Jubillee 
Medal•:•

if;

: Sweepstake. The conditions of the sweepstake to be run was then decided asfollows:£
at, 2nd, and 3rd prizes would ue given and competitors 
Irizes according to the number of members shooting on V.ednes 

aays, the sweep to be drawn on Friday nighty,sc ores would no‘^ 
need to be taken into consideration, and the money would be
alloted as follows,
If under £30 was collected 25$ would be given for competitor 
prizes, of the remainder 1st,prize 50$ 2nd 30$ 3rd 20$.
The club to take 10$ including expenses before the above was 
taken off. In addition a sellers prize would be awarded the 
sellar of the Miming ticket, if the amount collected was 
under £50 the prize wouldbe 10/- if over £50 to be £1-0-0 .
If the takings were over £35. the prizes were to 18q £10, 1st 
£7, 2nd. £5, 3rd. The Secretary was instructed to try and 
form a Sub-Committee to run the sweepstake.
The sweep would be open to revision at any time during the 
season should the present system not prove satisfactory^ and 
the opening date would be Friday I7th.Llay.
The Secretary #hen placed a number ol cards before the Comm-)- 
it tee from competitors who wanted a Tuling on the scoring of 
these ,but the Committee were unanimoub after consulting the 
rules that they had been scored correctly and must stand.

=

■

Cards.

i

»
ffiHMM



m—TO___[ii.

136

Closing 
time# 
Harksmans 
Badges#

EHhIa!atSS« SSSSWtlili^nSftis.
Ht was decided to hold practices for these at any time that 
members wished to do so#
Tile Captains for the teams taking part in this competition 
during the present drill season would be:-

A.H.Hills 
J• J.Harries 
W. Browning 
YJf J • Griers on.

The question of holding this important match early in the 
season was discussed and it was decided to commence prac
tice as s • >n as possible with a view to selecting a team# 
Capt. Allan told the members that they could have the Drill 
hall on Tuesday evenings and they may start at once if they 
wished to. It was then agreed to commende on Tuesday I4th. 
at 7p#m. and the following members would be the teams

siatsa?
H, ylT8 • 
no# 
ho* 
ho • 3

1 Platoon
2 "

Colonial 
Small Bore 
Match#

B.A.
JoY.'.Grierson Capt.
W. Aldridge 
WoBrowning
X. V.Lellman 
L.Reive
0.Pike
J.Pe£terrsson 
W.J.Grierson 
R.Campbell 
C.G.Ailan

A.H.Hills Capt.
P.Hardy
I. 7/.Bowles
J. R.Gleadell 
J.J.Harries 
E. J.ilcAtasney 
C .Henr icksen 
S.P.Lellman 
Dennis Lehen 
H.H.Sedgwick

The ammunition would be free for these practice shoots.

The Chairman stated that he would again give from Defence 
Force Funds the 3d allowance for shooting and would leave 
the condition*- with the Secretary before he went on leave. 
There being no further business the Helping closed.
Read and confirmed this 3o day of

Defence
Force
Prizes.

f "
it /

1935.

I clCk*rsL'«*W,
'•J CHAIRi-Uh-inon. SECRETARY.

ft

^ L



I
137

Falkland Islands Defence Force Minlatgre Rifle Club*

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at H,Qrs.May 30th. 1935*

Lto A. I.Fleuret^in the Chair, J.J.Harries, A.HoHills,
W*J.Bowles, A.v.Summers, & E.J.McAtasnejr.
The minutes of the previous Committee Meeting held on 
April 30th*were read and confirmed*

A provisional prize list was then drawn up which allotedl 
one prize to be competed for every Wednesday during the 
months June to Snd of September* This could be altered if 
neccessary at any other Committee meeting*
The Les Hardy prize would be competed for under the same 
conditions as last year* The Defence Force prizes would 
commence on June 3rd.

It was decided that under no circumstances would any 
member be allowed any extra rounds of ammunition after 
firing had commenced*
All names would be allowed to stand for the competitors 
prizes whether the member fired or not*
Owing to the vacancy on the Committee through the depar
ture of 0 .Pike to the West , E* J .McAtasney proposed and 
A.H.Hills seconded that W.Browning be asked to fill the 
vacancy* Carried*

After discussion it was decided to discontinue the 
practices for this competition for the present.

Platoon Shield. This competition would commence on June I3th. and 
the result of the draw for the matches was as follows

2 Platoon 
II, Qrs.

Present •

Minutes•
Compet it ions.

!

Extra rounds* I

Sweepstake*

Hew Member*
«

.
■Col .Small-Bore«

■

!
June I3th« Hos* 3 and 

2 20th.
27th*

July 4£h* " 3
" Ilth* n I

I8th.

IT»1 I :
IT 2IIT ifl

|H. Qrs.IT

IT 3
H. Qrs.ITII 2IT

!s Ddnation. -- letter was read from the Secretary of the Defence Force 
Club which stated that the sum of 25/- had been alloted 
to the D.F.Uiniature Club out of the proceeds from the 
dance held on the occasion of H.U.Zubilae. 
ihequestion of shortage of mats on the firing point was 
then discussed and the Secretary 
purchase some from the P.VI.D.

■

:S Mats .
was instructed to try and 

or elsewhere.:

i There oeing no further ousinesa the meeting closed*
i

Read and confirmed this

!
CliAI&MM.

=

!
d

-I

i
i

;;
*
!

!
V

Tin>-*’ i”



I Falkland Islands Defence force Miniature Rifle Club#

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at H.Qrs. July 9th. 1935.

Lt. A. I .Fleurct in the Chair, J .J .harries, A.II.Eills, Y/.J. Bowles 

A.V.Summers, Y.'f Browning, and B.J.McAtasney.
The Minutes of the previous Committee Meeting held on May 30th. 

were read and confirmed*.
It was decided to hold a practice match on Thursday July 3Bth«

Pr esent *

Minutes. *

Small-Bore

and the following members were selectedMatch.

B TeamA Team

J.J.Harries Y/o Browning

A.I.Fleuret A.E.IIills

Y/o J .BowlesJ.R.Gleadell

II.H.Sedgwick 

P. Hardy

L.R.Reive

C .Y/.Henricksen

J. Bound Y/.J o Grierson

Dennis LehenEoF .Lellman

B. J .LicAtasneyG.H. Thompson
J. PetterssonR.L.Robson

X.V.lellmanY/.T .Aldridge

Two cards were produced which had been sent forward from members 

claiming higher scores but after examination were passed as correct 

The Secretary informed the meeting that he had been approached 

by Mr JoF.Bonner of San Carlos South who was keen to form a Club 

on the station. Ke already had three rifles which were privately 

owned and would like to ourchase ammunition and targets from 

our Club* and if possible become affiliated also. The Secretary 

said he had sent out 150 targets and 1,000 rounds of ammunition 

without calling a meeting and hoped the members would agree.

The meeting whwbwvvw was pleased to hear that an effort had been 

made to form this Club and hoped it would be succesful. To help 

the shoot which it was honed to hold during the Jubilee Celeb- 

-rations a spoon would be presented from the Club funds0

Cards.

San Carlos
Rifle Cluho

The cost of ammunition would be 18/6 per 1000 and the targets 2/~
Vice-President wasThe question of electing Mr P.C.Tetley as a 

then discussed and the Chairman said he would call the members 

together on Monday night after drill and let them decide.

F.C.Tetley.

There being no further business the Meeting closed.
3o* 1935.day ofRead and confirmed this

Hok. Secretary. CHAIRMAN.



139 BAllglana. T^iftnda Defence FgrceJjlAiSi^rajjlflg.Clab^.

Meeting held at H.Grs. July 30th© 1935*

A*I©Fleuiret in the Chair, J*J•Harries, WfJ.Bowles,
Minutes of committee

Lt.
AoIMHills, V/.Browning and K©J.McAtasney0

of the previous committee meeting held on

Present•

The minutesMinutes©
read and confirmed©July 9th. were

A 1 etter was read from ±,aT J©F©Bonner of San Carlos SouthLetter.
the Committee for what they had done to helpthanking

him in forming .the Club on the station and for the gift

of a spoon to be competed for during the Jubilee dance week© 

He also enclosed a cheque for payment of goods received©

The Chairman informed the meeting that he had asked the 

members present on the night after drill whether they would 

elect Mr Tetley a Vice-President and the result was that 

the vote was unanimous© The Secretary was then instructed to 

write and convey the members wishes to him©

After discussion it was decided to hold two more practice 

shoots for this competition with a view to selecting a team 

the nights to be August 1st© and 8th© at 7p©m. after which 

a meeting would be held and the teams selected.

The Secretary told the meeting that hr©K©Ji©Cheverton had 

offered the Club a prize to be competed for among the 

members but would not care to state any conditions except 

that it be for a number of shoots© 

make it a competition for 10 shoots during the month of 

August under choose your own handicap conditions with the 

use of the telescope throughout the shoot©

As Wednesday 31st© had been left without a prize to be shot 

for it was decided to give 4 of 10/- each from club funds 

these to be for 4 sealed scores©

Mr F.C.Tetley.

Small-Bore

Match©

Prizes©

*
: t

It was then decided to
l !

I

r
* The Committee had decided to alter the classing for spoon 

shoots by making the A class open to any member who had 

scored 97 or over.

• i

t 1

There being no further business the meeting closed©
y^A'1935.

i r! i Head and confirmed this day of
(,•

C:
chaiemahT^Hon. Secrete

!h

i



140
- Falkland Islands Defence Force uiniature Rifle CliiD •

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at K.Qrs*August 8th.1935*

Lto AoI.JTleuJbet in the chair, J.J.Harries, W.Brovming, 
V/.JoBowles, A.H.Hills, and B.J.McAtasney•
The minutes of the previous committee meeting held on July 
30th* were read and confirmed*
The Chairman said the meeting had been called for the purpose 
of selecting the team to represent the Colony in the Colonial 
Small-Bore Hatch and asked for proposals or suggestions to 
decide the matter* After a lengthy discussion owing to the 
fact that several members were about equel which made the 
final selection difficult, the following matters were settled: 
The following eight members were definately chosen:-

L.Reive, V/.Browning. J .R.Gleadell* A*H.Hills* C.Henricksen* 
W.J. Bowles. B.F.Dellman. C .II .Thompson.

and these six to shoot two cards on any one night before 
Thursday :-
\y©J .Grierson* J oPettersson* K.V.Lellman* J*J.Harries *
H.H.Sedgwick, and K.J.UcAtasney.
In the event of ties the Captain would decide with the use 
of the graduated gauges the twomembers who would complete the 
taam, The two next highest scorers would be reserves and be 
avaiMble for the Dominions Teams*
The A and B teams to compete for the Dominions Club Teams 
Competitions would be chosen immediately after the shoot for 
the Small-Bore Trophy.
the date and make all other arrangements*
It was decided to ask the Hon* G« Roberts to act as official 
witness for the two shoots*
It* A.I.Pleuret was elected Captain for the three teams, and 
was also asked to score all cards* He agreed to do all this. 
The date fixed to shoot the first competition was August I5th* 
The Secretary was instructed to invite the President and all 
Vice-Presidents to attend the shoots, and to ask The Hon.
G* Roberts to act as witness.

Present•

Minutes•

Small-Bore
Team*

The wommittee would meet and decide

/

The question of the decisioh arrived at the previous committee 
meeting regarding the ties in connection with the four/ow 
was held to be the same and the shoot must be a straight 
for those who had tied and decided by the highest scores.

Prizes*
rizws

one

There being no further business the meeting tiesed* 

Read and confirmed this 2i>" 1935*day of

Hon.Secretary*
V CHAIRMAN.

.



Falkland Islands Defence Forceciliniature Rifle Club. 
tminutes of woramittee Ue«tir.0 uii at .l. ;rs.Septamber 26th.1935.

Lt.A.I.Fleuret in the Chair, J.J.Harries,W.J.Bowles, A.lI.Hiblls, 
A.V.Summers, V.r.Browning, and E. J®McAtasney•
The minutes of the previous Committee meeting held on August 

8th,were read and confirmed®
The Chairman stated that the Rifle Association were holding a

Present•

Minutes®

Small-Bore
dance to distribute the prizes won last season and asked the 

members present if they were agreeableto run this jointly so 

as to hand over the Small Bore-Trophy at the same time and ask 

the Governor to present the prizes won during the season®
This was considered to be a very suitable arrangement and the 

Chairman was asked to tell the other Committee that if they 

needed any help to run the dance the members present would do 

what was needed. Regarding the financial side of the matter 

the meeting was of the opinion that if there was a balance over 

the Clubs should share this, and if the dance should not pay 

for itself both clubs should bear the deficit equally.,
It was decided to leave all arrangements to the other committee® 

Sweepstake® The Secretary informed the meeting that the result og the sweep 

stake run during the season was that the club funds would benefH 

by about £56-0-0, that there was an amount uncollected of £4/l9/f 

and suggested that the sura of £5-0-0 should be sent to the 

S.tf.R.C® for the Dewar Match Fund as a donation, and that a 

weeks prize meeting should be held to wind up the indoor season. 

It was decided to hold a meeting on similar lines to last year 

but the prize lists were to be increased considerably®

Conditions:-

Trophy®

i
;
■

:
■

25 yards, 2 cards without handicap A.&B.class® 

Prizes* each class, I0/-9/-8/-7/-6/-S/-4/-3/-

2/6 2/6®

Monday Sept®2nd®

15 yards. Same as above®

25 yards. One cacd back to front, one class®

M One card choose your own handicap®.

Prizes, same amounts as above for each comp® 

Three aggregate prises of I0/-in each class would be given, and 

6 copies of the Rifleman for one year four in A.Class and 2 in

Wednesday " 4th® 

" 6th.Friday

1
i

I



142

3.Class would also oe allowed.

Shooting would commence at 7-30p.mo each evening and the final 
night for the indoor season would be Friday October 4th*

It was decided to enter a team for 1936 to compete for the 

Small-Bore Trophy and also three teams for the Dominions
Entrieso

Taams Competition, and the Secretary was instructed to do this 

There being no further business the meeting closed.

Read and confirmed this 193 .day ofz&Bdfemfrerw

/<L.ec
IKr" ■ _ f »(3C\>l

Hon.Secretaryo CHAIHUitfl

The Secretary spoke to the memuers d>f the Committee indivually

regarding a donation of One Pound which he suggested alight be 

given to the Jubilee Football Club and as they were all agreed

this amount was handed over out of the profits derived from the

sweepstake. A letter of thanks was received from the Hox$ Sec.

of the above named club.

\



143

Falkland Islands Defsnce Force Miniature Kifle Club#

Minutes of committee Meeting held at H.Qrs«April 8th# 1936#

Major the Hon# MoJ.Stewart in the chair, Capt. W.ifijp Allan* 

A.V.Suinaers, A«H.Hills, W.J.Bowles, and R.J.McAtasney#

The minutes of the previous conmittee meeting held on SeptQ

26th. 1935 were read and confirmed#

The Treasurers report for the past year was then presented 

and shewedthat the club had a cash balance of £27 --II--7, 

with cash in the Govt# savings bank £4 -17 -5, and in hand 

£22 -14 -2, The Chairman in commenting on the splendid 

financial position stated that he thought the total assets 

of the club shuuld be Included in the balance sheet each year 

so that At could then be seen at a glance how feina they com- 

ared with previous years#

The chairman then thanked the members of the committee for

Present*

Minutes.

Treasurers
Report.

their work during ths past season.

The members then left to attend the General Meeting#
■

After the General Meeting had been held the new committee met 

to arrange for Range Officers during the season and the 

following was the result,

Mondays,

Yfednesdays W.J.Bowlas 

Fridays

This was the only business and the meeting closed#
(4" N

Read and confirmed thiB day of 3^^/^rXAl936.

; •

I

H.H.Sedgwick and J.P.Peck,

11 B. J.McAtasney,

J.R.Gleadell " J.Bound*

ii
1

>o. io
:j <

Hon* Secretary. CHAIRMAN •

-5

n mrain mm i f HffilTl



144

Falkland Islands Jefenca *:oroe miniature nifle Club.

Minutesof the Amuai General Masting held at H.Qrs. on April 8th. 1936.

Uajor -QieHon. M.J.Stewart in the Ohair* Capt .W.M. AH an, and 
17 members .
The minutes of the amual general meeting held on April 2nd. 
1935 were read and confirmed.
The Secretary* s report cn the formation of the club and the 

years work was read shewing the progress which had been made 

from time to time. No conment was made on this.
The Treasuner then presented his statement of accounts which

shewed that the club had a cash balance in hand of £22-14-2, 
and in the Bank £4-17-5. The acc ounts had been examined by 

Mr Gordon Roberts. The total Assets would amount to about 
£71-17-1* being cash £27-11-®, and riflesetc. £44-5-6.

The Chairman in commenting on the splendid financial position 

contrasted it with a few years ago and said how pleased he 

was to see it so and thanked the members who had helped to 

bring it to its present state of prosperity.

E.H.Sedgwick then proposed that the accounts be accepted md 

passed, this was seconded by S.R.Sunmers and carried.

The Chairman then stated that the next business was the 

election of Officers and oomnittee for the following year.

He wished to thank the retiring committee for their serviees 

and judging from the repofcts they had had a busy time during 

the season • He pointed out what the duties of a committee

and said they had to give up a lot of time and hoped aH 

members would make a special endeavour to help in every way 

they could so as to lighten the burden.

Regarding the President and Vice-Presidents of the club,he 

said that the matter had been brought up at the committee 

meeting that once these gentlemen had been aleoted there 

was no object in re-electing them each year, but any additions 

to their number could be made* This was agreed.

As no further names were put forward the election of the 

committee then took plaoe and resulted as follows:-

Present.

Minutes•

SScretary* s
Report.

Treasurer* s
Report•

Chairmans
Remarks.

were



14b

J .McAtasney,

H.H.Sedgwick,
J.R.Gleadell, J.P.Peck, W.J.Bowles, and J.Bound*

W.J.Grierson proposed and H.H.Sedgwick seconded that the 

Secretary and Treasurer should he releived of their ordinary 

duties as range officers on shooting nights on account of the 

extra work imposed throughout the season on clerical work.
The Chairman asked the Secretary what he thought about it and 

received the reply that as he (the Secretary) had to attend 

drill on one night a week and as that night was perhaps the 

one on which he would he on duty he haft no objection to taking 

his turn provided he could always get thereo If not he would 

try to get another member to take his place. The seconder 

then stated that he also would perhaps be able to take duty 

on his drill night. It was then agreed that if any member of 

the committee could not be present on the night for which he 

was detailed he would appoint another member of the club to
The proposal was then withdrawn.

Opening night. It was decided to commence shooting on Wednesday I5th. at 8.p. m
The Secretary inforijaed the meeting that he had received from 

the S.H.R.C. the medals won by the team in taking second place 

for the Colonial Small-Bore Trophy and after discussion on 

the suggestion of H.H.Sedgwick it was arranged to hold a dance 

jointly with the Rifle Association to present the prizes.

Major Stewart offered to give a prize to the recruit who had 

the best shooting performance at the end of the season.

Y/.J.Grierson proposed and S.R.Summers seconded that the club 

run a sweepstake during the season and that there be a separ

ate committee Appointed to do this. Carried. The Chairman then 

asked if any member present would volunteer to help with this 

work but did not receive any answer. It was therefore left to 

the general committee to appoint their own members®

Hon.Secretary,

Hon•Treasurer,
1

Duties.

take on his duties.

Medals®

Prize.

Sweepstake.

i



146

The Secretary stated that he was not satisfied with the rule 

that had been in force during the last two seasons of members
only being allowed to use the telescope fot the first shot to 

count in "choose your own handicap" competitions* He thought 
that scores generally would improve if members were allowed 

to use the scope throughout because the backward ones would 

then have to thimk for themselves and make the neccessary 

alterations without help and thus become more efficient with 

the use of the rear sight* J©R*Gleadell supported this view* 

TC.J.Grierson and H.H*Sedgwick raided an objection and thought 
we should continue as before with the result that the matter

Own Start*

was put to the vote and resulted as follows 

For the amendment 6 votes,

For the proposal 5 Votes*

The chairman then asked if any member had anything further 

to bring forward, but as no reply was received he thanked the

members for attending and closed the meeting*
5 i.

Head and confirmed this 0 1937.day of

L t CHAIRMAN.Ho Secretary.

4



/Jj ' £ r?
Falkland Islands .uefenoe r oroo miniature Rifle club*tdak

duU Minutes of Committee Meeting heldx at H.^rs. On April 30th* 1936.
Captain W.MoAllan in the uhair, J.R.Gleadell*W.J.Bowles,

J.Bound, J.P.Peck,and J.McAtasney.
•rhe minutes of the previous committee meeting held on April 8 th. 

were read and confirmed.
Letters were read from His Rxcellency1 s Private Secretary and 

the Hon•£.Roberts wishing the club success.

A letter was also read from A.VoSummers late Hon.Treasurer 

of the club expressing regret that he $ had ommited from last 

years accounts the sum of 25/- being a dohation from a dance 

held during Jubilee week and enclosing the amount, The Secretary/, ^ 

was asked to hand this amount to the Treasurer to be placed 

to the clubs accounts.
In addition to the cash balance the assets of the club were 

made out to be £44- fl- 6, making a total of £73 - 2 

The Chairman said that as the matter of reduced membership fe e 

for the present year had been forgotten it had been agreed by 

the members out of committee to make it Z/Q . 8arried.

The following matters were then decided on:- 

That Mr J.P.Bonner be elected a Vice-President of the club*

That his offer of a number of medals for a team shoot be grate

fully a^cJ^pted and a letter of thanks be sent to him.

That Port San Carlos be supplied with targets as requested 

providing they want to form a club.

That two more mats be purchased for the firing point in the hail 

That the time of closing shooting down be ten o'clock, and that 

no names be taken after 9-45.p.m. I n the event of there not 

being any members present befpre this time the range officers 

may put the lights out and go to the club rooms where they 

would hold themselves in readiness should they be needed.

That in future the best averages of the week for about ten 

members plus the best scores of about the same number be pub

lished in the Penguin so that this might give readers a truer 

line on the members abilities.

That in future any member having three scores of 97 or over 

either this season or last be placed in A.Class.

!
/dr - Present.
ftf .
/£■' Minutes.

0
ir- Letters*
%. .

.
15L , 

34 ■
;

: l~i ■
9 3><r.

i- •'7 S)

o//-

?f>3/$-• , Assets • \/di*\r-

I. /
yf&'j 
-J J

)■

Membership.
in-'}A.

t

n/d-'-ir

2r- /General

Business.
;

2 c6-
/

i

i

i •'*

i
■

:
'

'

! k
; if
; »i

-

I
1

ffinasmu



143That a medal be presented by the olub to the member who had the 

highest average at the end of the season for not less than 100 

shoots*
That two prizes of 2/6 be given each night for sealed scores, 

the scores ranging from 85 to I00o
That the Hon* GoRobert*s prize for recruits be competed for 

during the month of June and the first score each night would 

count* This would mean a total of eleven cards®
That two medals be competed for each Yfednesday A and B class* 

That all ties would be decided by the use of graduated gauged* 

That the Captains for the platoon shield teams be:- 

H*Qrs* Captain W®M®Allan, No* I platoon H*H0Sedgwick,

No* 2 platoon V?*Browning, and No. 3 platoon W*J* Griers on®
That the club sweepstake be run on the same lines as last year 

except that the sellers prizes be 20/- 15/- 10/-* and that the 

first draw take place on May I4tho & on each succeding Thursday® 

Capt* W0ii«Allan tf*J*Bowles and B *J.McAtasney offered to help® 

That the method of selecting the representative teams be left 

for a later date*
That Mr W0J,Bowles1 offer of a prize to the member who had shot 

the best card during the season be gratefully accepted and the 

thanks of the members be extended to him* He would be the sole

*

judge in this competition®
There being no further business the meeting closed®

1936*Ju day ofRead and confirmed this

Hon* Secretary* CHAIRMAN®

■ i " o' , -



14P
Falkland Islands Defence ^orco Miniature Rif la Club®

Minuses of committee meeting held at H.Qrs.on June 2nd.1936®
Captain Y7®M.Allan in the Chair, Y/.J.Bowles, J.P.Peck,J.Bound, 
and K. J.ilcAtasney®
The minutes of the previous committee meeting held on April 

30th. were read and confirmed®
The Chairman stated that owing to the departure from the colony 

of J®R,Gleadell he had approached \Y®J.Grierson who was willing 

to serve on the committee and the meeting gratefully accepted 

his services®
A letter was read from Mr N.A.Gurney of the R#Y®Penola asking 

if he might be allowed to come along and shoot sometimes®
The comnittee at once elected him a Vice-President.

In view of the re-organisation of the Eorce the Chairman stated 

that it would be better to leave this matter for a later date® 

The Chairman informed the meeting that the Defence force Club 

would again give a prize each month during the drill season 

and it was decided that the conditions would be the same as in 

previous years* vis "choose Jrour own handicap"®

E® J.McAtasney offered a prize for seven shoots if the members 

of the committee would accept and take a turn each at handi- 

-capping® .ciach member of the club wishing to enter would fire 

one card a week on declaration and the seven gun scores plus 

the amount of handicap would be added together and the winner 

will be the member with the highest aggregate® The handicaps 

would be sealed. The committee accepted this offer & conditions, 

A provisional prize list for the remainder of the season was 

then drawn up with June being the only full month®

A team try out competition was then decided on with a view to 

helping the committee in their selection of representative 

teams® Any member could on declaration fire two cards a night 

and should he return a score of 196 or over woulg receive the 

of one shilling. No member to receive more than two shillin 

during the month® Any number of cards migbt be fired®

Presento

Minutes .

i

!Dew Member.

Letter®

Platoon
>
!■

League•
'Prizes® i
i
r

;

• •)
i

V

\:
■

:1

: ■

V
<

uI!
sum

i *,
\

{ There being no further business the meeting closed® 

Read and confirmed this Z ¥
;» At

day of 1936.
I

H

CHAIRMAN.



150
f alkland Island i) © fence*' o roe M. i niature rtlfle Clup •

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at H.Qrs. on July 28th i936.
Captain W.U. Allan in the Chair, W.J•Bowles, J.P.Peck, J.^ound, 
V7 c J • Crier son, H.n. Sedgwick, and & . J.McAtasney.
The minutes of the previous committee meeting held on June 2nd 

were read and confirmed.
A letter was read from the secretary S.IJ.K.C. in which he 

stated that the free issue of highest Possible Score certifies 

-ates was discontinued and these being enclosed would have to 

be paid for. It was agreed that this should be done and that 
the certificates would be presented at the first opportunity.

A card was placed before the committee which had been shot 

some time before and which the competitor challenged, A‘he 

Secretary stated that he had marked this particular card as 

shewn in which only one shot hole could be seen on one target, 

and the members could now give their opinion about it.

After some discussion the members thought it best to give the 

benefit of the doubt and on a vote being taken the score was 

increased by ten points. This card thus won the medal in A 

class on the night in question.
The chairman stated that as the force had now been reorganised 

it was possible to proceed with the team shoots, it being 

agreed that it would be possible to have four teams as before 

the following Captains were elected to choose their members:- 

H.Qrs© captain Y/'.i-l.Allan9 

Ho. I Platoon J.P.Peck,

Present.

Minutes©

Letter•

Card ©

Platoon

League.

Ho. £ Platoon V/.Browning,

Ho. 3 Platoon Y.T. J .Bowles.
The conditions would be the same as before- taams of eight, 

and the first match would be shot off on Monday 10th.August

commencing at 8p.m. and the other matches each following 

Monday at the same time. The result of the draw was as follows

Ho. 2 Platoon and H.Qrs.
" Ho. 3 Platoon

Monday 10th.August

" I7th. "

" 24 th o "

11 31st. "

n 7th. September 
" I4th

Ho. I
" H.Qrs.Ho. I

Ho. 3 Platoon.Ho. 2
" Ho. 2 Platoon 
■' H.Qrs.

Ho. I 
no© 3



151 '

that Ur Jo*'.Bonner hadThe Secretary told the members 

offered to send from England eight medals to he competed 

for hy teams of eight under the same conditions as those 

adopted at the local Bisley meeting# It was then agreed that 

it might be possible to arrange for six teems to competefeach 

member firing one card and the competition could then be 

finished on one night. The following were elected to pick the

J .i?’.Bonner
i Team shoot.

;l

teams on the closing date August 10th#

WoBrowning, W#u.Allan, W,J.Bowles,1.Reive, \V9J. Grier son, 

and JoBoundc The actual shooting night would be stated later# 

The Chairman told the meeting that Ur JoP.Summers had offeredPrize •
a cake value 25/- to the club to be competed for under any 

conditions which they might suggest providing that it would

to win it. The prizebe possible for any member in the club 

could be accepted when won or at Christmas or flew Year time#

The following decisions were then made regarding it :- 

That it would be competed for under handicap, and that each 

member of the committee would allot a score before the compet 

-ition commenced.these scores would be sealed, that the 

competition be one iflor seven shoots and that these could be 

fireg at any time on declaration, and that the closing date 

be September 30th#

It was also agreed that this team shoot must be left in 

abeyance until the members showed a better standard of mark- 

With regard to the prizes already offered for a 

certain score made it was agreed to increase the offer to not 

more than ®/- a month#

. It was then agreed to continue the sealed score competitions 

as before for two half crowns a night#

The question of deciding ties under handicap for medals or

discussed and the following unanimous decision was 

Any member being handicapped say 2 points and 

having that number of points clear of the next competitor he 

would therefore become the winner of the competition.

i

Small-Bore

Trophy.

-manship#V

Sealed scores

Ties.it

;• spoons was

arrived at:-
I
u
l

There being no further business the meeting closed# 

Read and confirmed this
H
/ day of 7

'■'cHAIRiilAN.

fr. 1936.!

1
*{ Hon. Secretary. 

Hon.S

_



152

Falkland Ialanda Defence Foroe M iniature Rifle Club*

Minutes of Committee meeting held at H »Qrs• September 8th* 1936*

Captain Y?*Ll*Allan in the Chair, H*H*Seagwick, VJ*JoGrierson,
Vi * J oBowles, J0PoPeokfBjJ .HoAtasney*
The minutes of the previous committee Meeting held on July 
8th* were read and confirmed*
The Chairman informed the members present that he had just 
received a message that the C*0. would not be able to attend 
and that the chdfcf business for the evening would be the 
choosing of teams to represent the Colony in the Small-Bore 
and Dominions Competitions* Owing to the arrival of the 
bafonia and the departure shortly from S tanley i)t wane men itik 
decided to hold the shoots for the latter on Wednesday 9th* 
and for the former on Thursday if possible* It was found 
impossible to make the full selection of the teams but the 
following names were put forward so that the Committee could 
decide on the range the following evening:-

L*Heive 
w* Browning 
T:*J*Grierson 
Y/*u* Allan 
PoG*Berntsen 

~ T/*J*Bowles 
if- r JoBound

M c-^-ao

Present*

Minutes*

Business*

C*Benricksen 
B*FoLellman 
L.V;* Aldridge 
p.Reive 
L.Summers 
P*ilardy

H*E.Sedgwick 
s* J.MoAtasney 
C.H .Thompson 
A*I*Fleuret 
Rli.Robson 
J.P.Peck

. ,K*V*Le liman , C*(L.Allan. /

T, /captain v;.li*Allan was elected Captain of the Small-Bore and 
A*team Lt* Aol.r'leuret captain of the B* and J*P*Peok the c.
It was decided that the committee would meet as soon as the 
first nights shoot was over and choose the team for the Small- 
Bore «
The Hon*G*Koberts was appointed witness and the secretary was 
instructed to write and*ask him if he v/ould again undertake 
this duty*
The Secretary was also instructed to write and ask His ^xcellercoy 
if he would attend the shoots*
ihe scoring of the cards would be left to the Secretary*
The question of the annual prize shoot and the closing date 
for the season would be left over for the next meeting*

There being no further business the meeting felesed*

this ' day of 1936*head and confirmed

=

CHAIHLIM.Hon*Secretary*



I

153
Halklapfl Islands -Defence h*nr.^ miniature Kifle Club.

iAinutes of conmittec Meeting held at H.Qrs. September 30th. 193$.

iliajor the non.ii.J .Stewart in the chair, Lt.A.I.Fleuret, 
J.P.Peck, W.J.Grierson, Y/.J .Howies, and ci. J.idcAtasney. 

i’he minutes of the previous committee meeting held at H.Qrs. 

on Sept.8th. were read and confirmed.

Present.
.1

i
Minutes.

It was decided to hold a prize meeting on the same lines as 

last year with the addition of a sura of £2-0-0 from the C.Os

The shooting nights would be

Prize

meeting.
fund which the C.O. granted.

Monday, Wednesday, and Friday with the latter the closing

dhte for the season October 9th.

The question of members who were able to score 99 or 1003d prizes.

and thus receive the prize of 3d, was brought up but after 

discussion the Chairman asked that the matter be brought up 

at the next meeting thus giving everyone more time to think 

Whether a change would be aggreable or otherwise.

There being no further business the meeting closed.

Head and confirmed this day of 1937.

I
Chairman.

•i
M'8

;
.

i \. \

t.

1I
■

!l
: .
il -
t -

■

- f
- - i *

T

9
■

W



154

Falkland Islands Defence Force Miniature Club.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at Headquarters on the 

30th of March, 1937•

Present: Major the Honourable M. J. Stewart (in the Chair),
A. I. Fleuret, J.F. Peck, J. Bound,

V/. J. Grierson, H. H. Sedgwick and H. J. McAtasney.

1. The minutes of the meeting held on the 30th of September,
1936, were read and confirmed.

Lieut 9

2. The Treasurer read a Statement of Accounts for the -oast
year shewing a cash balance in hand of 4s. 5d and funds 

in the Government Savings Bank to the amount of £35. IS. 3. 

The excess of Assets over liabilities was shewn as £o0. 2. 
The adoption of the Balaiice Sheet was proposed by 

v7. Grierson .aid seconded by Mr. J. Bound.

8.

Mr.

3. The question of assisting Camp Miniature Clubs was discussed 

and it was suggested that each Clubs should be given a 

telescope to be paid for from the funds of the Defence For-e

Miniature Club.

that Lieutenant piuretThe Chairman explained, however, 

would be making a tour of the East Falkland when he woud 

go into the matter of Camp Clubs and thought that befo£ 

taking any action with regard to making donations to tese

Clubs his report should be awaited.

This the members agreed unanimously to do.
were

The Secretary informed the meeting that there minis incollectea 

SWeepstake prizes to the value of £2. 2. 10, and suggested 

that this amount be forwarded to the S.M.R.C. as a donation 

from the Miniature Club towards the Expenses of the Dewar

I 4.

Match.
The suggestion was unanimously agreed to.

.



__W

155 j

! ri '
>

2 V

Che Chairman then thanked the members far their hard 

work during the past year and the meeting adjourned 

to attend the Annual General Meeting,

5.

<• :Read and confirmed this 14th day of April, 1937*
*

; f{ : i“

j

1Chairmj 9

'f
V:

?

■

i
V<
.=

, 1
i

■>

ti 5

r
! :

) J
i

*I
•:

; .
I
1.

■i

■

i
t

i

;' :
r

:

H
t

- . I



15 G

Falkland Islands Defence Perce .Miniature Rifle Clue.

Minutes of General Meeting held on the 30th of March,

1937.

There were present Major the Honourable M. J. Stewart, 
Lieut A. i. Fleuret and 12 otlier members.• *

The minutes of the General Meeting held on the 3th of 

April, 1936, were read and confirmed.

1.

The Treasurer read a Statement of Accounts shewing a 

balance in hand of 4s. 5d, and cash in the Savings Baric 

to the amount of £35* 16. 3.

2.

The total Assets over

Liabilities amounted to £80. 2. S.

Mr. v/# Aldridge proposed and Mr. J. Bound seconded

that the Balance Sheet be adopted. The Accounts were

adopted.

The meeting then proceeded to the election of the 

Committee and Office Bearers for the ensuing year.
3.

Mr. j . Bound was proposed by 
Mr. \V. Aldridge but declined.

Honorary Secretary.

It was not possible to find a 
nominee for this Office.

Honorary Treasurer.

It was finally agreed that Lieut. Aldridge and Mr.

E. P. Leliman be asked to take on the duties of Secretary

and Treasurer, respectively.

Committee.
Mr. A. H. Hills, proposed by Mr. V/. Grierson

. J. Peck, elected.
E. McAtasney, seconded

seconded by Mr.
Mr. G. Martin, proposed by Mr.

by Mr. A. H. Hills.
Mr. V/. Aldridge, proposed by Mr. Hills

seconded by Mr. iliini^2:iQnmmE3nE2^
J. Bound.

Mr. C. Reive, proposed by Mr. -7. Grierson seconded
by Mr. S. R. Summers, elected.

elected.

It was agreed that Miniature Shooting should commence 

on Monday the 12th April.
4.

5./



2 -

5o }ir. A. H. Hills proposed and Hr. S. Summers seconded 

that a Ladies Miniature Rifle Club "be formed for wives 

and unmarried daughters and sisters of members of the 

Defence Force.

The proposition was agreed to and Mr. Kills was 

asked to arrange for the organisation,

6. Mr. E. McAtasney suggested that sons of Retired and Active 

members of the Defence Force he allowed to shoot on the

Defence Force Rifle Range under the supervision of members

of the Club.

The suggestion was unanimously agreed to and it was 

EUpmaad decided that a notice should be posted requesting 

It ’as also agreed that the parent’s consent 

should be given before any boy was allowed to shoot.

names.

Mr. E. McAtasney proposed and Mr. II. Sedgwick seconded 

that the annual subscription to the Miniature Club for
The proposal was unanimously

7.

1937 should be fixed at 2/-.

agreed to.

The Chairman in reviewing the past year’s shooting stated 

that the Club was in a splendid condition financially and 

thanked the members for the very able manner in which they

He went on to say that it was. 

the duty of every member to assist the Committee in their 

task and trusted that such assistance would be forthcoming 

in the ensuing year as undoubtedly it had been in the past.

He stressed the importance of Miniature Shooting for 

everybody saying that it was famed throughout the Empire.

8.

had carried out their duties.

The meeting then closed.

Read and confirmed this f U\coj^day o

• 193 &

Honorary Secretary. Chairman.



158

Falkland Islands Defence Force Miniature Rifle Jlub.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at Headquarters on the 
14th of April, 1937c

Lieut. A. i. Fleuret (in the Chair) W.
A. H. Hills, and C. Reive.

The minutes of the meeting held on the 30th of March,

Present: Aldridge,

lo

1937# were confirmed.

2. The Chairman stated that Mr. 0. Martin was unable to
stand on the Committee and Lieut. Aldridge could not find 

it possible to take on the duties of Secretary.

He also said that Mr. F. O'Sullivan had expressed his 

willingness to accept office as Honorary Secretary provided 

he could be relieved of Range Officer's duties, 

applied to Mr. S. Lellman who had explained that while he 

was prepared to carry out the duties of Treasurer he could 

not be present on all occasions to undertake Range 

Officer's duties.

The meeting unanimously elected Mr. F. O'Sullivan as 

Secretary and agreed that both the Secretary and Treasurer 

should be relieved of Range Officer’s duties.

Mr. J. Peck had agreed to stand on the Committee in 

place of Mr. G. Martin and was elected.

This also

With reference to paragraph 3 of the Minutes of the 

Committee Meeting held on the 30th of March, 1937# Lieut. 

Fleuret stated that he had made a tour of the Stations

As a result of his report the

D*

on the East Falkland.

•Committee agreed to order Telescopes and Stands for the

Douglas, San Carlos and Darwin.following Stations :
v •

Ac it had not been found possible to commence liiniature 

Shooting on the 12th of April as originally intended owing 

to the difficulty in obtaining the cervices of a Secretary

4.

I



159
/i —A I /O /

V

i! l
*

!
?V^O

!
fj*.■

/
19 H 01 ?i % v :a.nd a Treasurer the Committee were unanimously agreed the.-, 

the Range should re-open on holiday the 19th of April at 

8.0 p.m.

i4
I

The following agreed to take on theRanrre Officers.
I

duties of Range Officers for the year :
j„ Peek -A. I. Fleuret.

✓

holidays

W. Aldridge - A Hills.Wednesdays. «
\A. i. Fleuret - C. Reive.Fridays. ?

:r

It was agreed that the Club should run a Sweepstake as 

previously hut that the funds should he divided equally 

between the Miniature Rifle Club and the Ladies Rifle Club. 
The following members were proposed as a Sub-Committee

Lieu to Aldridge, V/
Buckley, with the addition of four ladies

5.
! ■

: *

i

J. Bowles,to run the Sweepstake : ;
/\ V/. Hal li day and 2. 

from the Ladies Rifle Club.
The Committee were of the opinion that the 1st draw 

should be on the 20th of May, 1937, and subsequently on each
i

$ succeeding Thursday.I

There being no further business the Chairman thanked 

members for their attendance and the meeting closed.!
i

T I

Chairman.| 1 Hon. Secretary.
'

u
I!
!

1' '1 i
i

:

\

■

.
■.



lbu

fr>
'si t
J

V
\ 1 m-.tsfj of Col; ilzu :jc ti :ij }i eld at Headuaart jps

1st June, lb37.

d
Pr 3s snt: - Ku jor 3, !V mhali (in the Chair) 

1» /.Aldridge and all others 
of o.-e Co:.. .it «e e.

/r L.e* lo: ^ •~ /

?ho 1.1 .vuto.: > f the I)revious Com .1 "teo newtinj were : end

and xj o uf i rj. ed.

COMpetlUlQaS . 

hold during the proceed!.

After consideration, ?to. V/. Aldridge proposed and Pfce. A.H. 

Hills seconded :hnt "Con*, edition shoot!

].!o:iusp* 7111 <ru:ie, 1-37, . .... the; the provision 1 list of

fke ^-rovioional list of col e 1111 o.»a

was pres tilted to the Coiu.ittee.f -•

■0tr should eo........;oe on

oonpeti ;iom: rh-’-vld to wsliced. ajain f. r the nee e:.t. -•
CtcLvOl.

?his was 0e .erallt ajreod.

'f p
— j rj •SPG OTIS. A . Hills reads a. proposal th t "Spoon;:71 be 

pre. e..t id for coupotitic ; in plr.ee cf ’Pedals. Sec on led bp Pte.

•

3. L ell nan.

*. . 1 -eh i ;'. . x a.: ai..end: lent which was sec ended hu» t h/T,t. L.«/.

Aidrid0e the t I'cdule should rer.ain for ctilion. On beln0CO;

e 3.'eeti.i0 the prop■:ea 1 v/ar carrion.to +-

Other business. It \*us vu:t ..li iOusl; agreed that after the 

1st shot to count had been located in the ’h)j:\.ija Force Club

Prise" telescopes u .at be 3e; aside.

f-ie Secretary brought forward fu uat-.r cf "Practice Shoots

After consideration an . various views it ta3 ajreed that

all shoots fro;.: the eoiuie.iooue .t of the season would be

rebate for the season unless declared asconsidered in .o a.

\ "Practice r

iseuwsion arose rojardinp; the rejection of use of certain 

tfles bp idenbers' of the Club, but after consideration it was 

oided to leave the Matter in abopance for the tine bein^.



160
i \

V\

/
\

■ s • i

(it t '-a.
J

ut should an/ member 

•onsidera tion would be ^ivcu the master, 

'jt. J. Peek proposed that Hr. 

office as P.an^e Officer, 

l£jreed.

o's-re to make representations, further

«T. Sumners by asked to accept 

s ocond eel bp Poe. /. Aldricine and

Pte. A.II.Hills asked who was in charge of 

’ifle Shooti u for Bo/s.
the Hiniature 

It was obvious after discussion that 

iO person in particular could be held responsible as nothing 

'.ofinite had be-n arranged.

V. Hills seconded V at Pte.

This was ajreod generalip.

P to. ihLellmm: proposed and Pte. 

./.Aldridge be placed in charge.

PVj. Hills brought forward the ruling of the "ladies 

He informed the mnotinj that•lifle Club. there were certain

oun^ ladies in Stanlep who were voip keen out unable cwin0 to 

•the ruling to become members of the Club, and asked whether the 

Committee would, under the circ uistances, consider electing them

members. The Chairman informed Pte. Hills that this was a

matter that would have to Oo before a Gene al Meeting as the 

Committee had no power to alter the ruling.

There beinp no further business the Chairman thanked the members

for their attendance and the meeting closed. 

Heal a nd confirmed this 2-

•j-

Chairman.

Secretary'.



Falkland Islands Defence Force l.ini&ture Rifle Cluo.

Ilinutes of Committee meeting held at Headquarters on the 
27 th July, 1937.

Present:- I.iajor the Honourable Li.J.°tewart (in the chair) 
h/Lt L. ,.Aldridge , J.r.peck, ...Aldridge,
I. Lellnan, C.Reive, F.OT3ullivan, ./.Summers.

'The minutes of tile previous meeting were read and1.

confirmed.

2. The Secretary reau a copy of a despatch received by 

the Honourable the Colonial Secretary shewing the

comparison of interest taken 121 the Small 3o~e
r

Competitions as organised by the 3.1,. .C., as 

against the Full Range rostal i.^atch organised oy the

and asked whether interest .vculd be enchancedN.R.A.,
in the Small r>ore Competitions should entrants be 

divided into two categories, one using hi Rifles

eep sights anu the ^ther using hi 

Rifles as issued by Government but without slings.

lifter discussion it was generally agreed that 

in so far as the Defence Force were concerned such an

Iwith slings and r
.1

:

audition would not further entrants - as at present
!three teams ’..ere entered for the Colonial ana one
f

At the same time itfor the Dominion Competition, 

was agreed that should the suggestion materialize, 

every encouragement would oe given it.

The Committee were informed that at present 

there were three Rifles converted for use as h£ Ts

\

I

j

but they were not in suitable condition even for

It would be necessary thereforepractice purposes.

•UO have these with three others sent to the United
.
’

i

The Committee were ofkingdom for re-barrelling, 

opinion that any expence incurred in the formation/
1
i
••

i
\



4

formation of the su^6*esiea two categories could not be borne 

oy the Miniature -^ifle Club, and suggested, that the 

Colonial Government be approached and asked to what extent, 

if any, they would be prepared to go to foster the scheme. 

PLATOON LISiiGUS.

The following were elected Captains of

Headquarters, Nos. 1. P.

R/Lt. I*. ./.Aldridge*

and 3 Platoons teams respectively.

Sgt. J.P.Peok.
Pte . n. Reive.

Sgt. J.J.Harries.

The conditions were to be similar to those of previous

The result of the draw was as followsyears.

Monday 9th August. Ho. 1. Platoon Y No. 3. Platoon.

No. <d. Platoon V Headquarters.IFff 16th

11 £3ra august Ho. 1. Platoon V Headquarters.

No. s. Platoon V iJo. 3. Platoon.it 30 til 'T

platoon.6th September. Ho. 1. Platoon V Ho. l.
■

rr 13th September. Ho. 3. Platoon. V Headquarters.

! 0TK3R BUSINESS.

It was suggested that new lamps should be 

purchased for the range in the drill Hall, with a view to k
!

improving the shooting.

J.P.Peok suggested the continuance of the 

This was generally agreed.

There being no further business the Chairman thanked the 

members for their attandanoeand the meeting terminated.

Sgt •

iSealed Score shootsi •

i
! ‘

jU /3 193Read and confirmed thisv !
■

1

Cha irrna n.Secretary.
i

i

■

I:

}M
i
t

.
J

\
\



162
f] />/ /

r' //I /;

'/ ,
v'-"^’r.l]:land Island:. 7) 5:.oe Miniature Hifje Club.CT

i3
S&i <-**■ - 
?/***-

Ilinutes Committee Meeting held at Headquarters on
the eve inj of August 30th, 1937.

Present:- h/Lt. L.’J.Aidridpe (in the Chair)
Messrs J.Peck, J. Summer s, F.Lellmaa, C.Helve, 
./.J.Bowles & F.O'Sullivan.

The Minutes of the previous Committee ITeetinn were1.

read and confirmed.

REPRESS iTATIVS TEAMS.

After considerstion it was generally agreed that 

30 members should be chosen from the Me: bership file, 

members who ’were considered as probables, and that each

should return ten cards for average purposes. The

Committee would meet at a later date to ascertain the

List of members chosen attached.actual team.

Tiie Chairman informed the meeting that as Adjutant

of the Force, lie was prepared to adopt previous custom

and offer l/- for every two successive nominated cards

This would be paid from Defencetotalling 196 or over.

The Secretary was instructed lo post aForce Funds.

notice accordingly.

Mi*. C. Reive informed the meeting that Mr. J.F. 

Summers had intimated that he was prepared to offer aI
Tie didprise for competition as in previous ^ears. 

not apply any conditions himself but said he would like

Th e Secretary v. u sthe competition to be on handicap, 

instructed to write and thank Mr. Summers for his very /

peneroua offer.

There bo1no further business tha Chairman 

thanked the members for their attendance and the

;

:

' i if ;i If f "



■

162An
- /■ ' / /?/

1

-l:-
'J

'/# 2the meeting closed.
■2^' -e-m..-
9/£LS-

u^-^y
Chairuan.

MHead and confirmed this^tf da.

r . i
:

Secretarv. ■

!

1

*
a

i
\

f

■



162i—i L /
/ /.JL

Cu^/c-'u^u 

C'-C-f ' :Liat or Members chosen i’ or practice purposes

Z/Lt. L.Al&ridje. K .V .Loilman.
V/. Aldridge. A.H.Hills.
C.G. Allan. F.F.Leilmsn.
V/.J. Grierson. J.P.Pecl:.
«-T• J.Hr nri es. V/. J. Sui'ii :ers.
./. J. J’cA basnep'. L.Reive.

A.Bonn ar. 0. Reive.
S.H nvnan. W.Browninj.

C .Henrioliaou. HI. J .TeAtasnev. 

ffeur^ Sedgwick. 

J .Bound.

J.R. C-lead ell.

./. J.Bovjles.

F. Berntaen. R. Campbell.

J .Brovaii]]^.

\



-- /?0. A S r_

. \

\ V
\

FALKLAND ISLANDS DEFENCE FORCE MINIATURE

RIFLE CLUB.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at Headquarters on the 
20th September, 1937.

The Minutes of the previous Committee Meeting were read 
and confirmed.
The following were elected from B.Class shots to compete 
against a team of eight members of the Douglas Station 
Miniature Rifle Club.
Messrs J.Bound, G.Martin, S.Newman, W. J.MoAtasney,

W. J. Summers , A.V.Summers, F.O 1 Sullivan, & F.Browning.

It was decided to incorporate this shoot with Wednesday 
evening fs Miniature Rifle Shooting, adding a stipulation 
that members shooting in the team would have priority with 
regard to rifles, position &c.
Mr. A.H.Hills brought forward the matter of guaging sealed 

After a lengthy discussion it was decided that 
for the remainder of this season, sealedscores should in all 
cases be guaged in, but the matter should be borne in mind 
for further consideration early next season.

SMALL BORE COMPETITION CARDS.

1.

2.

i

3.
scores.

4.

The Secretary informed the Meeting that up to the 
present Cards had not been received for these competitions 
although four teams had been entered and suggested that a 
telegram be despatched to the Society Miniature Rifle 
Clubs asking an alternative. This was agreed.

i5. ANNUAL PRIZE SHOOT.
It was decided to commence the Annual Prize Shoot 

on Friday the 1st October, ^1937, and to continue on Monday 
and Wednesday the 4th & 6th respectively. The Prize List 
would be similar to that or the 1936 Prize Shoot, 
further Meeting would be held in the near future when the 
Prize List would be fully scrutinised. At the same time 
it was decided to give consideration to Prizes for the 
BoyTs Shooting.

A

There being no further business the Chairman thanked the 
members for their attendance and the meeting closed.

?

1937.September,Read and confirmed this

Chairman.

:

-



10 -t

Jrn-'i-"
me&wt:
9/y/t*i /

* -

9

i.v'
Falkland Islands Miniature Rifle Club.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at Headquarters on 
the 27th September, 1937.

Present 2/lt L.W.Aldridge (in the Chair)
Messrs J.P.Peok, C.Reive, W.J.Bowles, V/.Aldridge, 

A.H.Hills, V/.J.Summers •

The minutes of the previous Committee Meeting were read 
and confirmed.

1.

2. The Cards used by the Team shooting in the match against 
Douglas Station were handed around to the Committee for 
verification of scores, 
been made the Secretary was instructed to despatch the 
Cards to Mr. Greenshields and at the same time to explain 
the erroneous use of one of the Match Cards by a member of 
the Club who was not a member of the Team and to attach the 
Card replaced.

After certain alterations had

3. SMALL BORE CARDS.

The Chairman informed the Meeting that a telegram had 
been sent to the S.M.R.C. informing them of the non-arrival 
of the Small Bore Competition Cards and that a reply had 
been received stating that entries had not been reoeived 
and giving permission to use witnessed oards on this 
occasion.

PRIZE SHOOT. It was agreed that the Prize Shoot should 
commence on Friday the 1st October, 1937, at 7.30.P.M. 
The programme and conditions were to be the same as the 
previous year, 
be posted at Headquarters.

4.

A programme of the competitions were to

After discussion it was decided toREPRESENTATIVE TEAMS.
leave the final selection until immediately after the 
Prize Shoot.
ask the Hon. 0. Roberts to act as Official Witness to the 
shoot which would take place on Monday the 11th October.

5.

The Secretary was instructed to write and

14 Cards had been handed to the Committee to be used by a 
Team of 7 members to compete in a shoot against Trinidad.
It was decided that the 7 highest soores in the Colonial 
Small Bore Match would represent the Club on this occasion.

There being no further business the Chairman chahked the 
members for their attendance and the Meeting terminated.

193

6.

&u day ofRead and confirmed this

y

Chairman.

Secretary.

!
III III I



164

JSi'-•?
lUtSc.US.t
9/ywSr

Falkland islands defence 
rifle club. force miniature

DOUGLAS STATION V F.I.D.F.M.R.C.

DOUGLAS STATION.
F. I. D. F. M. R. r;.

McKay 85. 91. W. J.Summers. 95. 97.
Sutler. 95. 90. G. Martin. 90. 88.

5-ggs. 94. 91. F. Browning. 

W.McAtasney. 
S.Newman.

96. 93.ort. 86. 88. 96. 95.-.'man. 90. 90. 93. 90.
3iggs. 93. 94. J. Bound. 92. 97.

-^Iggs, 95. 92. A. Summers. 97. 94.
eenshields. 96. 93. F.O'Suilivan. 94. 93.

TOTAL. 734 729 755 747.

oo



Si

' \ /: •'
\-%
k\ ,

V•. /
I 4fi:■

Minutes of*, oommittee Meeting held at Headquarters
8tli Oc tober , 1937 .

Present:- 2/Lt. L .W. Aldridge. (in the chair)
Messrs J.Peck., *.J.Bowles , C .Reive., A.K.HiHs*> 
N. J .Summers ., E .Leilman .

pne ],;inutes of the previous Meeting were read and 
c onf Irmed •

1.

CrQV_RrrQR *3 . . {uamp Teams )2.

Car da -were received from Douglas Station, San Carlos,
Oil exaiiiination it wasand Darv/in Miniature Rifle Clubs . 

found that Douglas Station were winners with a score of 
280, San Carlos second -with a score of 278 and Darwin third

Attention was drawn to an extra shot 
on one of the targets returned to be scored from Darwin.
The Secretary was instructed to inform the different Stations 
of the ultimate result and at the same time to draw the 
attention of the Darwin Miniature Rifle Club to this^ "extra 
shot" and at the same time to inform them that had the team 
held a winning position the instance would have been 
detrimental.

with a score of 273.

IiTTERPRETATIOh 0? AGGREGATE.3.

After discussion it was decided that the ASSESS-te 
Score would be taken from the"Gun Score* of 5 cards.

4. REPRESENTATIVE TEAMS.

The following were elected to shoot in the Colonial 
Small Bore Match on Wednesday evening at 8 

W. Browning., E 
L.Reive., J.J.Harries., 
a.Bonner., r.J. Bowles., J.?.peck•

Reserves:- K.V.Leliman.
(Caot)

.J.McAtasney., *.;• J.Grierson., ^
?.G.Berntsen., H.H.Sedgwick•,

Sgt. !7.Browning.

Dominion Matches. The actual compilation of the Dominion 
Teams cnosen after the shooting off of the Colonial Small 
Bore Match was as follows

•*
C.B.A.

C. Reive .
A .H .Hills. 
V/.J.Summers. 
L.Bound• 
j.Bound, 
y.Aldridge.

2/Lt.L.W.Aldridge. 
A.Bonner.
J .R .Glead ell.
C .Henricksen.
J.P •x'GCk •

J*Griers on.

W. Browning. 
K.H.Sedgwick.
K. V .Lei lman.
E .J.McAtasney. 
J.J.Harries .
L. Reive .

l: ;

! ■> r. •

There being no further business the Chairman thanked 
the-membe'rs for their attendance and the meeting closed.

193^

i *
*

; Read and confirmed this^Okiday of
■..i

Chairman.Secretary.

■

■
■

1



16(5
\ \A •»i \ :! i

1 ifefetei&e Force Miniature Rifle Club.

\ ... -

Falkland Islands •

Minutes of Oommittee Meeting held at K,Qrs. Liay 9th. 1938.

Major S.Marshall in the Chair, Capt. and A djutant A.I.Fleuret 

J.P.Peck, C.Reive, A.H.Hills, \7.Aldridge, E.J.McAtasney.

The minutes of the lastcofflmittee meeting held on Oct.8th.1937 

were read and confirmed.

Present.

Minutes.

The Secretary produced the accounts which had been prepared by
Mr S.F.Iellman and examined and signed by lir W.D.A.Jones, and

.
shewed tjie club to have a cash balance in the bank of £20-4-0, 

and in hand £7 -16 -II, the total assets being £67 - 17 

Captain A.I.Fleuret proposed the adoption of the Balance Sheet 
this was seconded by V/.Aldridge and carried.
The Secretary pointed out that there had been a proposition 

carried the previous year at a committee meeting to donate the 

amount of uncollected sweepstake prize money to the S.M.R.C. 
for the Dewar Fund and that this had not been done. The amount

Accounts.

8.

Dewar Fund•

10. The Chairman asked that this matter be atten-was £2-2
-ded to soon as it has been an oversight on the part of the 

new committee when taking over.

The Secretary said he would like to suggest that a Highest 

Possible Score Certificate be purchased and forwarded to 

CyP.O.H.fl.Pitman of H.M.S.Exeter who had been the only member 

of either team during the two matches to score the full points 

C.Reive seconded this and the meeting was unanimous that this 1

: should be done.

There being no further business the meeting closed and the 

members went to attend the General Meeting.

confirmed this day of 193 ^Read and

'
!



167 I

Jl .

«i>at JX tl '#filature Rifle Club.Islands Defence Force,,Falkland

Annual General Meeting held at H.Qrs.Uay 9th.1938.Minutes of

Major S. Marshall in the Chair, Captain A.I.FleuretfAdjutant), 

and eleven members*

The minutes of the last AoG*iUeeting held on March 30th. 1937

Present*

Minutes*

were read and confirmed.
Owing to the absence of the Hon.Treasurer Mr E.F.lellman,who 

had recently left for England, the Hon.Secretary presented the 

statement of accounts which shewed a balance in the bank of

Accounts.
■

Ji ;

£20 -4-0 and in hand £7 - 16 II. The total Assets of the

club were shewn £67 - 17 The accounts had been examined 

and signed by Mr W.D.A.Jones. After these had been seen by all 

the members present and no comment made J.J.Harries 

and J.S.Barnes seconded that they be adopted*

8 *
ls:

proposed

Qarried.
Secretary- s The Hon. Secretary then read a short report oh the 
Report*

years work
which did not bring forth any remarks*
Mr A.H.Hills was asked forI ! a report on the first 

of the Ladies section and replied that 
it had been a huge success.

years working 

he only had to state that
■ !
!i

Elections. The Chairman then asked for 

present season and the

Hon,Secretary. E.i.McAtaeney 

Hon.Treasurer. T.'.J.Grierson "

J.J.Harries 

C.Reive,

nominations for a committee for theIt II i
I! :! !

following was the result

pro*by S.R,Summers

M J.J.Harries M ,f 

" M A;I.J?leuret ”
S.Aldridge, A.H.Hilis, 

proposed but declined.

sec.by W.Aldridge 

W.Aldridg^e 

tT A.H.Hilis 

J.S.Barnes,
h;• were

■

It was proposed at this stage by

every member should take 

agreed but could

A.H.H ills and seconded by 

committee, 

proposal could be

C.Reive that
a turn on the 

not see how the
The Chairman 

enforced. He 

E*J
onl$ wished it were possible, 

and A.H.Hills 

roade and if they woukd

•UcAtasney proposed , 
Of likely mefflCVbeeSent 

that

seconded that nominations 

accept office 

committee is forme/

not
shooting would not commence until a full

I



1 r*> o
>• k

r3,

The Secretary avA Treasurer be relieved of range officers dutAe# 

but they may help the other committee members when neccessary. 
Shooting would c^ase at 10 p.m. except when team shoots or 

competitions wer$ being held but one range officer would be at 
hand in the club rooms if no other members are waiting to shoot 
and that he would close down the range at 9-45 p.m.
All cards must be scored by the range officer only, and that any 

member not being satisfied with the decision may ask to have it 

and if still not satisfied can ask for it to be place d 

before the committee for a final decision.
Every member should wait until his card has been scored before 

leaving as no appeal can be made afterwards.
That any member wishing to fire a card for practice only must 
nominate this otherwise the score will count in any aggregate 

or average for the season.
That a charapiohship medal be given by the club for competition 

to be won by the member who had not less than 40 shoots for the 

season but these must be nominated.

That the dropped point system be used instead of choose your own 

handicap.
That sealed score prizes be continued.

That cash prizes for scores of196 or over be discontinued.

That the porapetition with cards placed back to front during the 

prize meeting be also discontinued.

That team Captains be elected and the various matches shot off 

as soon as possible.

That it be left to the discretion of members whether they wished£

to accept medals,spoons, or any other article of a similar value 

for the competitions known as spoon shoots.

That all members would be asked to control their language in the 

drill hall during shooting.

That a sweepstake should be run as usual, that all the details 

be left to the c°nimittee and the following were elected ,

E.Buckley, E.D.Biggs, S.R,Summers, and S.Hennah.

That a committee be elected to deal with the lighting arrange- 

-ments in the drill hall and the following were elected,

Captain A.I^leu^et, C.Reive, V/.J.Grierson, J.J.IIarries.

rescored



T /* • i
5

•' \ \ '

V *N >‘TV* T ; /
The following peae then put forward

f V

sec,by A.H.Hills.
" " S.R. Summers

J .Bound pro.by S.llewman 

" " S.AldridgeJ.Browning

C.ReiveJ.S.BarnesA.Bonner

W.Aldridge11 A.H.HillsK.V.lellman

S.Aldridge

The Chairman then stated that as no further nominations were 

put forward and the above would need a ballot which might result 

in the non formation af a committee he thought it best to adjourn 

this meeting and hoped a more suseessful one would be held in a 

weeks time. He wished to thank the members for their attendance 

and adjourned the meeting.

" A.H.HillsS.R.Summers

There was a large attendance at the meeting held a week later 

with ilajor S,Liar shall in the Chair and after the Hon.Secretary 

had read the minutes of the adjourned meeting the Chairman aske# 

for nominations for the committee. W.J.Grierson and E. J.ilcAtasney 

both offered to stand down but as no other members were proposed 

these two remained as Treasurer and Secretary respectiW&ly. 

Several members were proposed and seconded for the four remain- 

-ing places and after & ballot was held the following were

J.Browning, J.Bound, A.Bonner, J.J.Harries.

A number of proposals and suggestions were put forward and 

after a good deal of discussion on some matters the following 

decisions were arrived at

declared elected:-

That,

The members subscription for the year be £/-, recruits to be free 

and camp members who were in for shofct visits i/-.

Shooting be held on three nights a week as formerly, but Wednes 

-days may be used for ladies and men, and that the ladies

would fix thair own evening.

Any boy between the ages of I£ and 17 years may join the boys 

section tod be allowed to shoot, but they must produce written 

permission from a parent or guardian. A Bonner and S.R.Summers 

volunteered to help the boys and conduct the shooting.



!
1 /■•O

1

i4.
Letter. The Seoretary read a letter from the Ladies club thanking the

members for the use of their rifles during the past season and 

asking if they might again borrow them until the arrival of
their own. This permission was readily given.

Ladies
Club. The Chairman stated that a matter relating to the membership of 

to his notice some time ago^this 

no relatives in the

the Ladies Club had been brought

being that some Ladies were excluded who had
Force and he had been asked if the 

these few could join. He asked for discussion
rules might be altered so fchat

on tho matter,
A.H.Hills stated that he thought it was very hard on some who had
no Father or Brothers to be excluded from membership. 
V?.J. Grier son asked Hr Hills who he had in mind and on being told, 
reminded Hr i*ills that the Ladies mentioned had a brother old
enough to join the Force. V/.J. Griers on then proposed that the 

rule be left as it was • Thj.s was seconded by S, J.HcAtasney who 

thought the drill hall was being used to capacity now and it would
be impossible to cope with a larger number of Ladies.
Capt. Fleuret said he objected to Ladies being granted membership 

who had relatives of the age and fithess to join the Force.
The proposal was then agreed to.

The Chairman then thanked the members for being present and for 

the discussions which had taken place and wished the Clufc every
success.
There being no further business the meeting closed.

nttRead and confirmed this y day of 1939.

t\
if. Secretary! CHAIRMAN.Ho



1
s£ZsC<3l"" >* • *

• S
ni iJL-‘

yh
• ffV

M Rifle Club., Miniature bIslands Defence vFalkland rrn»*
< ■»

30th. 1938.Committee Meeting held at.Ji.Qrs. Mayo Minutes of(

f! )
the Chair, Capt.A.I.Fleuret, W.J.Grierson, 

J.Browning, J.Bound, K.J.McAtasney.

Committee meeting held on May 9th.

Major S.Marshall in 
J*J.Harries, A.Bonner

The minutes of the previous

Present.
,!

Is Minutes.
ri i; read and confirmed.

The Secretary informed the meeting that the f.I.Co.ltd.haddAdi
cost of ammunition for this season would

were

Ammunition.
notified him that the 

he One Pound per Thousand. He also asked for a price to be
!'!

cllbs and this was settleufixed for targets to be sold to camp 

at one shilling and nine pence per thousand.
The Treasurer asked that a book might be kept in which the

111
:

amounts taken nightly for sale of ammunition would be entered 

and signed by one of the range officers. The Auditor would then 

be able to check all sales and a complete record kept.

This was agreed to by all present •

The Secretary stated that two of the telescopes at present in 

use were in a very bad state and suggested that the club should 

purchase two good ones locally which could be done at a cost 

of £2 - 10 - 0 including stands. This was agreed.

Mondays, J.Browning and J.Bound,

Wednesdays J.J.Harries,

Fridays, A.Bonner

The following matters were then decided,

That the Secretary decide on the competitions to be held

r
;

:

f Telescopes.

i i

'

Range Officers.

ii A.I.Fleuret.
i

General.r

I I
during

June, and that a provisional prize list for the remainder of 
the season be drawn up at the next meeting,

That this years racruits remain in B Class 

Shat for the

i

I ; :8:
for the season, 

purpose of classification any member other than

!
i

recruits who had three
! scores of 98 or over would become an A

Class shot,

That not more than one shoot
ii!

1 t 1 a fortnight at 15 yards be held, 

Shield be left 

he also left

« h'
i v That the question of the Platoon over until later, 

over,
1 : 4 '; That the choosing of Team Captains

; f1 i :
li'
y I

i



170r->Z*\
t i

l wv in the method ofThat there should 

running the sealed score competition and the Adjutant would
e ah#'.alteration

allot the scores,
For the Championship Medal the number of soores to be returned 

was fixed at not less than 40, and members would declare their 

entry and have the card stamped by the range offioer.
Captain A.I.Fleuret handed over two spoons which had been 

presented by The Hon.G.Roberts for competition among the members* 

The Secretary was instructed to write and thank Mr Roberts for 

these and also for the great interest and help fcfellKfelfe which 

he had always given the club.
The Secretary was also instructed to write to the Hon.Secretary 

of the Ladies Club offering the use of the rifles,
Mr W.D.A.Jones thahking him for having Audited the club acoonntg. 

There being no further business the meeting dosed.
Read and confirmed this day of

Spoons.

and to

1938.

CHAIRMAN •



1

171
r
■>*

li I I I I f•i! TSTJUiaB 3BgBMg^£fiBsj|^a

v'v^:

;IATURE RIFLE CLUB,^ Q FALKLAND* 6

Lied ting held at H.Qrs.Suly 7 th .1938.Minutes of Committee■

Major• S.Marshall in the Chair, Captain A.I.Fleuret, 

j.J.Harries, A.Bonner, J.Browning, J.Bound, E.J.McAtasney•

W.J.Grierson. .hi Present*n
?! i

I minutes of the committee meeting held on May 30th. wereii Minutes. Thei\\

read and confirmed.|
• i

The Hon.Secretary placed before the members a prize which had 

been presented by Mr A.Shackel for competition and as he had 

expressed a wish not to make any conditions the meeting 

decided to have it competed for under handicap, each member of

Prizes.1

i

I1! the committee to allot one score and the seven totals to bet jhi added to the gun scores at the closing date. The Secretary was 

instructed to write and thank Mr Shackel for the prize.
■ •.

iii: The provisional list for the remainder of the season was then

drawn up.

The Secretary stated he had received a challenge from the 

Douglas Station M.R.Club forra match against the B.Team and it 

was decided to accept this and to leave the 

team to J.J.Harries,

; :
■

w i
|l selection of the

J.Bound, and E.J.McAtasney.
: :I ;

Platoon
Shield. It was decided to allow fhur teams to compete for the shield 

this season, one from Ho.I. Section, 
one from H.Qrs.

Ho I Section,
Ho a 

H.Qrs,

The draw shewed that Ho.

!
two from Ho.2. Section and 

following were appointed Captains,

J.J.Harries,

A.Bonner and C.Reive,

Capt.A.I.Fleuret.

The

j Ti

! i1S
;

i 2 would meet Ho I,1 & Ho.3 meet Ho.4.I
Postal 
Shoots._

Tue question of the 
Jamaica and

postal matches;! arranged between Trinidad, I
i!i ourselves was discussedI and it was decided to appoint

W.J,Grierson Caotain i
of the team to shoot|| against the^ former 

against the latter.
and E.J.McAtasney Captain of the team

The Captains would choose their own teamii<. |
i i.•1;*j I is£ i

\ M



172
/f S VV /

* .*•t:
.5?.'The Secretary was instigated to stamp and forward cards to the

teams who were competing for the Governors Shield and 

these would be returned for scoring by the committee.

The Secretary placed before the members two cards the scoring 

of which had been challenged by the competitors who had fired 

them. After discussion if was agreed to forward these to the 

S.ii.R.C. and ask for their ruling on them.

There being no further business the meeting closed.

camp

Challenges.

Read and confirmed this \ day of ^ 1938.

CHAIRMAN.



. /ft V

M 1
•vwv;(4'--yoHc:s »a:; iature—RHiS

!■

r
CLUBS^ j

aLKL^ig ISIAtiDS t' ■'}> •*.
^ ■*’

. 1st.OCTOBER I9$bo i

liiBTIHG HELD AS n.QESamuTSs of committee

fA. I .Fieliret, V/. J.Grierson,Iarshall in the Chair, Captainilajor 3Present. • A*

t J.Bound, B.J.UcAtasney•J.J.Harries, A.Bonner, J.Browning
the committee meeting held on July 7th. 1938

Ihe minutes ofMinutes.
read and confirmed.were

which hacl been sent to the B.U.S.C, for their ruling
stated to have been

The cardsCards.
the number of points Mgg scored were 

returned raixikK:: with their 

registered on each.
The cards from the Douglas

as to
oponion that ten shots had been

Station team were placed before the

tile Governor’s
Shield.

scoring in the competition for B.h. 

Shield. These were given as follows:-
committee for

98GoShort 
F.iicRae 
H.H.Biggs

97
97

£92

Secretary said he had received notification from both San 

Carlos teams that their estimated scores were below Douglas 

Station and we could be sure that the latter team was an easy 

winner. He was then instructed to score the other cards on the ir

The

arrival and forward the result to His Excellency.

It was then agreed to fire the various team shoots on the 

following dates:-
Teams.

Capt. E.J.ilcAtasneylion day 3rd.October, 

Y/ednesdoy 5th. " 

Friday 7th. ”

Jamaica, \
Trinidad, V/.J. Grierson

Dominion A, Y/.J.Grierson
IT B, J.J.Harriesii

!
C, A.Bonner

IOth.Monday Colonial S.Bore 11 A.I.Fleuret. I

major S.ilar shell agreed to act as Official Witness.

■



171
• »

decided to hold the afinual prize shoot on Wednesday 12th
v'*-

and Friday I4th. and this would end the seasons shooting indoor 

The prizes would be as follows:-

A & 3 class each 10/- 9/- 8/- 7/- 6/- 5/- 4/- 3/- 2/6 2/- for 

two cards at 25 yards on Kedhesday and two cards at 15 yards 

on Friday* Special prizes for recruits for their first card at 

25 yards 10/- 7/6 5/- 2/6.

Three aggregate prizes of 10/- in Doth A & B class.

Four5 copies of the Rifleman in A class and two in B cDass.

The matter of holding a prize shoot for the boys was also 

decided by leaving the date to A Bonner and fixing the prizes 

as follows:-

one each of 10/- 9/- 8/- 7/- 6/- 5/- 4/- 3/- 2/- i/- and for 

the tv/o highest scores in their second shoot tv/o spoons.

A.H.Hills had kindly offered to present 10/- towards the prize 

list* This wasx gratefully accepted*

It was also decided to extend till the end of the season the 

competition for the Shackel Prize*

The question of damping the send on the range was brought up 

it being stated that the caretaker had been doing this all the 

season and as it meant carrying the water by hand a lot of work 

had seen entailed in his own time. It was decided to ask him if

Pgt&eBhobt./ It was
vv.

he would do this again for the remainder of the season and to 

give him the sum of 10/-

The Secretary was then instructed to arrange a supper for the 

end of the season and to invite Aessrs A.P.Shackel & A.II.Bills.

and during the visit of H.M.Ships to arrange any matches that

could be fitted in.

There being no further business the meeting closed.
O *Read and confirmed this y /•193day of

—__



177
v

>ii ij

li \
_j?AUfLAhD ISLANDS PBFBHCB ffPRCB Hill IATURB RIFLE CLUB

!: U
ilinutes of Committee II jo tin/s lie Id at K©Qrs.9th© Tlay 1959©

•i ! Present• Captain A.I.Fleuret in tile Chair, ^:©J© Grierson, J.Browning,

J.Bound, J©J©Harries, A.Bonner, and B© J ©LicAtasney.

The minutes of the last Committee Meeting held on Oct© 1st• 1938

?! ! :

juinutes •
I were read and confirmed.
I

The Treasurer read the accounts and balance sheet which shewed tiesAc c ount s .
i

Cluft to have a cash balance of £20 - 0 - 8 and total assets of
i

8© J©Bound moved and A.Bonner seconded that the£71 - 4-
accounts be accepted. Carried©
The Hon©Secretary handed over to the Chairman a prize that had 

been received from the Douglas Station Club for competition by 

the members and was instruuted to write and thank them for this.

Prixe•

:

! The meeting then closed and the members left to attend the 

Annual General meeting which was to be held at once©
II

■

. i
!

After the A©G©ileeting had been held the new Committee met to 

decide which of them would take over the range officers duties 

and the following offered to do so :~
ij

!! 1 J ©Bound & Z. ©E.Bowles ©Mondays

Fridays
i * 

i! i J©Browning & C.F© Sheppard©
•* -• " ~

It was decided to purchase a length of rubber hose pipe for the

purpose of damping the sand in the drill hall©

As no other matters were brought forward the meeting closed©

Head and confirmed this clay 0f

.
'.
H 1939.-

i

l
.! 1

.RLAii ©

i.
S

it

i! ;
i
■

r, 1 l
> In

%



173
*
|

ISLAUL^fD.4p3i:GS FORCE LIHIIATURB RIFLE CLUB.&
FALIJiAlID

iiinutos of Annual General Hooting held at I-uQrs. 9th®ila.v 1959^

Present. Captain A*I®Fleuret in the Qhair, and 18 members®
ilinutes. The minutes of the A.G.iteeting held on May I9th® and 25th®1930 " **

were read and confirmed®
The Chairman said he wished to thank A®Bonner and SoRoSiimm-irs
for the help they had given to the boys during the last season® 

Accountso The Ron®Trcasurer in presenting the accounts shewed the Club to
8 and total assets of £71-4- 8» 

The accounts had been audited by ilr Y7.D.A®Jones and on the motion 

of Y.'o Jo Summers seconded by V/.Aldridge they were accepted and passed, 

The Chairman then asked for nominations for the committoeand

have a cash balance of £20 - 0

election
of
Committee. B®J®McAtasney was proposed and seconded asxEon.Secretary, 

EoloBound ns Hon•Treasurer•

and

There being no further nominations

or volunteers these two were declared elected®

For the remaining four positions on the com&ittee after a ballot 

the following were elected,

J.Bound, C oPo Sheppard, Y». J .Bowles, J®Browning®

The Chairman asked for suggestions aoout the opening night and 

annual subscription and it was decided to commence shooting on 

Friday I2th®Hay and that the annual sub. would be the same as 

Recruits would have free membership and on the

Opening 
Hight.

last season-
question being raised those who joined towards the latter part 

of last season would again compete as recruits®

Throe members volunteered to conduct the boys section namely,

and A.Bonner and it was left to them

or conduct®

Boys o

S®R.Summers,C®F.Sheppard,

to decide on any questions relating to their size, age,

The Kon®Secretary stated that in the near future we should receive 

a Shield made by P®0®Pitman of H.ii.S.Exeter whiefe would be given
and should therefore be

Prizes.

for the best performance of the season 

(gomp^hed for as a championship prize. It was the wish of the

that the shield should remain in the Defence *’orce H.Qrs.
icy

donor

and the winners name be inscribed each year® 

that the conditions would be 40 shoots or over, these to be decl«^

The meeting decided

!

to the range officer®



173

i
A prizw which had received from Douglas Station Rifle Club

was shewn to those present and the Bon©Secretary was instructed 

to write to the donors of the prises and thank them*
Classing.After a discussion on this matter it was decided that any member 

who had three scores of 98 or over would become an A class shot, 
out recruits would remain in B©class for the
For classification* purposes members must have at least 12 shoots 

and if still under 3 scores of 98 he will remain a B©class member 
but failing to have 12 shoots up to the time of a competition the 

previous years scores will be taken into consideration*
Letter. A letter was read from Dr0C*H.George of Trinidad relating to the 

postal match which had been held last year and accepting the 

suggestion that two should be held this year before June and 

November. The writer sent best wishes to the members of the club* 

The Chairman asked for views about running a sweepstake during 

the season and v:.J.Grierson suggested that one should be run and 

the profits be divided between the iiiniature felub and the Rifle 

Association* This was agreed to and the following members said 

they would form the committee

W*J©Summers, YLJ.Bowles, C©FoSheppard, 7**J©Grierson, L*Gleadell,

Y: ©Aldridge* All details would be left to these members,

17# J. Summers raised the question of members firing their sighting 

shot on the wrong target on their card and asked for a ruling on 

the matter© After discussion it was ruled that if a member fired 

a sighting shot and discovered that it was wide or on any other 

target on his card he could by drawing the range officers attention 

to it have it noted and then carry on.

E* JoliaAtasney proposed and YL J ©Bowles seconded that iir ILL .Rees be 

elected a Vice-President© Carried©

season.

Sweep- 
stake .

Rule •

Vice- 
President .

Closing r;*J.Summers asked the Chairman if an earlier closing date could not 
date.

be arranged for the season because he thought shooting had been

carried on too long last year© The Chairman replied that the Committt-
last

matter in mind but pointed out that^season it waswould keejj this 

necccssary
when they might hope to put up a decent show in the team shoots. 

Read and confirmed this 4/4. day of /.

tn continue until members had reached a stage of efficiency

u•/



t1 nc\
\

f'U ; IRIFIoTj CLUB.\ UIIIIATURS «
; ISLANDS: ralklaku

V

held at niQrsi_2^a_Ju£e_I939i:
Of H nmmi; tf.p* II-:e t Ing ■ilinutes

!'

.S.I-li C.F.Sheppard, E.L»Bound,the Chair, RCaptain A.I.Fleure"k inpresent»I # W#J.Bowles, E.J.UcAtasney.

meeting ^eia on
IS J.Bound, J.Browning llay 9th.1939

of the last CommitteeThe minutes
read and confirmed.

Minutes• :
twere uonday 26th*Juneshooting for prizes 

each ilonday and ^nday

on
I It was decided to commence 

and to continue 

It was left uo 

and post it in the drill hall*
For the prize presented by the Douglas 

would he competed for under

Prizes.. until ttye end of the season

provisional prize listthe Secretary to draw up a
i

H
li Station Club it was decided

I handicap for 14 shoots,each 

before the conimencement 

scores at

that this
i i of the comittee to allot two scores

these would be added to the gun
member
of the competition and 

the finish. The competition would commence

.
t: I at the beginning of July

ill
. • •

and close at the end of August.
It having been decided previously that two postal matches would be 

shot against Trinidad this season it was agreed to fire the first 

on Wednesday 5th.July at 8,30 p.m. that V/.J.Grierson would he 

Captain and C.F. Sheppard witness. Team of 8 each firing two cards.

The selection of the team would he left to the Captain.

The Secretary said he thought it would he better to elect the 

Captains of the teams for the overseas postal shoots now so that 

they could get the members together at any time and generally keep 

an eye on them with a view to shooting the matches when they thought ! 

the standard of shooting warranted it, Ihis was agreed and the 

following wore elected:-

Colonial Small-Bore 

Dominions Clubs Team Competition

Team
Shoots.

i I

.
i

) l i

• ii :

Captain A.I.Fleuret,
|

i i

!
A Team B. J .ivlcAtasney,

'•oJ .Grierson,

V-* Browning,

place will be decided by

i: ::
II

; «! . c 2
shoots would take

■ Ei. The dates on which the 

the four captains.
i kIs ; ■ l:;

•>11
i. ! f



\i \ i'4. ' * th two

decide on the composition of 

v/ould be classed as tlie strongest and

!
:
[

__ vJ ^ «.<. J-U

tjuma Cv.-»
;;whether they

of equal ability.
as to 

best or two
these 

next 
fhe f oilowing

i
;•
'

elected Captainswere
1

Captain A.I.Fleuret, 

17. J, Grierson,

J.Bound,

i : H.Qrs.

Ho I Section
It

AnHo 2
3 L.Reive,

fixed for Wednesday 19th.July and

and Ho.I Section for the ficst 

two teams for the second.

shotting it was decided to

iiHo 2

date of commencement was 

the draw

match and Ho.2 sections 

On the question of 15 yards range
often as pofjsible on fconday evenings if sufficient

:
The

! hr ought t o gethe r H, Qr s!

Targets*
hold these ns 

targets were in stock.
.

that the Ladies section had up to the presetThe Chairman stated 

been having free targets out thought they should pay for these

the men and should purchase about 500 at a

.
i i
'■I; at the same price as 

time. This was agreed and the price would Ds fixed when the new
:

iiri ! consignment arrived by the Lafonia.

The Chairman pointed outthe inconvenience of paying 

for ammunition and suggested that the Treasurer should do this 

direst in future and if neccessary include the amounts required 

by the Ladies section.

There being no further business the meeting closed.

Read and confirmed this /S~~

i the Fol.Co.Ammunition.

i

i S-J
1939 o

ii ! :

i

i
■

1

[1I;
I 1 ,

j i
L :



mmm — 9

'10\ ii\•.

i
FALKLAND ISLANDS DKFBilCE FORCE 1.IIU IATURB RIFLR CLUB.

I5thAugust 1939 oLinutes of Committee ^eettnft held at H.Qrs®
:

Captain A®I®Fleuret in the Chair, RoS.lLC.F.Sheppard f J®Bound, 

JoBowles, JoBrowning, H®L.Bound and cAtasney.

Present©

The liinutes of the previous meeting held on the 22nd.June were 

read and confirmed®

A card was placed before the meeting for a final decision as 

the member who had shot it had challenged the Range Officers 

scoring, but after examination the Range Officers decision 

was upheld.

A letter was read from ilr H.L.Rees enclosing a donation of one 

guinea for competition® It was decided to give two prizes of 

10/6 one each for A & B class and to be competed for on 1st.Sept® 

It was decided to order two mats 5* x 5f for the firing point and 

to enlarge the wooden enclosure®

The IIto Secretary informed the meeting that ilr J.F.Suiamers had 

offered a cake for competition and it was decided to compete for 

this under ,fchoose your own handicap" conditions, 10 shoots and 

to commence on i.Ionday 21st® August®

iir G®L.Pallini had also handed over a small cup for competition 

and the conditions would be made at the next meeting®

The meeting decided that it would be in the best interests of 

the club to alter the conditions for the "Pitman Shield" and 

reduce the number of shoots to 20 commencing from iionday, the 

cards to be stamped and the shoots to be nominated®

The spoons in hand to be given to the boys section to be competed 

for under "choose your own handicap"®

The Coronation Prize competition would be extended until the 

I5th.Septo

The lion.Secretary was instructed to ordef a prize from England 

send to the Douglas Station Jiniature Rifle club®

decided that if HO 4 rifle cdiuld be disposed of at £3„ 0» 0 

of the Ladies rifles would be used®

There being no further business the meeting closed®

Jinutes ®

Card ®

Letter ®

mats ®

Prizes o

and

It wasRifles®

one

|
I*



am m
’SO gs

t

)
v c*—Read and confirmed this j/^/ day of A)^cD.

I

iCRiii’ARY. CHAIRL1AH.

}

!'

;

)



r 1
181

l
if

t STANDS defence ;
•FALKLAND,

J
jf

MffigPTNfl HELD AT HEADQUARTERS 4/7/40,
pg ANNUAL genshalminutes I

+ v^_ chair. W.Aldridge, W.J*(?rierson.J?Summers,£.(!• Summers. A.Hall. W.Browning *’J.A.Woodgate in
H.Bennett, A.Bonner, 
E.J.McAtasney.

PRESENT.

Meeting held on the 9th.May 1939Annual Generalminutes of the 
: read and confirmed*The

were
MINUTES.

, +hp Roiance Sheet shewing cash in Bank 
The Hon. Treasurer r®acl 4 pte. W.J. Summers proposed and

!• S? «'« «=o«t, b, .ccepted. C.rrt.d,accounts.
£43. 11.
W.Aldridge

j _,_,3 u t R^ound secohded that a donation of 
E.J.McAtasney proposed an . from the ciub funds to be sent to

SM »! S“"Tf—S.f25bn°;s-s *•
donated. This was se°°^d®ddefeated by 5 to 4 votes and the proposal meeting the amendment was defeated Dy
carried.

DONATION TO 
RED CROSS.

i a ^othpr p letter of thanks had ever been sent to The Chairman ashed whether a letter beautiful shield and

BMB S s S-
ssSTh: “«£« .So.«.». •>"ia tw M
to express their gratitude for the wonderful gift.

SHIELD.

seconded by W.Aldridge, 
u « w.Grierson.proposed by E.J.McA.tasney and 

" " W.J. Sumners
Mr S.Shannon was 
Commander Martin 
Carried unanimously.
The Chairman asked for proposals for a Secretary, 
four other members to form the committee.
Hon. Secretary,
E.J.McAtasney proposed by W.Aldridge 
Hon. Treasurer,
H.L.Bound 
Committee,
A.Bonner 
W.Aldridge
W.J.Bowles " " W.Aldridge
C.F.Sheppard " " E.J.McAtasney
The two latter members were not present and were elected 
their acceptance. Failing this the Hon. Secretary was ins 
try and get two other members to fill their nlaces.

VICE-PRES
IDENTS.

Treasurer, andaCOMMITTEE.

Accepted.
seconded by A.Bonner.

h >» w.Grierson." A.Bonner
»• w. Aldridge 
" H.L.Bound 
,f E.J .McAtasney
» a.Bonner,

! " W.Grierson 
" H. Bennett

subject to
trucked toi

at 8 P*m* a fromIt was decided to commence shooting on Monday the 8th.Juiy 
and on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays so that members 
outpost would all have an opportunity of taking part.

SUBSCRIPTION.W.Browning . ^proposed and W.J.Grierson seconded that the 
be left at 2/- for this 
Agreed.

| SHOOTING. on leave

piptiofl
ryDody*, subsc

for eveseason and that it be the same

The classing of merrihers was left to the committee to decide.
E.J.McAtasney informed the meeting that he had spoken to Mr*J*rize 
Summers about the cake which he had offered to the club as ' 0d and 
last season and MR Summers told him that the offer was stil|. t0 
he was of the opinion that only those members who were eleS ^ n0w. 
compete for it last season should be allowed to compete f°
The meeting was in full aggrement.
V/.J.-Orierson proposed and A.Hall seconded that the condition^ 
the various prizes be left for the committee to draw up Wit 
closing date decided on must be

rfii CLASSING.
I

PRIZES.,

i:
, !

forthe

strictly enforced.



1

\

. thP meeting that the Falkland Islands Go.Ltd. had ' 
AMMUNITION* Thestockei6^000 rounds of ammunition and it was decided to purchase

the lot at once*

SffiBPffiAKIl “r0,S
f’f f~Zr, and it was hoped that four others

sweepstake should he run and that the 
# This was agreed and the following 

committee H.L.Bound •% H.Bennett, /
would he found willing to help.

. , +hp«p was any other business to he discussed
The Chairman asked if th declar;d the meeting closed, 
and not receiving any repxy

i

194 X)S day of l^ist-oand confirmed thisRead
\r

Hon. Secretary:*

CHAIRMAN.



821
'i
l ii

i
i

FALKLAND ISLANDS DjFEiCB FORCE IIIHIATURB RIFLP. CLUB.

Minutes of Committee nesting held at H0Qra. 31st. July 1940.
■

ijilajor J.A.Woodgate in the Chair, Captain A. I.Fleuret, H.L.Bound 

AoBonner, D.Harries, Y/.Aldridge, H.Bennett and B. J.UcAtasney •

The lion.Secretary told the Chairman that R.S.ii. C.F.Sheppard 

and Y«:.J.Bowles had not been willing to accept the General iiaetiN£/v 

invitation to serve on the Committee but D.Harries and H.Benr.ett

Present.

i.Iempers.
i

i

haddone so.

The minutes of the committee meeting held on the I5th. August ■Minutes.

1939 were read and confirmed.

It was agreed that the members of committee would act as range 

officers in the following order:-

Range 
Officers.

W.Aldridge and n.Bennett,

B.J.McAtasney
Mondays 

Wednesdays H.L.Bound

D.HarriesA.BonnerFridays

Boys Section.
It was agreed to hold the boys section on Thursdays from 6-30 

to 7-30 p.m.

The Chairman told the meeting he would see about having this dor\k' 

A letter was read from Lt. W.H.Palk asking if the nasral person- 

-ell at the wireless station could become members of the club 

and use the range. This was agreed by the meeting and it was 

understood that any further requests would be dealt with as 

received,

It was decided to leave this as b fore.
agreed that the number of shoots would be siz for prizes 

to be competed for under handicap but that only last years

would be allowed to compete for the Woodbine Handicap

Enclosure.

V./f Station.

‘

Classing.

It wasPrizes.

members
and the Coronation Prize. The Pallini prize would be open to 

all members,the prizes could be shot for concurrently and that 

date would be the 30th. Sept.the closing

A provisional prize list 
the remainder of the season and it was agreed tp leave this aaa

submitted to the meeting to coverwasize list.

unaltered.
mial

f



:

'
:

Colonial
Small-Bore
i«Iatch.

uiutuu >_■ i O- e

individually regarding the matter and a telegram had been

despatched entering the teams a3 before and suggesting that a

team captain should be elected at once to enable him to get

the probable members together for as much practice as they

may need to ensure the best team being selected when the

required number were shooting at their best* It was then

decided to ask L.Reive to become captain and the date for

shotting off the competition would be decided,later.

Match versus It was left to the Secretary to arrange any matches with the 
Douglas Stn.

Douglas Station clufe .

After some discussion it was agreed to leave this matter as 

it stood at present in relation to membership.

Ladies
Section.

There being no further business the meeting closed.

/
day of 19 46*Read and confirmed this

i

ICHAIRi.iAil *

;;
i

■

'f



I
183 /

\\
' f

V
f

•^r
i\ igLUJo ~.A2~L-;c_j burc.,j hhil-Tuei;

1940.minutes of Committee Meeting held at II. 2rs. Cth. Sept.

, Aldridge,II. Bennett,.'.'oodgate in the Chair,

S . J .HcAtasney.

The minutes of the Oommitte ; He iting held on the 31/7/40

Present. I.Ia3or Jo. o

D .Harries,

Minutes*
were read and confirmed.
Arising out of these H.Bennett raised the question of 
CeanosSays Biioots and it was decided that this would be borne 

in mind.

Colonial Small Bore Hatch.

§

. i
.

. It was stated that the ladies Section would provide the 

ammunition for this important shoot as they had several 

thousand rounds in hand of the better class.

i 1
S;

:i The following matters were decided;,
That Monday nights he general and that names as put forward 

he included in trials,

That Major J.A. ./oodgate he the Official Witness,

That L. Reive he Captain, and the selection of the team he
S.J.UcAtPsney.

!!
: *«m

I • MRt
UR,

i.:;L I
III

left to the Captain, A.Bonner, . ./Idridge A 

That the closing date for the season he 21/10/40, and for
hi i.

!
'■hi I1 Ul; the sweepstake 22/10/40.

That the Pallini Cup he left for next season.

There being no farther business the meeting closed.

11!
: ill i

• fr :
Is A\

u : Read and confirmed this /S**. day of
■

■

A;;
: a;;;
1i
|( I

l

clmhajh:.

! i
!

; II!5
•i

i
*:

=
! ,

'
|

■ —



\8—v/'
l “£ )s « r:

■ * . f
DEF3QTCE FORCE MINIATURE -folFLE CLUB.r AT.KIiANU ISLANDS —

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at fl,QTB> I5th. ^une 1942,

Lt. L.W.Aldridge, n.l.BoundMajor o.A.Woodgate in the uhair.
A,Bonner. n,Bennett. l.J.McAtasney•

Present,

The Minutes of committee Meeting held on 8th.September were 
read and confirmed.
ihe chairman spoke to the members about the great foss sustained 
by the club in particular and the rorce in general through the 
death of the late »*.Aldridge who had always taken trie greatest 
interest in every braiiou <oXiu vv.as ever rea.ay go help in ui\*.riiin£, 

iu..u been a long and honoured serrice to the 
She Chairman did not think we could send at this

Minutes.

cu i U. cjyOx’ v *
defence Force.
stage a letter to his relatives but asked Lt.Aldridge to accept 
the members condolences.
The Hon.Treasurer produced the accounts covering the period since 
the last general meeting which shewed cash in hand & bank to be 
£26. 2. 9. and total assets £65. II. 9. On the proposal of 
A.Bonner seconded by n.Bennett the accounts were accepted and 
passed.
•frit**
requesting membership of the club for the Officers and men.

The Committee recommended membership but felt the general meetinG 
must decide.
The question of the use of certain rifles by some members was 
brought up and it was decided to recommend to the general meetinG 
that members must take the rifle alloted to them or loose their 
turn .

Accounts.

A letter was read from Captain L.Mays M.F.A'.'San CastoV■Letter.

Rifles,

The Chairman then thanked the committee members for their work 
and the meeting closed.

I94v?.R^ead and confirmed this day of

CHAIRMAN.

:



185
i h defence force miniature RIFLE CLUB.‘j'ALKLANP lSiqDS

■ i meeting held at meadquarters i5th. *June 1942.Minutes of ceheral

nt. l.W.Aldridge# a.fi,
^.J.Blyth, n.Bennett,

, isi.Paioe, B.Hennah, n.L.Bound 
W.H.Cletheroe, i-.Binnie, T.oarev 

D.Lees, H.Bonner, E.J.McAtas*

.A.Woodgate in the ohair,
a.Hall, 

r.Summers 
jj.Rob son,

A.Cletheroe,

Aldridge,Ma^or ti 
n.J. Summers 
a. Bonner, 
x>. Jones,
1;.banner,

^RESENT. , u.Cletheroe, 
a • L • b.Bi gg s, 

r.Gleadell,
W.F.summers,

4th.July 1940 wereof the general meeting held on readThe minutes 
and confirmed.MINUTES,

TTnn Treasurer then read the Balance Sheet which shewed cash in 

he accepted was carried unanimously.

ACCOUNTS,

ashed for nominations for a committee and theThe Chairman then
following names were put forward,-

till £=3 S s-s,
with the wort. This A.Bonner at once offered to do and on the pro. 
of b.Hennah seconded hy L.Cletheroe was elected, 
iiON. TREASURER.
H.L.Bound proposed hy W.J.Summers
a.Bennett 2 A.Bonner
A.L.S.Biggs " V/.J. Summers
T.Binnie " " ,
un a Tote being taken A.L.S.Biggs was elected. T B
The Chairman then expressed the thanks of the members to n.L.Bound 
for his services during the past seasons.
a proposal was then put forward hy a.Hall that there should he six 
other members instead of four , this would ensure easier work: and 
leave the Sec. and Treas. free of range duties. This was seconded y 
A.J.Blyth and carried.
UOMMITTEE.

COMMITTEE.

hut declined, 
seconded hy a.Hall.

S.C.Aldridge, 
A.Bonner,

II
i’iij

h.Bennett seconded hy a.Hall 
S Hpyinah rT D.Bonner
b!Jones " W.H.Cletheroe
S.C .Aldridge " W. F. Sumner b
E.J.MoAtasney " A.Hall

» it A.Bonner.
as no further names were put forward v,Bonner proposed and 
seconded tha# these six he elected. This was carried unanimo

proposed hyS. C.Aldridge 
A.J.Blyth
a.Hall 

L.Cletheroe 
m.Bennett
T. Binnie.

: i

SUBSCRIPTION. subscript!011E.J.McAtasney proposed and n.L.Bound seconded that the 
for the season he 3/- as laid down in the rules. The cost; _ 
targets had risen considerably and was now about 'double tn|ig0USsiJ 
war price. Ammunition was about the same price and after 
these matters it was proposed hy a.Hall and seconded by 
that the charge for each shoot should he 4d. instead of 
Both proposals were carried without opposition.

1 , d.Hennah

: •

,avsan castoletter. A letter was read from captain L.Mays of the M.F 
requesting membership of the club for the Officers and men.
W.J.Summers proposed that all the ships personell he fdmi^e g 
members. This was seconded hy S.C.Aldridge and carried unan 
The Chairman spoke of the possibility of troops arriving 
future time and if this did happen their case would he de -^e: 
on its merits, we certainly could not cope with any large num 
as the drill hall was being used th capacity

as

m.
■

11 noM,

i: ,



185

H .Bennett proposed that the opening night for the season 
he Wednesday 17th. and shooting carried out every Monday 
and Friday thereafter^ith Thursday alloted to the liadies 
sections. This was seconded hy W.F.Summers and carried m 
un the Chairman asking for volunteers to teach the hoys 
following members offered their services and were warmly 
for doing so:-

SHOOTING.

AxEaime N.Paice, W.F.SummeriA.Bonner,

The Chairman informed the meeting that a point had heen : 
the retiring committee and he was asked to pass it on to 
meeting with - he hoped- their approval. The point raise 
connection with the draw for places and the objection wa 
many members had been in the habit of refusing a rifle a 
him and thus interfered with the smooth running of the c 
He thought this could be an unwritten law as a rule need 
included to that effect if the members were willing. ag

lit. L.W.Aldridge informed the meeting that all privatel 
rifles must be kept in the drill hall.
s.C.Aldridge asked that the last detail be asked to put 
and telescopes thus helping the range officers to clear

TELESCOPES. The Secretary informed the meeting that the club were at 
shott of telescopes through breakages and outposts using 
appealed to members to lend their private ones. Hw would 
and asked members to take the greatest care of any that 
loaned and in fact the club ones as well. The response w 
encouraging as some members had past experience of the r 
some of the club scopes had received.

RIFLES.

i!

l!
ii 'f',

Hi On the question of classing members being raised the mee 
to leave this as before.

CLASSING.

i
The members were unanimous in their opinion that the col 
small-nore Match should be shot if at all possible.

There being no further business the chairman thanked the 
for their attendance and help and the meeting closed.
Read and confirmed thid

MATCH.

:

19'day of

:

i CHAIRMAN.
ini i; • • I

Hi, ■

il;Ife1!, '-‘I
;!

%



\S6
•* t ■

» . j <•t
j^LKLA^P ISLANDS DEFENCE FORCE MINIATURE i RIFLE CLUB. 'i

Minutes of uommittee Meeting held at the uym, 15th Maroh, 1943.

Mt/Col. J.A. Woodgate in the chair, uapt. L.W. Aldridge,
A* ■Bo2rier» a.L.S. Biggs, n, Bennett, s.C. Aldridge, 
v.E. Fuhlendorff, T. Binnie and E.J. McAtasney.

The minutes of committee meeting held on 15th June, 1942, 
read andnconfirmed.

The uhairman informed the meeting that the allocation of the 
halll would he dedided by the secretaries of the Ladies & Mens 
section of the Miniature Rifle Club and the -Badminton ulub and 
they would meet for this purpose when convenient.

Membership. Proposed by a. Bonner seconded by a. J. McAtasney that member
ship be restricted to present members and those eligible under 
the rules.

Present f
■l. Cletheroe,

Minutes. werem

hall.

Matches, Proposed by secretary that a sub-committee of three be elected 
to arrange all matches. The chairman suggested that one with 
south Georgia be arranged and that he and the secretary should 
word a suitable challenge and send to Major a.I. Fieuret by 
telegram. The Secretary suggested as many as possible with 
uouglas station ulub, the .Ladies section andy any others that 
could be arranged. it was important to hold the colonial 
small Bore Match and with this in view a.L.S. Biggs proposed that 
the selection uommittee be composed of uapt. jl.W. Aldridge, 
a, Bonner Rnd h.J. McAtasney. • a, Bonner told the chairman that 
owing to stress of work he might not be able to do all he would 
like to help the club but would put in an appearande as often as 
possible. All these suggestions and proposals were agreed to.

Outposts. The uhairman stated hen would notify all outposts commanders 
of the reopening of the ulub and suggest to them the best means 
of getting all men interested when on leave to take part in 
shooting.
n. Bennett that membership for men on outpost should be 1/6 for 
the season, ugrried with one objection.

This matter could not be settled until it was finally known when 
the drill hall was to be available.

it was proposed by JtmiKma s.C. Aldrigge seconded by

upening
n ight.

The exact order for duties was not decided finally and it was 
left to members to arrange as they became available.

The secretary asked the uhaifman for a ruling about the boys 
serving in the Force as messengers and it was ruled that any 
under the age of 17 years must definitely be classed as boys 
although wearing uniform and on no account must they be allowed 
to shoot with the men.
Thete k*±Hg being no further business the meeting closed.

Read and confirmed this

Range
Officers.

Boys.
i'

a
1943.

uhairman.

■



I 18 e •
■«

ji * v ''
IL^KLAKD ^ISLANDS D3NNNCS FORCE KTTJ.r>i’

Linn tea of oYmm-;t^e Meeting held at H. nn Anr. , 1 ath.
---------—------- -

'I ' ttrs r^lb club*
■ 1945.

■apaassi^T.ii Cepta n L.’7.Aldridge in the Chair, A.L.S.3tE*s H.Bennett, 
A.S°nner, L.Cletheroe, T.P.Binnle, S.C.Aldr idge, B.J.MeAtasney. 
ine .mimutes of the previous committee meeting held on the lotn.
o;o?\W^e+-r?Sd.°^d conflrmed- Artains out of these, A.L.S.Biggs 
stated that he had not teen sure of the previous ruling about hoys 
and had probably been at fault in interpreting It and asked for 
further instructions. This was given by the Chairman.

r
>1 M TSUP1SS.

i
i
:I !

1 CHA Rid AN S 
ADDRS33.

rIbe Cha Lrman nforned those present that the meeting had been called 
on the advice pf the C.O. who had received a verbal request from 
Captain Moulton asking that the use of the drill hall and rifle range 
be granted for Imperial Troops. No details had been given about the 
time or periods when the range would be required amd the Chairman 
asked the members to discuss the matter freely before putting any 
proposals forward. Afterva frank discussion it was agreed that

i

I
" it is the unanimous feeling of the meeting that if the use of the 

drill nail and miniature rifle range is granted to Imperial Troops 
no use whatever can be allowed them of club property, a fair replace- 
-ment of sand must be made, all damages made good, no encroachment 
to be made of the time alloted to the various clubs in the Defence 
Force and the clubs to have full freedom of action at any time for 
any special practices or matches which they may arrange outside of 
the alloted time table.”

■

The Chairman told the members that he would convey the meetings 
dec is ion^the C.O. and in due course the reply to the members should 
one be received.

i
A letter was received from A.Hall tendering his resignation from the 
committee and on the proposition or S.C.Aldridge seconded by H.Bennett 
it was agreed to ask A. F inlayson.to take his place.

The Treasurer informed the meet Lng that the sand b in had been cleaned 
out and new sand put in.

TEIS3C0P3S.The Secretary informed tne meeting tnat the quartermaster had sent 
the damaged telescopes to Monte Video for repair.

COMPST “T IONS. rt was agreed tnat a prize list be drawn up for the season and
that competitions be commenced early May, tnat casn prizes be 
competed for as in previous years,,and the Chairman said he would 
ask the C.O. if he would aliot a prize or prizes from the C.Os.fund 
and the Defence Force Club would be asked if they too would allow 
a monthly prize as they had done in previous years.

AMMUIT ’IPION. It was brought to the notice of the meeting that at the end of season 
1941 the Ladies section nad in the cupboard about twelve or fourteen 
hundred rounds but at the commencement of the present season none 
of this was to be found. On the proposition of A.L.S.Biggs seconded 
by E.E.McAtasney it v/as agreed to make a donation of 2000 rounds to 
make up for this loss at the same time making t quite clear that ne 
mens section could not accept any responsibility for the loss.
Owing to the removal of the cupboard from tne dr li hall to bn 
armoury without any check having been kept of the quantity, th_^ ^ 
ammunition like the slings had simply vanished. The me.t -g 
full sympathy felt they could not do any more about

} t.i LETTER.
Y.

SAND -?

.13 i;1! Hi,. :i

i
7! |

i

ill
* *:ini

1 i
‘Yi!
I

U

i There being no further business the meeting closed.
J\st

:> ;i !
t;;l J /J*fday ofHead and confirmed this h

n

CHA UMAN.
t /

■

■

■



188

FALKLAND SLANDS DEFENCE FORCE M m LATUR5 R 'FL5 CLUB.

M 1NUTES OF COjMM 7TTSE NEST NG HELD AT HEADQUARTERS MAY 9TH. 1044.

PRESENT. Lt.
S.C. ALdr idge, 
L.Cletheroe,

Col. J.A;7oodgate in the Chair,
A.Bonner, H.Bennett,

B. J .McAtasney.

Treasurer presented the working account for the year which 
shev.'ed cash in bank at that time to nave "been £37. 
nand £7. 12. 4. but since then the Adjutant had suggested that the 
amount due to the C.Os.Fund for targets could be repaid. This was done 
and the club had the equivalent amount of targets n hand and a cash 
balance at the present time of £10. 0. ll.
The committee were pleasantly surprised that the finances were in 
such a strong position and on the proposition of A.Bonner seconded 
by S.C.Aldridge the accounts were adopted unanimously.
The Treasurer told the meeting that he nad not produced a balance 
sheet as he would like to have a survey made on tne club property 
before doing sc because in tne past t did not seem that deprec at ion 
had been made or. the rifles etc. and suggested tnat this should be 
done. A.Bonner proposed and T.V/.Binnie seconded that a board of survey 
of tne new committee be appointed to survey the property and report 
on it and th: s party to consist of the Hon. Treasurer and two other 
members.

Capt. L.W.Aldridge,
T.7/.B innie, V.B.Fuhlendori f,

A^.S. Biggs,

ACCOUNTS. The Hon.
5. 0. and in

Carr i.ed.

It was brought to the not ce of tne meeting that several bulbs had 
gone missing since the end of the shooting season from the butts 
and the Chairman said he would replace these iron tne nead 
ma intainance or buildings. The Hon. Secretary told the meeting that 
th s was the first year that the club had been asked to pay for bulbs 
as it had always been held tnat every fitting was Defence Force 
property.

BOYS 3HC0T. A.Bonner raised the point of lack of help in connection w*th boys
shooting and said tnat at tne general meeting members had offered to 
nelp but very seldom turned up w itn tne result that he was often left 
on his own with tnem w itn tne result tnat they _-the boys- nad tc 
act as range officers and some of tnem somet Lines became out of hand.
He would like some definite ruling about^as a few were inclined to 
want to smoke
felt it would not be poss ble to carry on and keep them under control. 
The feeling or the meeting was tnat some of tne parents snould come 
along and help but in any case unruly boys should be suspended.

Bulbs.

n tne nail and unless suff -c:ent help were given he

LAD ’ES SECTION.

The Chairman was asked wnat was the age limit for the Ladies section 
and upon being assured It was the lower age limit he agreed to play. 
He was informed tnat a few girls had been refused admission Inst year 
and been told that they were too young, On be^ng told,t^ s of

“e’Zis SofaASe fret aeet „e.

There be:ng no further business tne meeting closed and the members 
rusned to attend tne generai meeting.

day ofRead and coni* rmed tn is

(



Li

16/5/44.
Gontinuuation of the adjourned Generr^L Aetii^ held on 9/5/44.

Gapt. l.W.Aldridge in the Chair, and 42 other Members.

The Chairman read a letter from the Commanding Officer expressing 
his regret at being unable to attend the meeting throughillness ° 
and suggesting that ImaraMfehb the Balance Sheet should
be taken as passed but that other business should commence as a 
new meeting, B. J. McAtasney proposed that as some other business 
had been conducted by the previous meeting this should stand and 
that wee continue from where we left off.
After a show of hands it was decided to commence as a new meeting, 
file minutes tohre then read and the accounts passed round.

Present.

letter.
i

nominations.
hon.Sec.
S. J.McAtasney 
F.0T Sullivan 
A. Finlayson
The result was 22votes for B. J.McAtasney and 11 for F.O'Sullivan, 
hon•Treasurer•

' pro. by H.H.Sedgwick sec. by 
" C.G.Allan "
M A.Bonner Declined.

: R.Rice,
F.G.Berntsen. ITIT

I!

pro. by F.O1Sullivan declined.
" L.Cletheroe sec. by C.Jennings. 
n l.K.W.Summers declined.
" S.R.Summers sec. by J.Hslliday.

The result was 15 votes for FbSullivan and 13 for l.C.Glesdell. 
It was agreed that in addition to the Sec. and Treasurer we have 
sis range officers amd after several members declining to help 
with the work of the season the following agreed to stand,

A.l.S.Biggs
F.O* Sullivan
H. Bennett
I. C.Gleadell

ti

Tt

V.T.Zing, I.C.Gleadell,C.0.Allan, C. Jennings,P.Summers, 
A.Finlaysoh.

i

Subscription.
Tt was proposed by V.’.J.Summers and seconded by A.F.Summers that 
Stanley members pay 3/- and outpost and camp members 1/6 for the 
season. Carried.

Opening Right.> I

After some discussion it was agreed to hold shooting on 
Monday and Thursday evenings arm Sunday afternoons. 
Shooting would commence on Monday 22nd, at 8 p.m.

i :
i '

Regarding the boys section it was decided to leave the matter 
in the hands of A.Bonner who had done so much to holp them in 
the past and the following members offered to help him during 
the season, C.Jennings, F.O1SuMLivan, A.L.S.Biggs.,
The boys would shoot on Fridays from eight o' clock.

joys.'I

! Conduct of shooting.
i;! io Chairman addressed the meeting abojrt the conduct of shooting 

1? kail and expressed his satisfaction at
in whlch itvwas carried out and hoped that if any 

p °r a su8Sestion to make he would speak to
advancement con'm:i-ttee and thus help towards the Clubs

hf w°^d like to thank all those present who hah 
^ , make t^i? sach a su-ccessfull meeting -the largest
a* ^ nc?" ?nd hoped wecwould haveca very suc-cesfull 
season and good shooting.

■

i
ri

I; .

; ■

i * There being* no further business the 
Read and confirmed this

meeting closed.
3ay of

I
_CH/ LRlI/JlT

‘4 i



■ •rUKGS M N ATURE R TLB CLUB.

(
OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEET1KG HELD AT HEADQUARTERS 9/5/44.M TOTES

i

Lt, Gol. J.A.Y/oodgate in tne Chamr, Gapt* L.W.Aldridge, A.L.S.Biggg 
S.C.Aldridge, A.Bonner, H.Bennett, T.l.Elnnie, V.fri’Fuhlendorff, 
a " F.O' Sullivan, L.C.Gleadell,

PRESENT.
L.Cletheroe, W.J.Summers, P.Summers, 
E.J.McAtasney.
^he minutes of tne previous annual general meeting held on tne 
15th. June 1942 were read and xmnflvLVUM'&v aris-.ng out of these the 
Chairman stated that the question of telescopes was discussed by the 
retiring committee and a suggest Lon that three members of the new 
committee including tne Hon. Treasurer was put forward with a view t 
surveying tne Club property. The minuses were then confirmed.

The statement of accounts was passed round for tne inspection of 
members and tne Chairman told those present that the Hon .Treasurer 
nad not produced a balance sheet because ne did not w xs& to put a 

tne rifles and other club property as no depreciation 
nad been shewn on other balance sheets w itn tne result that the abov 
auprest Lon nad been made. As members would see from tne accounts 
U looked as if. tne club nad a balance in tne Bank of £37. 5. 0.
'/•n nand €7. 12. 4. This actually was tne posit on at the t me 

tne accounts were made up but since then the Adjutant had suggested 
that tne account for targets with tne G.Os. find should be settled. 
This had been done and the cash balance was now £10. 0. 11.
W.J. Summers proposed and F.O’Sullivan seconded that the accounts be
adopted. Oarried.

.* ’Y.J.Summers proposed that the retiring members be thanked for their 
- work during the previous season and the Chaxeman said he tvoula 1-1 e 

to second the proposition at the some time making 
would liked to* nave seen a muen larger attendance so 
would have shewn their appreciation of the neip given tnem oy 
retiring committee.

M TNUTES.*

accounts.

valuation on

Comm ittee.
it clear that he 

that other memc

Carr led.
i

NOMINATIONS.The Chairman asked for nominations for the new committee and the 
f irst be ing a Hon. Secretary,
E.J.McAtasney was proposed by W.J.Summers and seconded oy 
Elected.
Hon.Treasurer.
A.L.S.Biggs 
Elected.
A.Bonner

■

i
L.C.Crleadc

i

1; F.O'Sulliv?" S.C.Aldridge "

_______ " IV.J.Summers but declined.
TheWChairman told the meeting that the retiring members o . n SOIIle 
committee did not feel inclined to stand for another yeai ,ority 
50 other members were available, and ne quite agre > way to 
preferred to come along and shoot without thought
carry on tne good work of the club and xf the ofiourned
a better response would be made xf the meeting was Lve 
week or so would they say so and failing a represents 
then the club would fail to function. . +bp
Y/.J.Summers proposed and L.Cletheroe seconded tha - d 
adjourned. The Chairman be ing in dull agreement ad3° 

meeting until Tuesday next at 8.30. p.m.

i that 
for a

gathering
I

■

j meeting *>e 
tne!: -I

i i

•I

i:

ir!

i i
i



190
- A

■ It >\ t »■. ?
• V-

t >• ■
FAIKl-AUD ISLANDS LSPBiiCE "pORCS LiHIIATURB RIFLE CLUB.

!
iiUTUTES OR COMMITTEE MEETING BELL AS HEADQUARTERS KAY lSTH*. 1944.

Present. Captain L.Y;. Aldridge in t'ae Chair, and all members of the
new committee.
minutes. The minutes of the committee meeting held on May 9th. v/ere
read and confirmed.

The chief business v/as to elect range officers and the following order 
was agreed to :

Mondays 

Thursdays 

Sundays

Sundays shoots to be held from 2.30 to 5 p.m.
The keys would be collected from the home of L. Gleadell by 

a member of the committee and returned there with cash.
The zeroing of rifles would be carried out on Sunday.
The question of a ruling for the membership of the Ladies 

Club was discussed and it was the unanimous feeling of the 

meeting that the original rule should be strictly adhered to 

without exception.
There being no further business the meeting closed.

L.C. Gleadell and C.G. Allan.
C. Jennings " A Finlayson.
V-T. King u P. Summers.

1944.Read and confirmed this



191

»
’

\ ,
is ' ]

'SLAND S bfiPEllCS ' FORGE MIN MATUREFALKLAND a :j?le CLUB.
iv

MINUTES OF CQHjf.1 ITTEE MEET !NG HELD AT H.^RS. JUNE 23RD. L94-4.
‘

Oapt. L. W • Aldr idgeLt.Cole J.A.Woodgate in the Chair,, 
members of comm itt.ee.
The minutes of the committee meeting held on May 16th. were read 
and confirmed.

and allPresent.

HSnutes .

Business. Several matters having been discussed the meeting decided to adopt 
the following:-Prizes for the remainder of the month of June will be, 2 sealed 
scores and one highest of 2/6 each for each shoot ng day and one 
of 7/6 for the best average covering the same period.
For July one each for highest and sealed scores each shooting day 
with two of 7/6 in A. and B. class each fortnight for not less than 
10 shoots. Members would be cohs 'dered in A. class when they had 
scored three 97's or over, but wQuld remain in their lower class for the full period of one fortnight. Weeks would commence on Mon. Additional prizes may be given ana competed for at any time.
The suggested prize list for August ana September will come up for 
discussion at a meeting to be held late July.
For the Exeter shield championship members would shoot 20 dec_ared

inscribed on the shield.

|

r

cards and the winner would have his name ......
A prize meeting will be held ax the end of the season and with tin 
in view a sweepstake will be run and drawn in three months orizes to be 1st. £20. 2nd. £15. 3rd. £$0- and ten of LO.eaci

should sufficient monev be collected leaving a §££plus after 
the Club’s percentage of laj % had been taken then the numb
prizes wuulg be increased. Books would be sent to the camp s a io
but

!;] '

n as possible and three sellers prizes of £3. £2. &£1. 
will be given to the sellers of the three main prizes.
The sealed scores will range from 70 to 100 and wads with these 
figures on will be kept in the cupboerd.
The "Pallini" Cup which will be competed for under "choose. your 
own handicap" conditions will be shot for during August with not 
less thsn 12 shoots. _ ,
The Coronation rose bowl will be competed for during Septemoei the same conditions.
It is hoped to arrange for teams of six or eight members iron. 
different platoons and sections to compete for the platoon sgi 
and the following were asked to try to get teams together 

Ho. 1 olatoon 
" 2 "
" 4
Signals

as so-''
i

' un<
« if

L.C.Gleadell, 
A,Finlayson, 
C.Ilenr icksen, 
C. Jennings, 
L.W,Aldridge, 
F.Q’Bull:van, 
J.J.Harrles.

fill H. ^rs.
Bofors,
Outpostsi

Any other matches that could be arranged such as with South GpQJgle 
Douglas Station, East v West, Oldsters v Youngsters, Ladies *
different renks would be welcomed and the selection left to 
C.G.Allan, L.C.Gleadell, E.J.McAtasney. . + n uossibl
The Colonial Small Bore Trophy to be competed for if ^ aJ/ L w^0 

made to enlist the services of any good s o

.s
i;
ii and an endeavour

^ltsscorIBnSr i8yn®^ems'of interest Toe published in the 
News if space allows.

Weekly

■ '

.

ii



191

t
It was also agreed to donate the sum of three pounds to the 
Ladies section with a suggestion that t he shot for under "choos i 
your own handicap " conditions and that it he competed for during 
the nezt three months*
L.C.Glesdell and G.G.Allan raised the question of the conduct of 
the ass>stant^at a recent shoot in the drill hLLl and asked the 
Chairman for aruling regarding the powers of the range officers.
The Chairman replied that he had taken the matter up previous to 
the meeting and that he did not think there would be a pepititia 
of the same bother but that the range officers had been guite 
rhrht to enforce their authorL*y and he hoped they would contnue 
to do so inthe future as they were fully responsiole for the 
conduct and safety while shooting was m progress.

further business the meeting closed,, 
/'2_V. day of

There being no 
Read and confirmed this\

r Gil A LRMATl.

‘M
I

! j ;

I
:

■i

I
li :}
\ s.
•f' ;
1 '

i

3i 5

. !



10 9
/ —I

\ f

ff. MhilATURB'' Rim.ff. I. D. CLUB.

Minutes of Committee Meeting held at H.Qrs. 1/8/44.
I
<■Present. Lt. Col. j.A.V/oodgate in the Chair, Capt-. l.v: .Aldridge,

P.O1Sullivan, 1.C.Gleadell, C.Jennings, A.Finlayson,
P.Summers, B.J.McAtasney.

The minutes of the committee meeting held on June 23rd. 
read and confirmed.

The business dealt with was as follows: - 
Platoon League, This was to commence on Monday and each team 
would shoot two matches against the others, one each at 15 &
25 yards and the draw for the first round r suited in,

Bofors 
llo. 2 
Ho. 1

Members of teams to have choice of rifles.
A letter was read from the Bntertainments Officer of the S&ts. 
Mess Force 132 requesting permission for their members to use 
£he range and rifles. The meeting decided that they were in 
favour of inviting not more than six of any rank on any 
shooting day and that tickets could be had on request to K.Q. 
tickets to be stamped, visitors name raitten on and kept for 
reference•

;

Minutes. were
.Business

Signals 
H.Qrs. 
Ho.4

V
V
V

Prize list as submit wed for August v/as accepted.
Old targets to be destroyed as it was now possible to purchase 
new ones.
There being no further business the meeting closed.

A).’*'day of /Read end confirmed this

CEAIRLIAJJ.

I
f

!

i



193 /?yl //l .
\!

'pSi
• I

yr
I. D. P. l^jHIJiTURB RIFLE CLUB,P.

hinutes of ConimiU.3 he cting held at -rs. 19/9/44.

Present. Lt. J.A.Y. .^odgate in the Chair, Capt. L.Y. .Aldridge,
F.O1 Su-livan, L.C.Gleadekl, P.Summers, V.T.King, C.G.Allan, 
C.Jennings, S. J.heAtasney.

minutes. The minutes of the meeting neld on the 1st. August were road 
and confirmed.

It was agreed that a joint dance be held with the Rifle 
Association on Friday the 6th, October and that the price of 
tickets would be 1/6 for members and 1/- for visitors.
V.2.Zing would be the miniature Rifle Representative.

pp- i
6

hanee.

Sweepstake.
This would be drawn es soon as the books wereureturned from 
the camp.

Pr ize theting.

It was decided that a prise meeting would be hold and that 
shooting would continue over the weekly period and that a 
sum of £30. 0. 0. would be allowed for prise money.
A prise list was then drawn up and agreed upon.

Colonial imall -ore Trophy._

It v.rcs agreed that we should compete for this end the following 
were elected :

::-
s

■

• •• J, ; oodgr te ,Lt. C o 1.
J. Lie At asney, 

L.G.Glesdell,

’ itness,
Captain

:election Committee,

All ammunition would be fr-je for practices and J.C. 
and C.Jennings offered to exchange Canadian for I.C.I. 
it would a beneficial wo the Club. Their offer was gladly 
accepted as it was generally realis ' hat the t m might 
put up a 0-

! s •
1 J.•

J.I.1C t snoy.i ! C.T - ruing s, i •

i
f 11: n

if
!•:

effort wit_ tuj iunauion ammo.i 1 Uur•*/ \j

1
■ There oeins no further business the » -ting clos-G.!

J I
■

/W ff¥ f •: Read and confirmed this () day of

. «

11
I; ;

«m
I •

M

1 ~

I



194

Z- M'IT'ATurb rth nr.Tm.F.T. D.

Minutes o-" Oommitt e fleet Air held at H. 17/5/45.ITS,

PRESENT, Captain L.;y. Aldr Idee in the 
C. Jenn ings,

The nmmes or the Committee Meeting held 
oept. 1944 were read and confirmed.

F.O'Sullivan,Onnir,
S%J.McAtssney.

Y.T.K!ng,P.C.Summers,
II TUTT3. on the 19th.

BALANCE SHEET.

ine hon measurer produced the Balance sheet which snowed 
Assets over Liabilities of £ 108. 19. 6.
The working account shewed a total of £975. 
greatest in the history of the Club since its formation.
The Chairman commenting on this said it reflected great 
credit on the Committee as a whole and the hon.'i'reasurer 
for all nis work in connection y; »tn the cash side of it.. 
A.Finlayson moved and P*G. summers seconded that the accounts 
be accepted and passed. Agreed oy all.

3. 6. the

Aimun i t ; on and tarr:e t s.

Trie non. Treasurer then informed the meeting that it was 
Qu ite poss loie tnat wnen tne new targets arrived there 
might be an ncrease in pr ice and asked the members present 
to consider this when fixing prices at the General Meeting. 
Y/ith tne present price of ammunition and targets the Club 
was making a very small margin of profit.
t was agreed that as the General Meeting might not be of 

the sane opinion the matter was left to oe discussed there, 
especially as it might be possible to run a sweepstake on 
lines similar to those of last year which brought in a 
orof't of over

AFTER discussion

£96.

OH A TRI -V:TS Tv i ARKS.
The Chairman tnen thanked the retiring members of the 
Committee for the most successful seasons meeting we 
had ever had and asked if those present would consider 
re-election at the General Meeting. All present agreed.^ 
He then spoke of tne death during the .Last lew months oi 
tw0 of our oldest members THE LATE C. G. ALL.-J. :
E.J. GLEADELL BOTH OP WHOM HAD HELPED YH% ohUh IN 

VARIOUS WAYS AND WOULD BB SADLY M'.SSED.
the meeting closed tofurther businessTne re be mg no 

attend the General Meet Lng.

OHA THMAH»



195

\
T STANDS DEFENCE FORCE MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB®FALKLAND

GENERAL MEETING HELD At HEADQUARTERS 18/5^5.MINUTES OF ANNUAL

PRESENT. Major Ho Greenshields in the Chair, Captain L.V; .Aldridge, and 

23 other Members.

of the Meeting commenced Capt.L.Y'. 

tribute to the late CoG«Allan and E.J.Gleadell. 

lot to help shooting and would be sadly

Before the general business 

Aldridge read a 

Beth otfs had done a 

missed®
MINSEBSo The Minuses of the A.G.Meeting held 

read and confirmed®

the 16th. May 1944. wereon

TREASURERS REPORT® _ . _ - Q
shewed cash in Bank ^45. I*. 3 o and in hand £l® 17. 1. 

seconded the adoption of the
This

H.Bennett proposed and S.R.Summers 

Balance sheet and this was carried unanimously®

COMMITTEE.
and treasurer it v/as dedided toIn addition to the Secretary 

appoint 9 ttangx*E range officers and this was done accordingly®
■u

SUBSCRIPTION®
that the subscription would be 3/-. for the 

member commenced shooting 

attending the A. Go Meeting.

The meeting decided

season*.This must be paid before any 

and this was t© include any person
present did not wish to join the club they couldIf any person 

leave the meeting as their vote would make them liable for

Nobody left the meeting.membership.
for 11that the price of ammunition would be 4d®

fee should be
It was dedidedGENERAL*

A proposition by AoP.Shackel that arounds.
charged for all competitions was turned down.

to be Monday the 21st. at 8 p.m. and from 

qnd Sundays, the latter in the 

The Boys section would shoot on
leaving the Colony

The opening night 

then en Mondays,

was
Thursdays,

afternoon from 2.30.p.m.
As A. Bonner wasFridays from 6® to 8®p.m®

offered to take charge of this section and wasC. Jennings
offered help by J.Bound, F.01 Sullivan, S.Luxton & A.L.S.Biggs.

There being no further business the meeting closed.i \
\



195

t

i' --1;.

Read ana confirmoa this 3ay of Ity+’J :£.£■ -- A.. ;_ 3.A rr D

L .-A
- 1 r;j

CHAIRMAN. t&QU&iz /
•■'- j

Be:-• : •C ®.fo£

tlm- .7 jBrx •, (3*7 X'tC: As

...:0ol cAef ^ fils*? •

1 ;; .5 .ex ,

'■ r: trr^rr.; nOXTl

? 3J3-.Y Ji

Sin :. :j ir. ■ JJli b «

kd 61, ' • J: jq;.:rocojjr: e
I

ti$'SV3G 

Cilo l :; ifBlJ Civil 0

•1 me. ; Ms:: BXiro,-: 9g©7

• 3rrXo - Ci*t ei

C£;.. ^ xv ■■iTianai ■ i-s eoi
* x « J -H A: o .£. ' \

Mv .6 • ;.77:-rr .:.•• / srr»

8 .cJ:.£A * Ao t~Ofif..; e

C:-A «c-»’7 teg tex
fi -j oas 3^r £ sJf*T 

.A sA

U'y:,-.;-

*1 e tv, 7

; • • "jAy $3CM'" 'i
• : ■

fnsvill^v. fO.-I 

^'••Xo g.iTX ui’totB t?-iO set-.x--^



mm
196

:'
!

F. i» a. g. miliaturb CLUB.

iCommittee meeting; held atK.Ars. 12/6/45.

5b‘, S,0^: . J‘T..,oodgcte in -lie Chair, Capt. 1.7.Aldridge, 
^ou auiilyan, C.Jennings, A.Finlayson, P.Summers, F.Burns, 
o.C._ luridge, F.Reive, H-Bonner, V.T.king, 3. J.Mc/.tasney.
The minutes of the meet jag held on 17/5/45 were read and 
confirmed*

Present.
■

:
-Minutes.

■Prizes. The Chairman told the noeting that he had purshased a cup 
for the Boys section wlich would be paid for out of the 
C.0Ts fund and this wa» shewn to the members present.
Two other prizes were Also shewn which had b^en sent from 
Monte Video by Mr A. Benner for the Boys section.
The Chairman said thah he greatly admired the thought behind 
Mr Bonner3 gesture ani suggested that a letter of thanks 
be sent him thanking aim for his generous gifts.
Tne prizes offered b; Lir G.l.Pallini and Messrs McAtasney 
and Sedgwick would bJ competed for under "Choose your own 
handicap conditions”, the first to be concluded by mid 
August, the second ty mid September.
The championship for the season would be £0 nominated shoots 
ar 25 yards.
Two prizes would be given each night and Sunday afternoon 
one for the highest score and one for a sealed score.

C.Jennings offered a prise of 15/- to be competed for at 
a later date.

;•
:
i

Classing. The classing of members would be as last season.namely, three 
scores or over woild place a member in A class.
It was agreed to shoot for the Small Bore Trophy out the 
details would be left unjfil it was considered that members 
were shooting up to their Aest standard.

Sweepstake. It was agreed to run a sweepstake as last season the prizes 
to be £25. £20. £15. £10. and the remainder £5each.
The Club to take 15;- of the proceeds. As the Rifle Association 
was in nc_d of funds it was decided to share the profits 
with this body sisaz on e basis to be decided later.
The members elected to run the sweep were V.T.King, F.Burns 
3.J.McAtasney.

liiC- u c i-L *

There being no further business the meeting oloded.

Read and confirmed this day of ^ ^ 1945.

/

CHAIRM/H.

4



197
i*

I. Do___ go iuIDIAT URU RIFLEg. CLUB.

CO xlITTEB TlffG HSLD AT H, QHS. 23/9/46".

&£Capt. L.WoAldridge in the Chair, 
p.Summers, A.Shackel, g.O’ Sullivan,

A.Pinlaysan, g.Reive,
S.C .Aldridge, 13. J. lie At a sney

The minutes of the previous Ueeting werei read and confirmed.

PRESaA.I .

M.INUT1SS0

3„.UL ACRE .ATCR.

It was decided to shoot offthe cards for the Small Bore Hatch

Practices would be held on Tuesday and 

A mmunition v/ould be free. The selection Committee

S.J.ITcAtasney.

as soon ns possible,

V:8dnssday#

would be A.ginlayson, g. Reive,

The V/itness to be LtoCcl. Woodgate and the Capt B. J .Llcatasnejr.

PR EE 31IC0T o
A Sub-Committee was elected to carry out the prise shoot

with g.O’ Sullivan as Chairman, C.Jennings, P.Burns, H.Bonner, 

The limit of £25. was granted for A. and B.Classes,V.T.Xing.

the shoots to takec place the following week.4
'

CLOSING DATEi The closing date for ordinary shooting was fixed for Thursday 

week.

BOYS SttfrEiOh.
g.O'Sullivan spoke of the lack of interest by some of the 

members wh© had offered to help and stated that it was imposs

ible to control all the Boys and coach them as well.

It was decided to allot the sum of £5. for prizes for the Boys, 

It was also decided to let the Ladies Section fca have targets 

free. .

There being no further business the Meeting closed.

Read and confirmed this

,
1

i.
••

j

TARGETS.

£
.

CEAIBHAB.
1

- • •
= i *

.II
n

:
I
.

• :r

i••

l



198

FALKLAND ISLANDS DEFENCE FORCE

MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB

+++++++++++++

MINUTES OP COMMITTE MEETING HELD 9TH MAY 1947-

Chairman-Lieut.Col. J.A. Woodgate.
Messrs J. Bound. S.Aldridge. P. Reive. A. Pinlayson 
and H. Bonner.

Present:

Minutes & 
accounts The Committee met hut as the Hon Secretary and 

Treasurer had omitted to hand over either accounts 
or Minutes no formal business- could be transacted. 
As the Hon Secretary was not in Stanley, Mr G.W J. 
Bowles was called in and asked to act as Secretary 
pro-tern.

Mr Aldridge proposed and Mr Bonner seconded that the 
Committee recommend to the General Meeting that in 
future shooting take place on Mondays and Fridays, 
and the ladies section on Thursdays and Sundays.

Shooting

Postal Match It was also agreed that the Committee recommend to 
the General Meeting that the Club enter for the 
Colonial Small Bore Postal Match for 1947*

Messrs F. Reive, H. Bonner, and S. Aldridge expressed 
their willingness to serve on the Committee for 
another term.
Mr Pinlayson declined.

Committee

This concluded the business of the meeting.

Hon Secretary.

1947*Read and confirmed

Chairman.



199

FALKLAND ISLANDS DEFENCE FORCE 
MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB

MINUTES OF GENERAL MEETING HELD AT HEADQUARTERS 9/5/47.

Present In the chair Lieut. Col. J.A. Woodgate, and 13 other 
members.

The Chairman explained the absence of accounts and Minutes 
and as the Hon Secretary was out of Stanley he wished to 
know if the meeting should adjourn until the minutes 
and accounts were available, or should a new Committee 
be formed and shooting commence.
Mr Henricksen proposed and Mr Shackel seconded that the 
meeting carry on and elect a new Committee, and that 
another General Meeting be held later. All agreed.

Minutes
accounts

etc
t

G.W.J. Bowles. Proposed by Mr Shackel
Seconded by Mr Henricksen. 

Proposed by Mr J. Bound 
seconded by Mr Bonner.

Committee Hon Secretary:-

Hon Treasurer:- Mr F. McRae.

Mr S. Aldridge declined.
Messrs H. Bonner, F. Reive. S.Aldridge and 
A.P. Shackel were all re-elected.
Mr P. Peck,proposed by Mr Finlayson 

seconded by Mr Shackel.
Mr E.J. McAtasney, proposed by Mr L. Reive

seconded by Mr Henricksen. 
Mr J.B. Browning, proposed by Mr Shackel

seconded by Mr Aldridge. 
Messrs L. Reive, C.Henricksen,A.Finlayson and 
E. Fuhlendorff all declined.

Committee:-

Shooting
Mr Aldridge proposed that shooting take place on Mondays 
and Fridays(ladies Thursdays and Sundays) seconded by 
Mr Peck and carried, 
after the repairs to the butts were completed.
In view of the fact that only 6 of a Committee had been 
found it was decided that until such time as three more 
could be found, shooting be confined to twice a week only.

Shooting would commence immediately
I

i i
Mr Henricksen proposed that the entrance fee be left at 
3/- and that the charge for ammunition remain the same. 
Both of these to be subject to revision at the next 
General Meeting when the exact financial position of the 
Club became known.

Entrance
fees

i
Seconded by Mr Aldridge and carried.

Postal Match Mr Henricksen proposed that the Club enter for the Small
Bore Postal Match for 1947* Seconded by Mr McRae and carried.

Mr Shackel proposed and Mr Finlayson seconded that Naval 
personnel be admitted to the Club.

The question of telescopes was left over until the adjourned 
General Meeting took place.

Naval
personnel

I Telescopesjr

This concluded the business of the meeting.

Hon. Secretary.

l
I

!

1947ofRead and confirmed this day
i >

Chairman.

:
!

(: I



200

FALKLAND ISLANDS DEFENCE FORCE

MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB
+ t* ++ + + ++ + •*■

MINUTES OF COMMITTE MEETING HELD 2nd July 1947*

Chairman- Lieut.COl. J.A. Woodgate, and all members 
of the committee.

The Minutes of meetings held on 23rd September 1945 
and 9th May 1947 were read and confirmed.

Present:

Minutes

Balance
sheet The Balance sheet for the previous seasons shooting 

was read and adopted, 
had to be deducted £45/18/- for ammunition which had 
been bought the previous year and not paid for, also 
approximately £30 to cover the cost of repairs to 
rifles.

From the balance shewn there

This left a balance of approximately £40.

Mr F. Reive proposed and Mr P. Peck seconded that 
the competition for the "Exeter” Championship be 
commenced immediately. Conditions to be as usual, 
that is:- the highest aggregate for 20 declared 
shoots.

Prize Shoot

Owing to the difficulty in obtaining someone to 
take on the responsibility of running the boys 
shooting and in getting helpers, the Committee 
agreed to suggest to the General Meeting that 
it be confined to members of the Boys Brigade 
only and that two Officers of that unit be 
requested to be in attendance to maintain order 
and help in any way.

It was agreed to purchase the shooting mat from 
Douglas Station which had been offered to the Club 
for £12.

Boys 1 
shooting.

Mat

This concluded the business of the meeting.

£Read and confirmed

/]
.jlChai rmany^

.



201
mi

.FALKLAND ISLANDS DDFENGS FORCE 
MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB 

++++++■»■

Minutes of General Meeting held at H. Q. on 2nd July 1947•

Chairman-Lt. Col. J.A. V/oodgate 
and 17 other members.

The Minutes of the General Meeting held on 18th*May 1945 
were read and confirmed.

i
!Present:

i
Minutes:

Mr E.J. McAtasney then read the balance sheet for the 
previous season- 1945* This shewed a balance of some 
£112 from which had to be deducted £45/18/- for ammunition 
used during the previous season, and approximately £50 for 
reconditioning of rifles etc.
Mr Finlayson moved the adoption of the balance sheet as 
read, seconded by Mr Jennings and carried.

The Minutes of the General Meeting held on 9th May 1947 were 
then read and confirmed.

Accounts:i

Minutes:

Committee: Messrs C. Jennings and S. McAsk.il! were elected to the
Committee. Mr Jennings stated that he would undertake no 
duties other than that of conducting the boys shooting.

It was confirmed that the entrance fees remain at 3/~«

Telescopes: Mr Jennings proposed and Mr F. Reive seconded that the
Club, should endeavour to obtain some new telescopes provided 
that they could be purchased at a reasonable price.

Mr Jennings agreed to take on the responsibility of running 
the boys shooting and would co-opt his own helpers. The 
meeting agreed that shooting be confined to boys of 14 years 
and under 17 years of age.

A proposal to alter the present shooting nights was.defeated 
by 11 votes to 3»

Mr S. Aldridge complained of the lack of help from many 
of the members in putting guns and telescopes away after 
shooting was finished.
range officers requested the last detail shooting to put 
the gear away they would readily do so.

Complaints had been received from some members( and from 
some ladies) that they had not received certain prizes they 
had won in past years.
Mr McAtasney stated that the S.M.R.C. had been bombed out 
during the war and had probably lost all their records.
He thought that if claims were put forward the respective prizes 
would probably be obtained.

Pees.

'
v Boys:

■!

:i

»
Scooting

!
’.
il Help.

; i The meeting thought that if the!'!

I

Prizes:

These were prizes from the SIM.R.C.
1

I

\

This concluded the business of the meeting and the 
Chairman thanked those present for attending and declared 
the meeting closed.

i

■l j

!*;■

A/i 1948.day of Ci*ead and confirmed this

d.Uu
Chairma-nT^• !

I
!
.

H



202
FALKLAND ISLANDS DEFENCE FORCE 

MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING HELD AT H. Q. 8th July 1947-

In the chair, Lieut. J. Bound, and all members of the 
Committee

The Minutes of the Committee Meeting held on July 2nd 1947 
were read and confirmed.

Present :

Minutes :

5 The Chairman said that the Meeting had been called with
After

Prizes
a view to arranging some prizes for the shooting, 
some discussion it was agreed to compete for the following 
Certificates on the dates given below;-

12th July 1947.
1st August 1947 

22nd August 1947. 
12th September 1947-

"Daily Mail"
"Daily Telegraph" 
"Bell Medal"
"News of the World"

Conditions;- Highest score for the first card 
shot on each particular night.

It was also agreed that 2/S would be paid for the highest 
score made each evening or afternoon, 
except 100Ts which would be shot off.
paid each time as a sealed score prize, to count on first 
cards only.
F.I.D.F. Club would give the necessary funds as in past 
years, 5/- would be paid for every hundred scored, and a 
fortnightly average prize of 7/6. This fortnightly average 
prize would be for not le,.s than 10 shoots, and there would 
be one prize for each A & B Class. As in previous years, 
three scores of 97 or over would constitute A Class.

Ties to be gauged, 
2'6 would also be

Providing theTies to be gauged.

Provided sufficient members could be found to take part, 
it was decided to revive the competition for the Platoon 
Shield.
would compete as H.Q.

Platoon
Shield:

Members on the Reserve and Retired Lists
teams.

As a request had been received from Mr F. Berntsen of 
Cape Pembroke Lighthouse suggesting that he should only 
pay 1/6 instead of the usual 3/~ the Committee discussed 
the matter and finally agreed that he should only be 
charged 1/6 as he had very few opportunities of using the

Subscriptions

range.

aguestshad been received from two young ladies for 
special permission to join the ladies section as they were 
unable to do so under the existing rules, 
decided that they should be allowed to join providing the 
Commanding Officer was agreeable.
was made concerning such cases, but any future requests 
would be considered on their merits, 
however, that the minium age for joining the ladies section 
should be 14 years.

This concluded the business of the meeting.

Ladies ; n

The meeting

No hard and fast rule

It was agreed,

/tfv. '2-C. 1QiLIday of /Read and confirmed this
)

. (jU 'Lccx- •

Chairman.



203
Hlftf

Falkland Islands Defence Force 
Miniature Rifle Club 

++++++++

<i i

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING HELD AT H.Q. ON SEPTEMBER 2ND, 19k *

Lt.ColeA,B. Mathews, O.3.E. in the Chair.
Messrs J.Bound. J. Browning. F. Reive.

C. Jennings and G.W.J. Bowles.

Minutes of Meeting held 8th July 19U7 were read and confirmed.

Present: p. Peck. S. Aldridge.

M inutes;

Postal
Match: It was agreed that the cards for the Small Bore Postal Match 

he shot off at an early date, 
would consist of Messrs J. Bound, J. Browning and E.J. McAtasn* . 
The Official Witness v/ould he Lt. Col. A.B. Mathews, O.B.E.

The selection Committee

Prize 
Slaoot: P. Peck andMessrs A.P. Shackel, S. Aldridge, F. Reive,

G.W.J. Bowles v/ere elected as a sub-committee to conduct the 
annual Prize Shoot for which a sum of £25 was granted for 
prizes. The Boys Section v/as allotted £5 for prizes.

Closing 
date : The closing date for shooting v/as fixed for September 26th.

As Mr McRae had joined the "Fitzroy" and the Club was without 
a Treasurer, the Secretary expressed willingness to act as 
Treasurer for what v/as left of the present season. The 
meeting agreed.

Treasurer:

l
r

This concluded the business of the meeting.

:
»

!i
4 i

I
?!

!

<8i 19Read and confirmed this
Ui
if}'

s

:P

i!

:

.

*
i

:.

I



204

FALKLAND ISLANDS DEFENCE FORCE 
MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB

Minutes of Committee held at Headnuarters on April 15‘di, i9li3.

Mathews, O.B.E. Chairman.
Aldridge, M.B.E. Messrs J.B. Browning, F. 

McAskill. and G.V/.J. Bowles.

The minutes of the Committee Meeting held on 
2nd September, 1^47 were read and confirmed.

Lt. Col. A.3. 
Captain L.V/.
S. Aldridge. S.

Present: rceive

Minutes:

Balance
sheet: This shewedThe balance sheet for 1947 was then read, 

a favourable balance of £111/14/5 after a year of heavy
Mr S. Aldridge proposed the adoption of the 

seconded by Mr F. Reive and carried.
expenses, 
balance sheet j

The Secretary informed the meeting that the official score 
for the Postal Match had been received which was one point 
less than had been estimated. The results of the competition 
v/ere still awaited.

postal Shoot:

The Chairman then thanked the retiring Committee for their 
services during the past year and declared the meeting 
closed.

y7 o/ ij* day of 19*0Read and confirmed this

; /

L {

CTTairman.



J

205
i

\

FALKLAND ISLANDS DEFENCE FORCE 
MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB.

•• •'

Minutes of General Meeting held at Headquarters 
on April 15th, 1948,

!Chairman, and nine otherPresent: Lt. Col. A. B. Mathews, 0.B.3 
members.

The minutes of the General Meeting held on 2nd July, 1947 
were read and confirmed.

• >
t
!

Minutes:
i

|Balance 
sheet: The "balance sheet was then read, 

favourable balance of £111/14/5 after a year of heavy 
expenditure. Mr F. Berntsen proposed the adoption of 
the balance sheet, Mr C. Henricksen seconded, and all 
agreed.

This shewed a very
■:

■

:

A reply had been received from the IT.S.R.A. offering 
telescopes at various prices from £5/5/- upwards.
Secretary informed the meeting that at present the Club

Mr F. Berntsen proposed

Telescopes:
The

jhad 6 telescopes in working order, 
that 5 new telescopes should be ordered, seconded by 
Mr C. Henricksen and carried.

The Chairman then called for nominations for the new 
Committee, but owing to the very poor attendance, (10 out 
of a possible 60) a complete Committee could not be formed.

The Secretary declined a request to continue in office 
for another season, but offered to stand as Treasurer and 
was duly elected.

Mr J.B. Browning and Mr S. McAskill agreed to serve another 
term om the Committee and were unanimously elected.
Mr A.P. Shactcel and Mr P. Peck were nominated but were not 
present.
Mr F. Reive and Mr 3. Aldridge declined, both having been 
on the Committee for several years without a break.

Some of the members then expressed their views about the 
members who shewed no interest in the Club until such time 
as a Committee had been formed, after which they not only 
became interested in the shooting, but quite often severely 
critical of those members who were willing to undertake the 
duties of running the Club year after year.

Captain Aldridge then proposed that another meeting be 
held the following week and that i,t should be made known 
that shooting this season, if any, may be confined to those 
members who attended the next meeting. This proposal was 
seconded by Mr F. Berntsen and carried unanimously. 
Secretary was instructed to issue a notice to this effect. 
It was agreed that the next meeting be held at 3.30 p.m. on 
Thursday April 22nd.

C ommittee:

i1

. 1
: i;

■

I
t;

>
■

!

Fleeting:I v
•t

The

.

There being no further business the meeting closed.
!

i

ii 1 ■ 15th April, 1948.

i
Read and confirmed this fX May of (Lf^{ 19U8.{ »

J

Chairman

.'i

I
i— III!



20C5

FALKLAND ISLAIIDS DEFENCE FORCE 
i.IIUIATURE HIFL3 CLUB

++ +

April 22nd, 1948.Minutes of General Meeting held at H.Q. on

Lt. Col. A. B. Mathews, O.B.E 
and 26 other members.

The Minutes of the General Meeting held on April 15th were 
read and confirmed.

The Chairman then caxied for nominations for Committee 
stating that a Treasurer and 3 Committee members had already 
been elected at the previous meeting, 
agreed to take on the Secretary’s duties provided he was not 
expected to do a turn as range officer, and was duly elected. 
The following members agreed to serve a term on the Committee: 
Messrs G. Short. 17.2. Summers. W. Frowning. B.McAtasney, 
and J.A. hardy, 
assist occasionally.

The Treasurer offered to run the Boys Section and the following 
members volunteered to assist him:- Messrs S. Luxton, P. Peck, 
S. Me‘‘Sxill, F. Berntsen and S. Hennah.

These would remain as before - 3/~ per annum.

The Chairman said he would contact the Crown Agents in London 
with a view to obtaining good ammunition at a more reasonable 
price than it could be purchased locally, 
proposed that only Club ammunition should be used on the 
range, particularly during prise shoots, and all present 
heartily agreed.
the same as last season - ;d for 11 rounds.

It was decided that shooting would take place on Monday and 
Friday evenings and Sunday afternoons and that the opening 
night would be Monday .April 26th.

Chairman,present: • y

Minutes:

Committee:

Mr L. Oleadell

Mr S. Aldridge and Mr J. Bound offered to

•ovs:

Subscriptions.

Ammunition:

Captain Aldridge

The price of Club ammunition was to remain

Shooting:

This concluded the business of the meeting.

.u
/

Read and confirmed this

«_

Chairman.

1 •



5 1' *•

- *T
■

r >

t
■hP . £ 1 iUATURE RIFLE CLUB.v.- zt\j: j

\*•Minutes of the Commottee Meeting; held at Headquarters on May 19, 1948»/*■

6
Lt. Col. A. B. Ha thews, C-apt. L.W. Aldridge, and Messrs 
J.S. Browning, W.E. Summers, P. Peck, B. McAtasney,
S. McAskill and L. Gleadell.

present. ■5o
O 0

Details of a "lorces Day" shootin 
competition, which had been sent from England to the 
Colonial Secretary, v/ere presented to the meeting-.
It was agreed that the conditions should be posted on 
the Miniature Range, and members interested asked to 
inform the Secretary regarding the number of sets of tar
gets they required.

Forces Day Competition. x )

a
/2.

323 i
Exeter Shield. Shooting for the Exeter Shield should commence

20 declared shoots.immediately. Conditions

Nightly Prizes. It was agreed that highest Score and Sealed Score 
proses of 2/6 should be led for eacl ootin« ni.ght. 
The Highest Score of the night to count for the former, 
the first shoot for the latter.
sealed score being drawn which had not been recorded 
during the evening, further draws should be made.
Ties.
competitor to "declare" in advance.
Sealed Scores to be gauged*
On the last Friday of each month, a Certificate should 
be put up for competition, the first shoot of the 
evening- to count.

In the event of a

Highest Score ties should hr shot off - the

Spoons. The Secretary was instructed to order from Walker and 
Hall one dozen souvenir spoons.

costal Team. A sub-committee - Messrs Bowles, Browning- and Gleadell, 
was formed to select a team and conduct the shootin of 
the 1948 Postal Match.

Annual Prize Shoot. 'g'- meet in reed that the Annual Prize
Shoot should take place during the 1st week of August 
arid that a meeting should be called about mid—July to 
arrange it.

There being no further business to discuss the meeting- 
closed.

r
//{a

Hon. Secj^etary. Chairman.

i I I



207 z3

v VI .

pa
6

FALKLAND ISLANDS DEFENCE FORCE 
MINIATURE RIFLE CLUB.

3

• O
Minutes of Committee Meeting held at Headquarters, 19th August, 1948. jL

1 O

aLt. Col. A. B. Mathews, Capt L.W. Aldridge, and Messrs. 
Peck, Bowles, Hardy, Summers, Short, McAtasney, McAskill 
Browning and Gleadell.
The minutes of the previous committee meeting were read 
and confirmed.
The purpose of the meeting was to arfange the Annual 

L. Gleadell said he considered that 
prize shoots on the lines of those held in previous years 
were not sufficiently interesting and proposed that this

Present.
/a

323 Minutes.

Business.
Prize Shoot.

year, in addition to novelty shoots, an elimination 
competition, similar to the "Governor* s" of the Open

After discussion the committeeRange, be included, 
agreed that a sum of £25 be allowed for the prize shoot 
and appointed a sub-committee of Messrs. Browning, Bowles
and Gleadell to arrange and conduct it. 

There being no further business the meeting closed.

Hon. Secretary. Minutes confirmed.

&
/Chairman.

.

I i



203// £ A

\

FAEiKLAND isL^g dEPence
miniature rirle ^ORCECLUB.

Minutes of , 
on the 6th May 1949.committee meeting held at Headquarters, // O :

I0it: /•B- BL^^grlaaS',/?EhfiSerB?aSr'S °* Sh°rt’
cSmmitteeSmelting - 3ecretary tha minutes of 

and confirmed.

3 //
' s:

DDwere read by Major L.W. Aldridge*3*

e
eet: In the absence of a Treasurer the balance 

read by Major L.W. Aldridge and adopted.
sheet was

unanimously /O0 //

t o
There being no further business closed. the meeting L /

3v //

y *
y/ ^ Hon Secretary.

7^/£>&

ft vT"rs
Read and confirmed this /V day of 1949

> y-/

Chairman.

V // o
;S’

/t 6 "h-

’6 Y 6-
% S

.



203i

miwiaturs •RI^LE nT.rmn
tt z. „ Minutes of committee meeting held at 
Headauarters, on 12th June 1949. // O

Present: Major L W. Aldridge, Chairman Messrs G. 
. Bernjsen, S. McAskill,

0„ ... Short, P. Peck,
S. Aldridge and 3. Hennah. f5 //

fMinutes: The minutes of the last 
and confirmed.

The Exeter Shield Competition 
previously, twenty declared 
kept in score hook and also

0committee meeting were read D
Exeter Shield:

to he shot for as 
ShootSKE3FE3 
posted on the wall.

scores to he

/O'} //Allan Cup: The Cup presented by Captain W.M. Allan to be shot 
Conroe t it ion!^ ^ “ the Exeter Shield

£ /^orces Day
Competition: Action .on the "Forces Day Compet it ion" 

until after tne arrival of the mail.

Sealed score to be gauged out and the score nearest 
■ ^ drawn’ after Sauging, to get the orise.

Highest score ties to be shot off. No individual
permitted to win more than three highest 
in one month.

Shooting to he held on the 16 yard 
fourth Monday in each month.

As no Certificates have heen received to date they 
he shot for during the annual prize shoot.

A spoon shoot will take place on the first Monday in each 
month, and until the cost is more reasonable only 
spoon will he competed for on the above nights, and "this 
will he under "Choose your own Handicap" conditions. Each 
competitor to complete two cards and all handicaps on 200 
to he chosen before commencing first card.

Jv //to he deferred

Hange Prizes:

score prizes

15 Yards: range on the second and

Certificates: > *+ I/will

Spoon Shoot:
one

j

YTelescopes
permitted for sighting shot and first to count only. // o

r"Lx
Affiliation: That the Affiliation fee to the N.S.R.A. be sent first 

opportunity by the Secretary.
A suggestion was made that the target surroundings he 
painted green and if that should prove unsuitable 
experiment with other colours he made. This suggestion 
was agreed to by all present.

A sub committee of the following members Major L.W. 
Aldridge, G. Short and P. Peck, was formed to deal with 
the business of selecting members for the Postal Team.

There being no further business the Chairman thanked 
the members for their presence and declared the meeting 
closed.

—j CTargets:
an

Postal Team:

■4 6~
%%
;

Hon Secretary.
Read and confirmed this^c^

Chairman.

\*



203// /) y?

FALKLAND ISLANDS DEFENCE ^ORCE 
NINIATURE RIFLE CLUB.

Headquarters/on &%%% 2££ /i O

0Resent: Liajor L. D. Aldridge and Messrs G. Short, S. C. Aldrido-e 
P. Peck, o. McAskill, p. Berntsen and S. Hennah. ° '

committee meeting were

3 //
Minutes: DThe minutes of the previous 

read and confirmed.
Forces Day- 
Competition: The cards for the "Forces Day Competition" 

completed and returned as soon as possible, 
cards had 'been received too late to be comoleted and 
returned in 1948, all agreed that an entrance fee of 
18/“ f°r ^fz1-949 season, be sent with the cards and 
a further 18/- entrance fee for the 1950

_ the committee
The Annual Prize Shoot was discussed and/agreed that 
it be held on the same lines as the 1948 prize shoot. 
The sum of £25 was allowed for prizes, and a 
sub-committee of Messrs McAskili, Berntsen and Hennah 
was appointed to arrange and conduct the shoot.

should be 
As these /£//

O
season. /

Prize Shoot:
//J

There being no further business the meeting closed.

-y~
Hon Secretary. > v-/

&
Read and confirmed this y day

// oChairman.
■>

/ 6 Hu

r 6-0

S'%



209
I

FALKLAND tst.ANDS DEFENCE FORCE 
“ MINIATURE RIFL5 CLUB;,

Committee meeting held at Headquarters,Minutes of 
on Wendesday 17th. May, 1950.

Maior L. W. Aldridge and Messrs Short, McAskill, 
Peck, Berntsen, Aldridge and Hennah.Present:

minutes of the last committee meeting wereThe
read and confirmed.Minutes:

Balance 
Sheet: The "balance sheet for iy49 was then read.

Berntsen proposed the adoption of the balance sheet, 
seconded "by Mr G. Short and carried.

The Chairman then thanked the retiring Committee 
for their services during the past year and 
declared the meeting closed.

Mr F.

Hon. Secretary.

day of 1950.Read and confirmed this
I

Chairman.

!
!

I

i

>

!

i
11
t

.

.

i



V • tt • t© 9 9 • I O <* I CQ <£> 9
CO

• • • «
«HW WW •HWiOfcO 

W rf

• • • • • «H 5-4 V)
to

CVJ%

Hn ®

IS 5n■
Xis O
•H

3* *4■
P Pi
H */-i
O s

14 o£
o© fl

© P H
M Q

t2 SS3 H
d 3C

*H P
4>

C8 ■ ft•H o
C3HH 03•H P
U1ocr. u *O

JU H4 a
OJ C H94 PB

3 H ca a 03 xi
^40^0
8§§« Sg£s

,q *< .a tL 3 >> p p co
P *4 CH TS

5
>.»j ipt fj
G> • OH I
o ,-4 ©
© • 9 • SCux u to ©

o
P CO 
H Po'* 2 

3»#§ § ®ft3^a o u © d H crs h tts g ©
94 S4 -? S<

aO

"1
C^O © 0-c 

HH © O 
co d a

,© C* • • • 2 P C3 P 
OW CH H • • • £ C? O « 

a ?4 2 o
tt Zi

«•
& 'ix

as

ag£M £>
^s5«
Kg®
Sly »

o
•4 Ph to o

4
•Cl l^lwltol 9

£■4 4
Pr W Cn <0 00 1© 9 W W

HHH^ H
C*sf~-<

8
o • 4 4 4

<vl CQ © C»to ^
4 4 4

O w
«

n
H to

&o

tO
3
Oi§5$4

% 25 C& Cfc
•HH

©

I *■> & Pm a
to o « ©

© ©
© 0 NflH P •© ja o<c © •

<* ap ph d 
H O H » H H

9W
H
Ph

i&Isil>4 h a o a \*
*•« fa © (it d ^
• « *•*•*« o B O^ooo^g a sj p fl •
© w © f> ©

HH« «s «CJ 05 w

■
4o 4•0

cc o

SS •
a'}

> /n • ^ f



210
'^o£*C. a^& U^mx<^Ul^Zoro

'*7 2*~*. /9So0>>s

P«4*t: Ttl^: C *, £<.<~y a_,T /f .

fj fifix, ^Ze*rje*-+je.77t/rv**/&4: '^TTsCsr\*uu£{yj r&
, /9#’4t A/o+o* „■‘''fltgjt~£L*i^ dj/ sryla^ <£r

Cxrx^-c^yrKjUC.Cty*XXC

Jt~ ^u. 4 JiJAL f V<^W
W*- t 4 ^m^y/orK.

(ACt&u+Jtf

<2vC /U A/jl* Cjot/u*£.

//dg+s OjA-S-eC. y^rS 

</u>f fib-' /? 5o /*2Z&4**'/ Aufi/. fi-b^ 

Jfir*~ /dzc+c/Zjjf - iC ^cjt^lC-

'$ ^Ulrfi

A.

^j-ynYKi/-fi-te>.
^4* £*>?OmL£/ctsrlsmAnm^Cimv

+A<UU'£.

/{//ff*Urt^7 /<Z£&n£C&C *£* /fiS'bryrX^£**-' 

y$SrjvfiatK, dZCcsrutoC

) /U+J*+z** 7
f/fJUy-

* M

. j.S.a^y
■ y.JL-ot
• r.u, j
• P/LnJr

/J- /7?c&liu.’£.

• f
AfiU*0+**C^O

4. A/srfi 
y/d3j&~^fisu+-

/d //z+V+Ia/L

/d. filec

fifijU- A/e*es -c/tefittL .~t \

£>n /d'b^r.fificdr>cs^fturrit; cut j/~./L 7*1x1/' &*tsrt*xxA' £*~ip <aC ^1X>rrtAr^-^-yJXXxXZ^' Q-^*<X4L

/fit*-
a) sfi-bzA fi/*- 0st7isnX*xrl<.tZ*rC

l
;

2^ /.do ^rrUx/cxy *

//^ c/Zu7 /?/h&*-<-(l*c- <7*" r cUjf

Pas&KxL
' f

/*&( 7'ThXJ /
oL+fi, SL. hU ST7U7U <nS C^r^C^J

/c** A. u/eixC <&1£.

ud+~ fQuU^c/. Cet'-u-

u/ u/‘ j,/) y/L/' {U f-&cc^ds ,6j-c£* cr-«-£f

"7 y^~uZ£s/o /dcs' /d-

fi^b-J s+-&XXs**!C

</fi*"/'/
/U~ Qj&X/XXfC- (IsrrcTUALTtn*' .

(Xsrt*'

s
d/r-^COyf S '&p - /£> -cTuS -So -'* *>

Ax-gf ***,

|tr\, 77fi&UlC&y J/A
/

/Jb»r£j ft**"
frtxsC /(bxsuteyS 2-r* ' tt-c 

Tfaj 22* .

4fiL .Juxcfii^

ifi/isKCj
r/Zr^x7

\

fi0 tbcu/xx oCcsGZu&t 77 /odtH fififiy cu/tera-^C*/? C^rrC-,
2JO0 ,z*vyfiM<'fi**

, /rwcuLtoofi -&l*£ 

yfifictx fibiM utb(Aufiotd /**-'

Mem*7:+ Ccryn^JiTZCcx^

/ cTtn^oC./ho srfLto
t/*xna 

f, 4^ti» aUiC

Stlo
/

ytt C.4C wmm



I

211
^0 <ry7U7Ti^/'/''CA-

J23"*a f?zo

^/TUAx^Ce^

&>*<* j£*f&cC^€/9
f &y

*7 7
l

y'//l&^sCi Zl) . ^£>^«.

*$€L+-v~L&3’ /JAsvt,

dr&U^t ' //"Ts Jf/u&cS /77&z&&r> s7/lcs0a4e%£, Z2jFd£+y*p/'/
/

Jii£iXU3C<zj6g.,
CL+X^?C~-

1
i

C071^bL*~77Xfi--d. -

Z’/^' b yX~/ e^-£i- s*-£iS*-0C7•*->r7 g/f
/

!
/^Lc&C+rfUJJ *

'j£jZ ys£fi &£s*f C,C€s4J tC t(\Z,

/7U_^ "Zg&sv*^- XL7ccX>

f
<77Zjeje*£i^

'7njC*yns&-Cs/ z. —Tu-tx?

/ &-c~- .-

■/^S^TV .

^7/L^x-t^ ^b^<L&n/&4 XrZZcsZ 7/ y
/v. 7
7*. $€*/&* 

% JUc
7\

■

7
J.^U/2oM7a 

7 4 7, /■.7 «7

7
7'

v 7;

y&. /^ •tu^/'s^'

'y/h-z -^Tyca^eXT.

to
i! /< ! Kt-

i
■

■ /: /7 .
^ ft7&*j-7ey 

7, ^c sTtcLctj^A'Ti

4.
■

:>1
i o

!

75i

;1
;/V^/ Cfe^csJcO^ct /7t> 0/?7 ZT^^TcrztZ /Z 7c

y/'-T^. 0?yr ̂  n^ Z'/'^c

rAJU* CLsCs&i^y y/'7<'Jjt'ns  ̂^ 

s'^n.tLyc'Z?.

i ■tz^cc cyzyz/. »i-*^V T^v ••
/

i /fib* T^or-tc i&p'&-cyyz<uL' x7t> /x^yy^y'

■yiL?uu(, <7y
7 /

Z^/L^yr\-7x^y\^, ZZXL 6Xs#C
/

oc^yc^-4i

/ /J-ft fL>
/ /'CX/

<

i 1i

I! I

7^y y&£auuyc

x/xf’i'-' /vXL^ .
■

I ;
!
■.

;i

;:•.

;'
:

,v. .i



mmg

^ Srt^SKy sdcf&rr^tT

/ X>. 0&QL**li£^£,
(X^( MiCz, /c*m_

'YC»_ , rTLck^/df J? frY

SJ
^CUcO^eM'.

Y*^jC /dh+S, ^
Y/ /'jo,* cCe^l.^( ,/jCzz/ f-t*- /yc^j c c^gjUnd

; o'-3cjYso^Jxz— (Lfi^Q^c. qX^ttHL
4/ f \ y//&f A*/,/ZAj qj^P/? i»_ cs^^c J7A& ■ n*-3- c^A—.<■ ce

£. /-<?■£*

,-*£> (jZ&da. •&&iALe- 0*s.
(?

<&
1 50

-£</&<-/' ,^<24

J/*' >
c2^e ^

t;tf+rfya^ut .&&- '&2*uas ^Cc 

/Yz. ?'£££&Zj,!s*^ </7&*.eCAp,

.d: o1

t i
a<L*. t/?

C&HtKaf.A•V 7 It
. -J
. tjr

v
y

*C - ^Ujux^UM
&■

<^YcLC^-^Jt^, ,4* l£--- ■

i >11]
ic.

.*e

j

U

-4
{!

n
\
t



:213 !1
:

SiA^&CC, <ks&:0
/ /2 *£ Sp*~/.va7x7rrt&^ f. 'TTL&yt

■

* cr>\.
[

'A* . 7& - &*& <C. f {j? 7-CA^?\
c. t2o/z<~£e ^ l2*A&4l*Lŝ jCjCAr^rC■■

\
\

iZ*‘u?C

'!

'/ ^jf^, ,^7FZ*^t?~z*^£c*4 if? ■■/'/{/?- j&AZ**/i^&-C4s0yY/loiUA*£c4 \

-•■

I
‘
I

^/'L£. d£Ct/&73 J? ^'£^C~£-if/?/Z' ferine.
1/

/ ?j~C /fi&SZs&P?*, / dtsnj{ s&(^ ■*~*-^A**U>*£

-'i-
.. ^ w C. O>i ' C'C.C£^i'~e^-*'!yii

'
'iy-y ■^'- f - '1/ifv^ j&tts4Ust\*7-€@tittsru^iC*

. &r/ <S-y '/??/. */ r.^f
7

./p -<?7L&

J&-/L<s£ s&raJ

CcAi—/^fcC-- - ~ 7y
; / *-0- /-??Ljz^

^ yT'l&T’ 7%£^ .^Tct^A-. -Oi^£j’./2/'£?(.///f-S • 'fiCO^fct'&cj?t~gCeM T/
1,':

V ^cc-r/x(&/ _/0^<^xtcAxrs£o 0C4Z&&L+4JC <xA2.&,Kc'*y?

7* .
.'-7?0

c7
.

I
J
;r 4:

=C - -^Cuttuei
i

y&+. '7pSl&&t-rs-\-&sr>m 

*+ }’'+j , /#?/.1 .
!i
i>1 *
i:l
ii ’otc&nJ: aXCc^cC&-^<-c-s '^?7Zct^&^9/

‘7&££&-&>JL€C /&a'-r>2*'sy7L/'fr£\£. '^7j2A-7*-fi-y As'2'3 A>sTV 'Q-srfU&C
•' ,/ </'

/7 7

i (f2s£*<*s>V2 'V/J,•| !
Arfu^ifi .OiC^cJZcL-

s^OTvCZZ cL^s

it!
H?!
:.•!

7- ">'& •
|! ii
•i :

:
i

.
i

i
1

■ :•

;ii
1

• I

i!
I;

i i
i
!

■ »

■ *.

i.
•i ■ . {

:\



214
^4 ^In^ouU %tc*usSa£. IMi^y, /£^

/ ^

/ 'i*f /?*/. I£f>V

7
/(SAcr-£' tr^^/4^ S/uu^^l'p

jC. X). TXscX^CT™
*/ULr ~^7?2*C*l«4s5i^ ,.-,/ /f \*^-'ftUvfar- X/ -Artis' Cjr*iSLj~*fiL£*£./ (7 &
yi^ C&2fr*c<44+<f 4?/afe*r^*£

.,.Xy -/Xtf.
’ , ,<

^f€£6usi>7 X/aa /2^U4>t/^c XT X7

'$-Zc-r*^Cf /&e*c.er>t*c(£eL.

■({rX^-cXL C^r-t-cTT e>- 

Xj^F '/&/* XXctX X\£-^ ^XlXk.r^s-^J/dfe&i***X- : A/

'^'jf 4 ^ /&**££ Xrox ^m/a+*4«tet,

'"^4— OCG--C,X*C£s£ X>ut^/ ACg_^

.'T7XcX7?i J) XX r^r^x
/

Orrn^rX/i'CA y^-4- sCc*i<<4l£^ 7lt4**tTef’.# JCLC<£+X ’■ 7//
,4Ott7Z-/7z<7^^ +?/t£~c«~Cit Carts.S) £L, ,4c*u£X2^*,

77l&rrts&*& CLk$L ■ f7'<&/' 4^0” s&bttJCiC 4^ -''^ otv yTci-^T^. gyferrtsHrzS 7*/

,'?~C&*zu*d~ 74x

TXeTrt-f.- 7x7' time.
</ TTryTtaXcsnS ,J? /7&^ yX€£a>-aj^

/ r ^
X. 'f-d£utnuM. f2*^yZtrXcc< 6y v;-Xr-j-~:^>C

•. ^ <£i

C r .•« <7X - -c-- -7
, " ‘ ' - ■ ■ • ’- -—JLCC<r^J^£-< 7' v •

/7
77p>- .• v4s^z^^-/. .;;-/ ■v7i'e4>£U€ OjU££ / ’-- '- .. ►-IjiC

- . y. v*..: . J---

V

,-A3./ft CsXg* 2Jf.<<{.-

. -XtUZc&tc&AZ

4 /hu/i.
7

- £

7X/7y,7
SJ 0

is, . /ilcy^ y- 7 /

^ yo/i+cU*. a&**~ a*y ''/7&~t*£pcS

*£ 7<_ ^7rU&*oU4*4*C

77Xt~
s<L~y

'cicl+J-t/a*

c2-+*&C'

JaX^ /
a^<x7/cf( O'* j7+X&-**r~>ci&r?

/7+x4^+c &s C^cXSt.-
-TTZ^taC^X

V'G/UmU#

'~Y

/ •u^AC^r. y±./yCSr

■7t?0 4 -X */ ^ ^ /V/^<::-

/4^_ ^/uus-rx.a*c

a- /*>***

„4~ ^
>4

^ jrf ^7 44
"✓4- yrrt^Cc^

/lu
Try /4 <4*^7 

/T^ ^ 4<^ ^

jy //7*f j&xtTtcC 

XT. Ctryt^TjJ1^

y&sVXtU+J ^7^/7

r 7&7cXjL£j<1tf''
t ^ (&OCu**jn, fly

<2a y-4

/~r?-<^£aL

/_t ,/L Jieu**** ■^aU

sj 4*4

*T atfu-oa^Z X- 77 

^ /Utrfi****.

^ c.o't X~c

r°dzc*e4&^

7-4
;<Ucca&t 

. !^ 
~&no£iJcJL&£<r*~

^ FL ^/



7
215

/HjL- ^7$m*no: ft£c^^ XaLct ^Tv^Vy/^

:.jAA£ 'Z-yaul^^ X A(L
WM y

i
»

></C<^ aZ#-o*^ &* /9/(**-£Z+f^

& Ar/ /{ X^-/' At- (<2<*-^p&>/*-cC ^AAtu-C fAe_ y^a-Cc— /<2*<^e -?7Zc**t-Xs-r> -^e—y^yp^

C*-^ A* <Z*<U?C~ s'//c^ <*£^Ac+C*i~C4^ ''srZO-cCe^ -C^S? Av?*^ <2^t» cztzc&f/ y

CfTTL+rzCrL^Zct. /O+cAc kX<-<A (2-Xfi^A

I

t^'K^uJuL'i AuXl -<77Zf * &£jC*At£r^e, {Lb-£n0(?-^£C4Z. O-o^ ^/d^f yg&yz^x-rUj?' sOy /77?Y. £-/A&c<y£ AXti*' fAe. 

yj!£*X?e*-+;42'4<^n,' yA4Z-r*%£L4^L J?/-. '^TZt •-^r&f e&9/£cJ& Clfo-.S^Let^ X*-

/£<*. A~» '&C-- -1-gZ~e>ziJu£ >//" CZ-^ie(_ y/Atf A2^-c.<r^i£&£ -'<£y ^7?i£r
, ^

^ CLa^cA X 'GA&Ag*, ^ xZ£z_x-A /Zj-+-£?£>cl£ '^^<^rxrCc^C G-*i&£. X-A-- yCZ/l/t^r******-0*

J7/A, */-
\

&G<zc- CL- /c?-?S A A.£.&>£-rJ Yfi/*. Ce>-e—^ 4-«.o**_
/ /

/&zaX>c+-^£^-.

i

'Zh$^2&<i&{ &+**C -??£*- '/A /£c*>z^jz -tCg-am-cCecf «t<^o</
<7

/2r-*^20i40( o^ixaC /77Z- sfr?. <c£muX£ 

/C^C^-^CuC sA'A&A Aka— C^i-fCeSCt^r&v AhAA) AAz— AcLsC^A^ C^t^" y^-C^t *--

'^5^ UccA AA /’Ac—' s^XSe* /AAg.— y*rt£aXA^ o^&J-c-oCc&i /^e/ o?<o»c^'/ • ^ <7^ A^— 'A&Xt£*> 

C<Ac4*A- A*^ X QJZC' -r*t=zrar'h£r^ -tAzoGcsf G—'-.jC 'C&ZeAtXi

Ca^k**' sAlA*-CL&Crr0C<A&^.

-ATlf. A&ZeC+^^t 

A<- +-AC*, X> aj£C CQ-c^U&9. /7Zr. /^A^etAa,

/
;•=•

yC/^y d^?/^y-<^yl-rC ^'

/^4 /t ^AfArr^1 I /•

:

/ '{iU>C' ^4^7 • ’^d-V'/ /l/V ''AAc^' s£>/i&C'.'-r^t 'l^i. 'AAg+xXoSC ACl :■■' a,/?-*->Z£.?.-k-Ao+ '~7~2*
• I /

£i^sKY.G<I^C. C^CyC-Ch^.-C-

i i' ;t

IN fe.

X*- 1^AlOj7CUC

.JiA<s -
L! I• :l

y
j

I .

{

i:; !

; '
j ;: . i

:
.
<

,
'

.
■

■



216
*' 'f?'-hf- *

/- f Vv.c- l.T’-rs

/ //

~ '7/i. s&£ul*uM.£ &y. CLt&*2 sCP\&-<:

•G ^%€c++cc£t

O-s'-jt ,'?7U4*+9*T ~r-
■ /

; /*&+*** k&lmC*■■

7 -^-C— sTTLc* />c:^J&Af *f s*AjgJK>

,/

'-
/

I. /■

/' ^. -i " ..* 4> /i£*

. *•. v. /. -■_ ■’•--■

<7

■ *

/ . -G ' .- //'G-’i

■

/ y -•-■•-

<7 ,
^ /ic-€e£ ■■ - - > £&&*€&

' J<xj£y >0"tAflC '3- slfi£*4 ¥* /2-&GLI&

/'- - :-W':

4^ •••'-

(/ f y
/ • ' /V,

;'iL s£'C-&**~* ff/ f *

f -*'/ £■/

/

7^/

<* -4

///
^ 4**c£jC. £*£-

/Ou-/7ly// $/'h- dS£X& /\*/ ZA*p4, 

^/r/ d~ /2em&sCy?arr*^.

{yX-^-4L*~ S*&v/£sr4mt S-SezJC /J<? /*£.\A d/As*aC

f£*V(L> <2- s&p/’A. .

A- , •" - ■•- A / - Gy' C

/%> /2ca4~- .
-<?*rr /. -

. //

v"4.4Ll*' C**C- o**

<ThvC*/ V

9// if) Ak-- ~7~ "7 /

-?>7 ./^/ia/’ iff /7x£. ' 4--.

i^4^ry^<W -O-c*

''/"'ll* . <de&**6f*y

,'A> '£/ &+++**) *x.
fbc&*,;l0sL&4 £L*l*£ -/'Ly <f/- ,6rs^C.* '

fit. -■?, \ j\(X^C *JL-\ i

I

/4^c- '/4UsC f G- ^ ~ Cl^a-^Lt ’j/vf
/

'*> /-4L .'-iA • /rr/
/

tsK/TC.y f'** 4*:-f-<2*~9 ';Z* *4 S CVt^AScA-

Pi#t& £? 

Uu./y JLui* \

<U~+u*m
<?

escajy £* 
/

y>t'<r-.^/lifLAtU /cuy/tf ~y

yy -I ls* , . t^G* (JC$*

CL*-*C fyfjL. ■

-.2^0 riUy^jfS

4/^6 yfs>jr*e±<.'AW/' y/'-4- jL:14C&> &Cus4-[ Hu yjh* /ho~,

t&K'-c-rQfC <^:;£& , #7 4-24*0
/

if/c/ j>*uK/ <r-W

:^V /£Aou^r^G-*’ oU*iyt£*<4C, <*MAs c^icM./ /6<~J 'Tic

C y&aXCLiM

J&k 7
i





213
j 7^0 Ap arnyrr A-CtcL. £»v / fit&*

7
At- (h**f <££$■*. t .' <$Au7* , ** '^sU~r> /f. /fiUfoiUU , AA&**, / 3- '&4<'^v.- ','|t^L$

XX *Cf*€JZ&cu.UsCC£-J~'-r‘-fc- / $J '1 fa-fT-^x./f ^frr 9kli,A-/*4J JLjC

'/<.<ui t^s/ *- /^si .///^

zX /7 £s**\l/K.

GfoiJh/Jos)

Um Q~4+-HjL /A>/ (-JL /Ac-^ <5iA Ac,- A^wc--<*-£dioUr
7^. Cfeo CJn&d<s*> /,?TLc*7^l.&£<c*< 4^(ts*~fks*ja J) 

£^ 6&d
L^U^. A^yn/oi.

I-Ot&inyyr-^ cCi^

'/?j Celery** /UiJ'L c^Ca^i? £.<?'/o (%>

U A4 /* 7

c** aX smAAJk'y t&Zid.r 'YWt b*±£&9
/

X/^y, AjS A7^’ <^Auyv^T>

/YA
.A ■ 'd&£~6L£tt&£. 7/.^o,7 T

; AcJUl.^ /9>3.
'fTtdufsd e^ /J-JLS &'Ks?U*.‘iL& **Z,

dj\f. /'t2CLrrupL ~&<-^

'TfUuJ^y

jjO' .ftZZ&*-h ’

7-3 //^ /****—'/y7h'; L-i-o/^i7

/y ,<£*y^#AA**-> a~c ry—~ ^
f/c*- A4

C<l+C*++~

c
^ /L- S’hjs^j .-*&- >7^—-/*

6*
fZ' £rr*-£^\p 

if
•fed£-* <?■i2, *^-

<L&34u£uSdy

srvtzd Csd&st'^ f

fa!*/ 4&u£f daS &> j£>-&^>

fp
‘/fyccJi&z43.

r:
Csr-un. cs/te f'tf/j*C£00 ? Cnunjlfk,'. CUx^L-— /f'7Jtc'0>&c££.

X ^ /3r^yj’^- I
i“#. Jf Jd 7 ? /ze^L^-X ^&Lc3y£*J'lA

4. J/^
' f^^'-u: A. , /w-^

/? ^ Q&e-c*p,, S

£ JrJ&y/£
M /idyfA' ^
X>. fudCs~-3A*f /2$w*os'A*r

f /ZA^Ctys.

A JUf&? 7
eT< '&-



219
j

oCc^JU^rx^C ?it /? /'a^^C, jo %’Cc^ '/<2k-c^u.-es£z* 

<£s .^TTO'A Gts/'" ^fc-

7,t

yi^L-cJ^-Cy--/

^l> 'Kfv£jJLjf

/C. 5Utv# ^-77?. -^Ujl^

fi*4Ls (^~r.yy-f

if
l*A

i /*" 73— J*-£~C—yp /~^ /T^L—' -■'z£,£*/<&? CL^7s?~ZJ2-st~/« 7 / .
.s^s/Z^^fs’ yf& c^'Z-dy/fu^~ 'OT’Sx- --SA&IL, /%L £“0 f&if__7

yZ-f <L.cr/r\^s~r t*<~&-ysT^L'^ c'U-

Jf/ S-SQ:^ G-jz:-?~zj3~c?C- <&0&0

( -£?• ^.- »

7/^ _;x7" *-& f(s<>~9: f^t^eCOy 

7^7/~cyry-£Zc^-s\ti

z^
cL7

/ / /
/7/L4^c^oi^' C^rr>l^r?-i~C>T^QJ^ er^s*.

<r/7 7-^. f-£>^r^».✓'?'? Zy-y: -^Jyyyr>

/ /,*'y'sfc^ </^Zg2>r-^c.-.r—7 .

sf'/'Lz&/'-^. /C ^ /S^& u^> J7 9*fL
: %eL-

/fi&'S-f;

S&4L-* (L^{ /TO

TZ^c^'L^ieyL' 7 j¥^nUf /ll 

Jo
Cj^7 ££fol** ^ ffti

stf-yyjf Os? /Zc*~if ~f\.oj''

7/<A 7^5-Y / O^,

/ „ C^. C^e^w-06' s&-<Ly /<2<z-^y 1Z7 -'J.C.0.fyrr/cJjH
,/ f~srL-i*cyr?l^*m*jl4 a- j£-/L ->-'j—-^.

7

CuZJL' lsjf£-'0->Jdijf /?'Z:.- 

GL.--Z, {CL*r-( 9?fc^ Z&r*/- £fn'LL*7. c^y
y

f^Xs/' f/ltf /?b9fL/fx J-s \ V. <517^ ///'./s&O\ \

; :•
1 i

.
••* i
i

The meeting adopted a Resolution made by the Committee that, 

subject to the approval of the Commanding Officer, the 

Club should in future be known as the P.I.D.P. Small-Bore 

Rifle Club.

Club Title.

i
I
?

i
The Chairman said he believed that the Rifle Association 

was intending to run a sweepstake during the winter and it 

v/as agreed that we should assist as before if requested to 

do so, and in return to receive the usual share of proceeds.

'Sweepstake.

s
{
•;
i

1 i * C^ jcc-^- systySzts /> <Jlf <^fyrfL Jf. 6^/fL yf'^sj-
' •

eSUsLs' &&£&v£s?if K^f^y

■sTy-iJiSsf

i
jj /9'It'O r/'j /&<* CyyTt&n/ .

//•: !:
i

/f'/jsJ' ^Jo xOLcy/jyJ /£r fidJcy S&JZ&yy CitfZLy

d/J f/esixi/ S&S&/9 Zl^y &s£,tisf<Ss /<?ey 3^ .

/stfrO
/if&rJsj (O-h^yjLs /^CaJ^ 

y&fy*j>

£jk*xuJJ. JU fu

fhs ^Cfyztr/yyj /?Ils yri^f/^y CJ&j?.£

y/ <7$j^rv£ ^1

9-

i
‘



O.C. , F.l.D.F. ,

miniature SSJ Tst^ °f ^
were adopted - in e feet as follows ’

that the Commanding Officer’s permission be 
sought to change the designation the Club 
xrom Falkland Islands Defence Force Miniature 
Rifle Club to Falkland Islands Defence Force 
Small Bore Rifle Club, in order that the Club 
should bear a name in conformity with clubs 
elsewhere.

that the Commanding Officer’s approval be sought 
to invite the personnel of H.M.S. Bigbury Bay 
including Royal Marines to become temporary 
members of the Club during their sojourn in 
the Colony - providing the Commanding Officer 
(H.M.S. B. B* ) was willing inxaiixKXXHS to 
recommend each candidate as a suitable oerson 
for membership.

two resolutions

(a)

0>)

Regarding (a) - this is a mere formality. 
The term "Miniature Rifle" went out some years ago and is 
now known as " Small Bore Rifle" elsewhere in the shooting 
world.

Regarding (b) - there is little recreation 
offering ashore for visiting ships and the Club feel that 
if they can ease the situation, even in a small way, it will 
help c.nd be appreciated.

I From enquiries made it is not expected that 
the Club will be ’swamped’ as a result.

The suggested method of election worked ouite 
well during the war and while the C. 0’s. recommend may appear 

a little harsh, the safeguard must be taken.

Unfortunately each temporary member will be 
required to pay the usual sub. of 4/- to help offset the cost 
of ammunition which is already subsidised by the Club - plus 
4d. per shoot of 11 rounds (11 rounds cost the Club around 6d. \ 
There is no extra charge for the use of club rifles, etc.

Both resolutions are recommended and are now 
submitted for favour of formal approval.

4.
11. 5. 53.

A

ft*.fa*

Or<~

r
i*/

Athesis J-S SS/TS.



22(3
^ ,2 3rcLV~7(UstCi. , /?>$7

(y Ctf I‘ ^j, s&AtLsJ’ C' S??L$W* J —^, y^drj./

y) • C. . /^t9- -^* '^L&A~A.<sczj&t.

/e.'j.w j=C. y

'C ffi***^
JL,s77Ur~y&<2.

'/iz? (r/^a^t«v

CefTT^Z^ySZ^CyTx,

. '^7. y^Lfn, / /h~gs*-fLJ3~£i^C y&b. / ^V. •^<'

— (Lzrfy^c

jf? 3^1

Q^XZ-C. eZ-'ZS'S^L

hL s/jor* y y^*
/?£&-¥<C s

--^7 7^ X*- /tLey£yz~d4
c^/ C-^;

2

7
/^? <a_-^ y -.&-& 7 -iL y ^c*i~e^£, r o(j>yf (jy<^L 3<? ^ <&r> &Lc^ ^1-e^.

7 t^'Ty/e-Z. ° 9- /2^£s^X^L. /&

./- y?/^4*~«aJZ4(_ y~CL-

' _• ,. -

y^C/ yO /{yj-cs-3£z^Y

jtftWWv

4T^/&^6 rp^GlytJ£z--c*L. CA/ fO - yy^ZC.

/? a^"^—

d^. <^j.

v/7^- Gv 9~/^_ -—?■ CATcrryyz.&C^■?------ .-i .,•yy~o

*7. 7i&_f v ,■? S7? (■ /? J?.

/U*. *- 9* ty~*. *9>yyO, Afrt'MK, /id

/.. ^Ut^cjt£C^r y*. y.f . Ck*£at* *-*€*i GcyiJ 7*l^cyyyf.

Sir /?,. g ^ ^ C^/a-~^iyC ,JL J) $*^L 

Is./U-Ta-^ /uh>***-
/2cys>-dz}C .

(LynL^ri'---Jt /&A-
sfltuu*4*~ *

£Lj£-y&~ZS~~i^ /^- ^ TH-Cyz.

J/L^ jU^ ^ y~y/~

^. '^Ccayi^A

.

/



T
f

1221
/

’CLfji. 5->

i' /A^ rty-a, /?.*>llp muMy /^v

4
■

fbat+J. •w- J&hzu-m 9* ft C*ms£&9rzrw*-eC

/TTl&nu^tjrf ' hL9 C-*-^—-fl't-frl/(uSLt-*s-, 7

7

&sra£& %’UL
.

£&C~&*-****/Cf

CLn^t, ^X^U2- cX- ■CiS^->»_C-4LJ^C , i
'
;
i

S^cc^ <*b
/&{TrX^^/jiL. .

/5§x’-a->*£- AAf3L-c^-AA^t£

C/z^UZALc/^y) ,Lt .,^'L^'Ct

/(&'m^r^jt'/jUL • 'CZAjLc^uyU,

* A^Aiiu

/Cs
•■ C^AJ /^rtxJlfec

-A'-y /Cdf /^^rnJ^U^f.c^JA .✓
y
- a

A / ' /?A2&y 

/'L-.-zMvJL

’■*

CL

" y^/?f ^dp/i^U

ps'A yv. /r*r*i
0\ Jv\ f^'nrcC-

s2sCA*k*ru*y & /ZAJ GJisyo tcJi& O&A

s&xyi&3bU--y^st .A/CczAf sLtCLg^, /\!t^ C£ CLo^f <A*-A 

>*y -LL^L^ y+ozJLzAt ,

s'Ci'CoisLr’ /$ ^o J1 ?/£l- /rtt/* ^^-C4-5^» /2^-^V (^Ou& yAjZ-~

A- JfCZsr\'0i*

7
J. fj AL *>

^tT-sOA-Z-Ay^l CjAi V O^A^XA^ c4^ *~ V 

£!L*¥ 6 —'

V**-*sAcJXcj

CL* /OAao^ /?a~£c*, I'&uL-^t,

J2^ sh ,/U^ sttulLJ

/
✓•^O i2U

7
'J^C-Z- -,-^. /6L&-J JZj_S2s? LCLc<L*>

JL JiL^ /&c*s£* C*—>|/? CcL—CL*lSTi*C*-<!L

'/<&*<’ZjyC ■ /C^C& ^zd&^CJL^- 

#t£y /^

Z^/akIaL/*/ /P/lCl

/^■'Lav- ^y ^ J/Cy^Y*o£**f

/ /? x 
^Tt-fOy - ’A y f

fiCc* C~/L LCy c££
J?*M.

/*
s7?i**cey^

&TiA£*'
*

daUHjtjLs
\jC<sK*U- 
• . /

/*'

A-JltC' CsrK**J&*LoO'/&C4AU*1^ 7

^. /t^A
A /Cir£cA> ^

J-' f*c&s (Ls //nAVCs
/

N

1

i
imfi~r~iMi ii •-BBS





iI

223
V

: /. Ai. .;
A \

■■
yy*~£Y ^--v

J
y s&cifi/- ■

/ »

y-. /fy^A, >;7 . 4u*y*^Af' , yA, fpic/y7 ^
/V-. ^

cAp f
f

r
7
V

c srytf^r^S’Cf^£~ -- y>t/cyu. y^fX?7lAu^&4'. A

\y^fz*~0r4— •*-
yf
/|

%YX /&a* y* &>
jrf •*

CC<UV^2X- - - .:>/''

S&r-'UsC /&'*&> *?-**£—

A * s/ '2ysc'y\'

r&ihC

y A.y*> teA -X^y ^ 
/ /

;/ -y^A-yA

! /vL?/- CtyyZA-z>
/ - l7 y 7 

_ - /

•7-*
&<? X czA&^^Y jS &

A’ tyU^cJ' /?1
/dCaJbt* *

A sXftZ'OXy.y

'7 / i

f«<?•~. • - •„ .
; i

/! i/> zu. fL y&AA..i^y -AjlA •-^ ?
X-s:<~/& yj-4^£&c*jC€X*

■ ' 7 - - - - . -

■

7 /y j

i'■aL /yf-.:y-A.^-■f tAiA^:
/

I

i
•/ttc-Z-A-AA

/
*

^:>v/ *•■■'•:,• 4.

Ac.&yf / /ii /-V

A/%A2>6c£*
.1 ■ • J V.

.
J

i * "7 . . <•
STTlrJ/ £•

i
r

, ^ i '2>6' A<y '<:-AA . ,i
■

A-tC -c^ *
( >Afl-'.-Ay/fa,/ •-s -.^ • y•t~> ■• i

i

; .. • . • 
2- ... ';<r-'C 'cAAtA^/V s"£-C<si sAAcyb* JtCsyr-y.

S, S$fl - ML, yL&tLasvL
s - ' ̂ <7 i7^

fClsA

/: f-Viyiy /ro! /^O . /ii !
. &&£.&*. - A/.

i!
CyV^Art'£yy:‘>^r.

i
*.?A - - ■ &/Aity*i

4H ..AZ^uz,
i **4jZd(^ A^y 7>^f zyjk. A

sn

aLy 4_ -
■C/A&*w.^ A^-2y*~~''■

.-'
c AsyjtdA- y.

■

2y yAu's’C-ty* by

7 -7^- A*d&- ■--- y:Ay.^Af

A,
//

/Ca^ A^-i2*#'^ sy~) .s4ea*~~ <7,

CAryA

// Ast£A• // fAj\
\

A 'AypAx&sCs^'' "i'^-
! UW/7

.
/

$Ay-+/C^sAm^
'A^'-yiyy

Zj-^L-

'+• iCxjdt'.

^ /^ ^ y /7"/
^ «

y'/y - ’-', . ]y~^‘—i—--,-~-'-c-'-(_^ •

J

I fU-Z^ (Zety-^A^A 

j&r&~*.<j2Z4L-

A'Acc.r-y ,i>* /y>*~ 7 ^ ^;

•:: :
'

Y'! /CLcy>w^ &T*

.<JL/0- -

/ !. !/2x^oe4X^
* -' ;;

i /2-> ■ /■-4/
!

fyy.'y.y--'yyyfy? •A- 'yy^A~-L~-/CACaTUiM

t ii / . * ■■yyy,b*\jf ■ ^

y':4 « afiBesee^a*



22-1

*&z/ <„.
t,e d? sXXeJfcPrt.

y3oc/{ sX* /9^>

^y6SX/nA. //^ hJ.

M /orv£ S •r/'C&^A'cjZ >■ 

V'-tise?- /Xe^z^C-^s,
/^* SPscXtc*r%y„ dy>%&6 y0

£Xcz4*v>zc*<n~.xSc-ru&cS

*
C+ot~yffi/rud#* X/l£

<~X
■^ycc-n > Cy< Ot^*x,'>~i

/<J~ /C?s*~S*-.
S' y~*^e^c/' oi*

1/^r-e^ s^ec*.

/^t?^ ^<t// C/Ar*

Ae/pscS
OcCO

&<&??

(P<Xr*V'svzt,7£c& S &£r^Z-P>'&'yy. fS\

Kj.
jf $Xis//o*ry 

//. /'Crrc/

(?■ ^pf*
j}t4s>X<Xfr7t.

S~CCs*/ #/W*^

" /~P- (pXbcXX^L

V 1« //• I
<J. CUa<<,<* ", #%J***c<»*>* |
$ rfufa&s// •• *J, I

•• &. /Xo^XAfcr**- I
<J. /cC'/fry^S * &.

& rc&/ i^Xe. ScAnS
cScS /^ &£do&sf

■ sSc^t. ^cS' Ap* t^Al.

sScT-Cr^S &c
*£24~sfl^/ oer-r**/ Ar-A^c^P

Tcry-e.

yJr*Cas6t/rx&'/- 
^Qyri'rrM/fah* '* O. CC&i^isVC'

\J. (jt'XS-yScr*^(X ,

'ryj £> /Ae, sScn'jko 

0t*rV C*,<*S S^A*

/*rA^y *y<s„ ss+**^W#*® y>yLf
y jp -?
S-C C Crn, e6?<p/ >

</a-S CCl'~r<^‘>\

s«Ac~a.~. S/ y .^yyJ^ *& *4r4*
6 *1 C sn& &<s-<'y &

J% ,/»* ‘tsJ6‘J‘j//^ ^ sZ^y r*y~‘~'

'^o«.<rtf5M*-v
G&rt

6t /?
C^<S

\





t

230

Falkland Islands Defence Force Rifle Club.
Minutes o^ Committee Meet ins: held on 17thPune 195?.

Present; Mr W Pones(Chatman) V! Richards, K Ford, G- Binvs 
H Duncan, R Skilling, A Middleton, and M Gleadell.

Bovs Brigade Shooting, 
that Members of the Brigade bet—en the s^e of 14 & IP years 
be permitted to Shoot on Sunday Afternoons from ?nm until 4nm.
After a lengthy discussion it was decided to ask the Ladits Club 
for permission to use the four lieht Rifles still in their 
possesion, should this request r'r,t be granted the Question o.. 
Boys Brigade Shooting to be referred'to a General Meeting.

A proposal nut forward by T'r ':T Pones

•\
■ororosal hy W Richards that Boys he remitted to 4se 

and Fcuipment other than Rifles seconded byA
Telescopes 
A Middleton v/as carried.f

The Question was raised of arranging a Team
Retired & Reserve Members No 1 & 2 *£25pie'■'] Pones approach the Acti •• Members

interested and Mr V; Grierson 
seconded by IT lord the

Team Shooting.
Shoot between the

Pichards proposed that it 
to" see if sufficient numbers were 
approach the Retirfcd & Reserve I winters 
proposal was carried.i

further business the meeting dosed.There being no

Bead and confirmed ' R, I .
‘

■ «/Chairman
non Sec.

i

\

L
(J1

\
s'

t

t

i



231
ft

August 1955*?.3rd:theheld onMeetingCommittee

7SSu,t>—»(M-lu„eM.w»B

—s ““st ”55;

„ ^°- «- ss ?rr-»:'Bf,„ris? >,;£!??; &>« « srs b«i- b.o»».b

rinutes of G Bi«?»» H
Gleadell* 

held on 17*

Members,to he

second
15/- ?0Tandteamwinning

.P.Club. Of the 
thisfinancial Paisley

3-Hteei«Te^ boW
September 1^.

the poor 
, to hold a the

Owing to notShoot:
Cluhht was
season,-after
a small prize

decided
some
shoot on

discussion
Thursday the

with a"q at P5yds
The comnetions to ^/f 3rd IP f^lgnf V/S^rci 5/- ^\l.

1st OTifs at MT3B (Handicap) If (TeU of ^ is W^t 

to
competion 10/-c^SetSnS lalv donated as follows

K»j/'
Xi£r W Jones £!•

••
TWO

i

examinethe committee
the selection 
3* GTierson the

that . 
to see itRichards proposed 

Prize Shoot 
ssihle. Seconded t»7 •

Postal Teem: 
scores after ieam. 
of a Postal Team is 
proposal was carried.

I

\
■

:

j

sr
\
i ■ i

i
: ;

\

:



Henri cKsen’s
of shootingask I'r C 

at end
/ the Secretary

of Riiies'Caries• Xt was agreed Itvice' about cleaning and oiling
season. .. _+pl,s '0e taken to

w T Grierson proposed |^atalsoPthat stock of
recover5f^fcnpe seajJon and ^f^oSsed

SE KSm —-°
^ -further "business the There being no furtner

/
arried.

/ e

meeting closed./

confirmedHead and/ Chairman.^ 
■^4 - 4 - ^ ^lion Sec.

/

A

yi
:I '

i
.

i i

i

rl
:

\
| !

]-!
i

:
!!

! 4
i .
i •

;
I:



/Jy J’/f1 V .• **. |/

0
’-*'. •?. -••-? Vv .• 4^ ..>■ - <3- :• w •-'*? ^ ---■_. ,-•- ..' '.< • rz>

(

y ■
* C.

i -V J) M.> •
V. -■

4J.
<?A-1 •-:<r *- s-c-' -'•■'■■-X^. ■ ..• -V\

•i-; .'_•£.-£>• J

/j yv

CO*uL~. fj*f> +**£' AJ&sp

*4p - -

!

■ p2f_ £^s\ .1
-// PL&O-ss:.") ri A^i-ils &±-*iQ#2JU:-L (X^oC *»/ '-/ •''*'> , W<\4. 7

fi&rfzs P/ ■'/ - i

'■

/ />v/A •/•XjC- . ^ _

/> -/

/• -£

^ i. * - -t^ 6*-**C.'U&Jz&ejU' 

2. jdAX&y

'A- ,P> C.i^-k^J3L#-&9

fa- S<4s*-A-9Us,

» - . .
, { s~

„ *• 'V^‘L

^*x -*? -

• . ■ • - - c* .-7i. •'.
: s~

. V* ^ 

' ' .

* /l .
• >K- v-

* ^

i

\ .

V •

/ /»
4. -- -

'
* „•. /. >

* Pi . r <$&+•Cl /-
,7.'7 • ' - -;.„.w. *%

7 fat X . /^^C' »y* ^ ***J* t 7>0 C^^ -^UjC , ■■»> 7
M-xPd/

✓
*• ^:

//.—

'
■?^ ^"•'L^.- ‘lA2*v6? - ^ >“s-' v -; -■•.v ' ' > -

11
:r

s£<j n ✓O'
<4. '' .- ' :. ..-<^ ' \ ■ .-; .. - '••• -• :

:. :•-£/' ■ J. ?-3-i«JC .

77✓
,

7
W ' > 7,-- .-“4-

y ■/

//• ^ • *C k ^ ^/ ■ r
• > . ^ •- -•C ‘

■--<£, t:-./ -•'-'i!*v4^.c. ,_ ,._ ,.y/- .

jriz^ C*f>**P?&* S<0>*K*< .■\t c< ■ - .,- ^i -at—*~?y> -'•" r
r<r

T /:
/

1fa mfa . '.w--'
- sf—i-/f '-' - -,•.O

7
</





234
<\s*> & t t. if Si*.

'lx, £ . %T^ . ^
A A. V
«• >: . Z j

>- #/«. <t> 6*«3r •4/ ^w»/«» ,^k &-r*4..9 •ffltftf'ft®'*

: - ' • ,-. r-ftlSw

Qj ^
-•/--/ v-.fi** -•"'*£■-**-. /$]&+**» /9 (‘A*****. 4*. /***r«~4>:Z-ii£*fC-*r~jL. *L. <•::.<0 *CA Ci> r,V ,

4,;• «/V rv.-a^

----> .r --'>■• *&&*v£r •***• •«- l

-C- p*4qut*- ?■*&#£.

//:?✓? v !»*=«»'- 'W&4,

,&&£*.'** -'y0-f***. /** ■>****,

.: >* <:, • • '- ..—- . ;- V,- 4s© ^
:>

*^e2s4 A#**
£/~rr>’~ 

i-. /-V-
jUU s***-f<..

* $'****?/ ^ 
_;4pv .'^C. nv®*^ •

c . 7. 4
,-i^ SL^jS*. -c*. M•*

■:4/*
_• pW* —*✓ .->*M-

, «>• -■
■■■■

tc. ** . c\

C#*<£ *'// £4JW -
■ . rr»<-^^.5E^^A- • -. '.&r<:-*9 •

>0
/. wa

«; -t ; "-:?iSti./c. 4t<»ry -:-

/ /
,. . -. '.--4

,i i'-l^■-^, , iL^Z&y .
;*?&'■<fhtML r.'> k

rc S) •-•'-•*-^..
4-

I



Jy ^̂£s^Ctff.
i

<<&/£. 7
>. 4U

'&4*» *<i\icL&*

** £. (i&*k*&c2&6+&4,
/?

*/£*»- sm^rnAf <rf *&, OwfawcyiC^ .*,

'-l^iXU?^ CsUrtLfC-' ~ €,*”H%A4C

'friJutJ**:
UAi^iy ^

I /

/£***4*/?’ /,dc -^v ^ '> • -
A

i

^ <^T^<£»--<t-> 3&*' C^«- -—T-i
-•■

:
J

/ ■

I 0 / ^ / 6 ^ •

- '■vV''0'’^ - —\j-*

i

/ I

— /> *■* ^

•<L*>C a,>"
,'f>77'

i

// «& x. a » / " 0 ^ * ...:._.- •;.• - '^i*''f&2.--, yS \

|

. /?fite:y..:,iU4 JT
'V3te

'
/

$*<JLA**J'Tt /
■■Cdfc VS^L.i. /--J* /T->* V >' .-£**»«U**JUj(m

>j //

V. ' ^-.>'•>> ,c,v^V--.-^ •'•'-^ U

S'^L^ ; C(1 r*4,<KgC .

/
r!

A “'A!
;

=
:

/"/ &.$Ct&r\ + si a

yi&** /<^V . ’ i. * ^C4u£ttC i
/g^ygimugc 4f Q. /&»*—v<. Sy ^t< sQcrnA+i^■<£c&0mM*<L

, ) 4 //, >< v 9 d£t*rnm
/'

'; -Wv . * L*

■'< ■ Mcjuamu.

*•.
i ■'A A .•;/»'£*„•

«

\
;





i

237
/3 £t / P&J.jbL- .^*«~~****~ ~v*+**+y *L. «■**•'’

s'M&nmXw; i
4i

£JS- Kn*./ --V • .* ,c ii,t\ jw* x
(L "4 . 4^4A<«.^ •

<?»

/•i

I/I
>:' 1 i

■

^ &SL- $*&*<&&* - <+«M*#***p’:■i .-sS^s^SJrfs-t- '”Cc'W?si.t •*%i y^.!

^7/ ^farr-.&fif /*&&r c4t
‘

€fi9Qi*GniSJ£**,

-y/ ^**+*c*«h**4*/yCe*«*

r.y^-v:

-•

/ 9 S3 <U&+ jt~eu*jUA.

0f /&&*** &* jU+~&9

yC
•e *

-■-c :

--V«&W&a &#4,

i*&7 ^a^y: .
^ <&*&/£ £#+frAm>***

/ ' /
>• -'-•-« :-.^>

/ •
•r ^ ■•• i, & €^8^4^^

: ^ //
•/<L ,<>;^ > •• -• ::>• •: -£.7*

', ■ i. . y:>? ' : ' •- .
- %*€■ /'/$>*»4^drf&yf . J; <&

■<& ‘'Vd'SsKrtut <>**/«/• •'*,** ,

4**7:0.

" VV j? Hi
,<■

a a&3uAm> yfi . .:? .'T y.* ^

A"te-*, -i /^•••’.^ 1
'1 -• r^Z' '*&t»

! //'
rkij£s$&*» f 1. &£<*’*' *

'
-V

■S • ’I^<3i' j </

C: /y
^^ ■.-•'a y- ‘ ‘.-^ / / -!&, •v ^ \v^ £SL^U-Wt 1- v1:

-• '■'•'— '•/'.^•v .^- ....... _/?.

:
:

• ':? ■ -•••'7' " « .u»
! .- - - -:- y;.
i / y.

1
--■

;
y&i* /^u.I ;

i<ivi* l>£/•: r
?>y- .• .y^

, vj ^>vax4-■>

;i
i

.- - ■- ,

■

■: ! ^

1 t

1

1

!
? I

1
) 1 1

I!

t •:

/



m

*

I C \ I* J* >o I* CJ

la *5 f c\T i* la u-\
H H r-! H a* 3H

-w H CJ H C\VO p! o’ 
-4- H 8

H -

or;

0?
o
toCJ 4t;-; & a§ -i• ^

S3o o
os %Pm 8 o ”

Sr
.fP
!S«i§3**

u!

4 1H O
1dVsia ni o4 CO

ft § 3 51
•HJi to p, 

fd _
3
QJ

1o P -PC H © 
, <3 ;c; *h E *h o
5 . 14 ;-j & «
^Od'^ tbWHa a«1 s &-a

iJfega

.api!

fV -P<2 gH
1 i

35i«!:-> -J^ Pi O E
•-J CO pH -4 W*3o

Ch p.
Po;-m

•Hi
L-1

c*•.n‘l vo r r ia f*
01

CO OIn> >3! C » Si i

Cm
CO • • O • •

niAO 0> Ho j c 3M 3C;^

n c -

: « c,j
bi

H

3!
CO l3

ri

;

VO
iA
G\

g -?
<m cl

^ Pi .1
o , ) H g H

9SS 83A IrJ h § a;

J
8i
S

% ri•4 ro

lli°l
a © o © -h
■3 ^ 8'd 5
fCl CM Pi CO CO

I

’

i;



■ ***=

r

238
: Jf JLt A,. .^uc, r^yIfVStrr?** -&*-*'>zC~£I

/-'-■=«*■»

' ;

':”A. /£/. y^L LLi L

4/.
•&fC&04*+ yfc 4,.

4. 4^C44«^ #<>

!i teALMf.
f

_X»*. **e&*e- <%~ ,?f 5«<cv>^

.<4? 4rALL& L?
7 • / / / '

<$ ■ **Vfc**0v>4fc^<1
-■?

s
i

*^*4» #€t»y <<?s# /$*&&*, $£** y<d*£■ :; ML \^is.cJ&*s^? i+AmJ gs**§seHf;
'

)
'P$C&&0&s*kp , <

~-
<m+* /L&ml £ C&yft?&*4i $4

\ •
" / -

i

ALCtC. Jtjy"tl/f, n hL. £»«s*u~ AL*~<u*- s#£ciXuy 

**■ / Mpf/ ;fft.

4. A • jW*

■;?4«
! I

$ $~MiL

*0£&c&*»pJCjL f £&&*-
s/A-:U~J^4 .* t !

jZi J&K. f**-**~ *.
<X -i£ /^7.

&&s#M4d *

i: ^ar *5iA~"*»y <A *&**-?&&
ytf. J&ec~€tjK-

„//4. A/hs** s**~*~l, <*"«-

!
!

•<57^6 a&y./!
8.v::.;3,v:.-O^U

£ ~T " ' i4*'S

\.
:

4 & f
,<pMLj -*4

y^L /+€€+ *•z ••---■

JjCL- C-««« ’%&^)Cu^C. .
i

Jm. . ■•
rjA/vtA^sf '■

-~44. ^UAm^uM
4t‘

■'LMAzA- £*v*. tS/4/&**£, ' 'l^ /V
>J&UL \&?%*?&



239
A* *3^

*£.
/ r

/^a*4C /4^ U^&; JA tr** m^i~ -
{m^c^ jsJ&J***.

: 0&+ ;A£&4*

/Akr tj£> &£*+*.jteJ*** -<f
I /

,
4$L4&**** j&*&***&

Jl .,^.y A :* /y^-~
y? . * •

<?C*vr*

.-•■

;3<*^lt s?-

}fS fd** •£ •
sJL/b

&4&C* /*s^^C

^ fat&w.&*>le£.
> i

.• 1
i

.
|yg|^^l<s^r . '^ £<~- -' -

"f&L f4 d*^ ‘d&i
JZC^ ^bc**»»***+

SfpL£®r* £Lfad*t'fY<*A'
fA ~" * * ^/ /-

d*** ^>W I^MII

■'

,
■

I

. ;5, A'-X
/ . „ ^

•^S^C. ;«^SArr>^' T. •----- -•■*-•-

.- '■. > 4s',^jSj* -

,•:r>4^
sjCdLs-r sAdy *&&? ,ga j^- • *«?

•’

s+€>*Q*&tr-4

d

/hmp&CeJU***,
+• s'm&eJl&iy-

4* d^^ddc^y- ’ j4~t&r*Jl .■ f. -j

;•.- '- . -->
■

Uf *^«.
£&*>&** $£«&» A /$-"- ^ ' -V • •

■/ ,*-***+»**— d' /*p}* . - .X ^.' ^ ..
■■ xC/*'4^

®***pa,-;*$>jf Jf ^dau&L /U, 

/ * v>'••^5' £Ssyg<y.'-<*sfc&*z>JC

cu^C. ■ .. -V - 1- -j^.

* //
,.;4^/ X ,;^a-

-. \ ja

i

£
.

> ■' .;v;-^4:1C4-. .i

'r '£a~,,-f «

/-■c£ 4~/-„
• n> ■•*!i

^3- +*&?%£

;.

d~ '*UA*j *£»***■'
dr4***'' orx'~~ -4 ^ 4, mc & y t~

! .•
;

:

-«« 4<x #4. - «f ^
cU<*4Zt*€*C

hj&** ■?
<t«*u

ydz^



___
“

240
dl&£>£~ ,r^ //•/***ft /9&-

€*.0
VW4e*Af* AUA^

i
/$ /drto^fL .x4/. /CfA

£tK . * /

AA f) Jr-^0' ^tiiiiim KTu,u&&#

'ffU. /$>%*s*y7■; :•
{'

f&l+JL i£>&*&*uAj <6+m&r4*' J -•'^Ui—

AAt*M- • "*7
■ !

y4>€h4>f.

/>'}&$£, &*dce£ 
'{o. &46Vg*

srtU*. 3 #f**

i

/(.

iaJ /(_pac-rA^.. f

■"7
j#*

,r^(^Ur y* **-''r$L&£*-ji^ r-v*s&yi&tc*0

I

%JU**Cr e0*yfC*-*+**t
X5*

'

I/ II
1

*

•l



I 'i

241 !

sflloiuUkt J) J^j^r : /***
■■

J. &***£, /< a 'C&k.f/H&xji] <J vLiu*rm***

-^7f{ . Ou+~A~~

sMt*4r*
j£»

4. <€k&jL*uMm
t

J) %L ^cJ&y JJJ^4^ /?Kj, «l».*«i y4&4««C -^CA*C-

g!wy4»wu. A •

^y^f„ /&**-" /i

/> ^

1

sM*cJUj /W?/
^ C^€^4 s****l&A4tt

/dfrjuyt
/j$C^-/4r^

$&&r. /sorf &**&**&&.
«£✓

<?£*&**=£ ^wC f^*****J
j£r*~~C*t '4— X- ^rur>y '’^XX

/■ 2 '

/

7-
-//
^/<a,

v/
;

/
<«jZru^t'

I
/UiUl ^-^L-

••
i:
;K / / 

sS\P4j0L&r*+*m**,

1

'i

I;
f1'

■

1



242

Falkland Islands Defence Force Small Bore Rifle Club

MINUTES of General Meeting held at Headquarters on Saturday I6th May, 1959.

W. Jones, ^Chairman) Mrs. Aldridge 
Reive 
May
Cletheroe 

"C. Reive

S. Smith 
S. Aldridge 
H. Ford 
S. McAskill 
L. Gleadell 
W. Felton

I Present:
It

II

(

The Chairman informed the meeting that the General Meetings 
of theMens S.B.R. C. and the ladies section were unsuccessful 
owing to the poor attendance, if shooting waa-Mio continue the 
only solution appeared to be the amalgmstion of the two clubs. 
This suggestion was generally agreed on and the following were 
elected committee for the seasons

S. McAskill 
W. Felton

S. Smith 
H. Ford
Mrs. A. Cletheroe 
Mrs. C. Reive

Business:

Secretary,
Treasurer,

Committee:

Members,
■■I

1the existing rules should remain unaltered.It was agreed thatRules: i

Mondays and Fridays at 8 p.m. and that shooting *3 
to commence on Monday I8th May, and if sufficient 
interest is shown shooting to,continue until 3 th Sept.

Nights of shooting:

A fee of 5/- was proposed and seconded. An ammendment 
to this proposal was Km,i* made that the fee should be 4/- 
this was seconded and put to the vote and was carried. ^ 
Noting: for the amendment, 6. For the original motion o.

Subscriptions

thanked the members for theirfurther business the chairman 
the meeting closed.There being no 

attendance and declared

day ofread and confirmed thisThe above minutes were 

19 b®* . 4A? A ~
Chairman

Secretary.

!

>



>243 £^ZU{0***>z£ fadtQ.^dZk&A<d 9aicv«*h fatjLotSL ih

f/ly/u/fiy

dYCtf

t

/tfne/fc^ /jtel **

dli. J. Ai&e, ZZ/mw>

^l<r/ybf< '?$?.
m

Z/-.y. /CcmA
J <rn£A,

flit. yo3. 9jM*» (*» °^p-

yd /adtto
/dy^e^c/ //» /-CLC^ tZr 61 yfi/fi^

J2 fo y/jZ A<dc/ Ad fli. /c/edo((Jl\ 

J? /d d& a/oo^o?- w 

ycc/ZA 't^uyUj-

'fli&olaM s£o*+<Zjlc/ a^eZ
fAoAdU. &ud' A<%

$J A>
ijl y$doZk

yl/u/ A/' ^coxrt

/ /ft &0 y
AJld/S/

yd* /
ydcAJ £ d<n A& d/U /$ joy^AJ^h

/j gJuytA^ yfi/& AjG&O&y* ^A+4>f>CrZ&-c/ 

c/fidd^efi y/orf/(y^

sf&yiAdUA-vu** c 
#

#. °//3. ■cJ<X'AC'1 CU

Pyyy> <j 'dec/ y/o djz y^y^yycAe/>y/c

//ZZZZ&y4 y/ A Ay A**- ^ 'A
s/ocxd /3yiZ%*j

U /?6%. C%/‘ -7*11

y£y/o~r>*j&t <ry-<y/yP

yd/ei/d

/?SV

yd. d/ddyd 

fifes./Qerd, /fesd'J^A
y/jfcj AMy/fr'YA

fitdio y/ /T^GyisL ,^^/yyrZe^o aAo*Z' yd& /9o% Aj^ayy-A, y
^yr~ojPajy>/ /o ^ u. d&f* s '****^*6

d/ddkII • 7' •Af*^<Aytwyi£sf3.Ijgyyyi
fi

firfjzAed ^tcrtwy*-4/lbi;i i! !t\ ;

I 196*} >c<n*yzM/fis>t

A yyiZZy yfi/ZtZ

y^a/o. cjfe^c dde/ //<n^Zyy 

/&<>&&* y/de/o/-

yfi/fio ^yyn^l/L/cZZa*.

yfi/& /9(s>6> .

/i/icrfiyd^ AQcAf d /&A6&*.uU<r»-

jdiZ’ /PoAfiA /£

yds yd/r /)o>yfia &+\td y/cttjb// y/o^r~yt^f»<-&y<Zs

At*/
y?+d+««-Csy

\:
efic^Odd zd/d\ 6^ AO //edyy&fi yd<rdT • dfi

&y****++^ A .-yL£a»&-r3yy} t — yy/eZ/d/ y/^

~^<y-c*4

yfi/&It

Ay/s> dyfKtddz ydeyuAey/ y/> 

yfiztch cf-yi yda ^-/*"C'‘Z'

;
O^uIa/T.

///' ytte>4<A* .i-i I ,-yM/y\
!’
.-

1//&?&■ sy>o ^uyt/dizA yddiuAiA yfid& yly/aAyyyno'**
\
ill

yd SAtte/fiZ/j ydcr7£od •ill
■ ■ •

dt&dI '€<a&«yd:
I
• •

y:i 1 *

A/d A Or^A) -

^ddfif?>£OA_J-
LJ\<

yd



244
doj/dhud ^ daflL t /X^oji-dxrt^ (dj^e. y&JHul- 

f^stritUbO q y&jrYus+ddjid (/[ y/lJ/

dPt. yk). 'd/*&4 yt*>. yiP* sCs/o^f <%*<>/ a/s.//. /juZfiA , dti. & .sSs&^+*+£

//.yd^tuj/-/ yCO. &*+d Aj. Mc /{Jiuki^■

rd rtSl.sx J/f

/hiAJstJS.

AU4. flU. f/.fcnd.

QyUoZtt*^*^ /£ stillst+tdZsb fl y^f y-4£^£^'&°^ 

A. /%4/aJ f/etcZtdi /ds~ S&- ydldd^43*. Jptf /&ty**/'

IzSd d/tld" /At<P yd/d yi/o-teda/ y^ee^yO /jbrif

ys/r // yudUdz*/

ydo y/ed-£ fLOySZ' st*'t

St "tr,yuj-<*s) .yJM-

/(//} Otrrv^JiMddd. ^£cy/ ^ota^£ yy£<y? j/r'trx*

£ty$ q<rddcr**r3

y/. PjUA&, 

lldi./' Psm^ ,
t?./yfc
ft.

Aff&d*** 

M./^judlM. 
ytd. 9jfr£dsx. 
/},/<Lu^^

f? /97//. AeJ 
'd PjjtedvUn 

yP. //AayUd/ 

'pf ^ydud
/ft). Sjpyjy^

p e/u
yA. ZAZ** 

M&.SjI^

9?260/eo/oo
mft- 9919999 100
tU979999 199160
IH979991 198100

9898 litits9999
96 19H-99i 97V100
98 192ftf197911 eo

I 90.989219191lot} /SSIiStS. u

ifd/ /y/y«y*d£o 7/y/itudto
^Ma/ <&U*/ /<3 c<x^/f+t*JZC/,

»<*i /yLuuzdtis#.
/Ad/ yioZzdZp

"yj i// y y -4*r 6s yy^y y ff,,w * *d *} ifJ^fytSSA
4*y# Ay- ft ^ff:L 

/- ^y 'Cj -> yy /y y‘ y° ~f

■^y/cr/*y£c/Z/y

/hctd***-d\ IZ* y*

1 Cds/ojly-ty

^yfS yZu4<.<j
!

/ft/
\\ \ : • /?si ^ro' * c\y^Sl *



t
245 ■

•I
■^V'. /~v<c'> VC A /AsfCA, *!/

''V /*--<. -S'*Ssy'f?,^A - -/^AaT /!?

11

aA^s^yys/ <ycTc‘ /V/t// T'T'AsA /M'a h s?T 

C / /V/yr/S ^>/-/j/ SO 'fc</J}sL /fr Xv-~ S\

ci-' /°'
c

’7^r/^s //by.
<'

4
ii

^-^Vca'c:- T/C'Y <?'- /%>Sr&A 'TZy-d’t /?,V/± Aj.drr^ A/SAA^■A <~y V A, /?' - _

*
:

>yX=.^/ 7T TAT? 2<£</ .>.?/' j// wtMvU'i'rt A/sA , A;C.\^ >{ >

\ o
✓ /

/ y> /? i,

U { . ■. y-r ;. V.- ?'S;; if'i'Y ,.

\ •••'/ -y -,'c
/'

./■

//Z y / *yAcrfc ArwA - . • .^ • f . .'- • v y £/CrA /s.' — C • *• f/.-t'’ ^ ,j - yxe^-ev . t
, , ./ 

-//i< A <fc~yc
"/ ; I/'/'■j/ ' - ' '• - ' ' '. < s -

*T‘ • 

--"'r~oA;
- .

/ /
V'/72;

/
1A' ~7A/?v}‘ cd-S"< ’ \

X dAXud /A \
J

yr? -o.-y /

/7AfcAAfctf ;yr/ yV
/

v / i
i• *i ^ A Afc*. , ,0 yc
\!: [ii

’/v ^-yrA^t^tr/
: c- yA aI! /
/S*yy /%c'yA A-:"//.. /O :-;*V;yi /

: : V y ./2^ .-yyyyy s<y.. |
/ /

.AiA' / -A- ■Adf
Ci/'

r. a < ;y> .-p^V•I :
y

Or <s?'i'/Ay

I dJ^yicU/ qy^'f- 

i y-fi /-c£:'y>f'c-£y^A^~.

■-/ ■ : ■. / , - ^•^6‘?y^<'-<->' ~cyyu, csA"■ ^/ 7 ,&>{-.

/J /-<■ / .y^*" /cl v- ^—/•• < 7

/ y*'■ r".

C-^.I ■£,:<■? 7^ ~ y7r &
¥/A77^ /U /' //y;

- . v
, s/7j£ ft-jlA .A^A' $ S'. At. ft/A ' / 7-i>

."?i< - ■*/

y^v^?/ v ^ y//-, y-^V
ti

I: i !
C>1 ,/7u' '/LCc/U' A/ 'OAic' ^A. c-'/A'• • / ;.

/ A

.raj y/vy •>/,:. y,/t./ :/;/ ;■■/, /7^-': f ■

[■ I y / //Ciyi AiA A7 

CcyficcAt'

/LiUU?I'tSc/ . ty-tsA-. dL- y c'-c-^^-<A- (_

N A/U'C A
■fc -/A j ^(J£s'

r;:
'9>U/yUs<^ /o A<&//. < '/u'M’-yA<rrty / <-CsruA

/ •'btj

/
' .

!.H A ./ /i
A'*0/0’ / Sy<d~r A

■

sAi < A- A ~ j ^ <2 jcAi

• ytfs^sAf 'Ly

■'/2rAy-''' Ad>

yS^o-C'iA. s'Ay'A1/ xld-'^jA /^c&AAZs >
y x / a

Af<fct . • •■-'< /e/ y^s. <■> ■

I
: 7/A?/uA//
•: Cy
i- /!l! Lg yp^'^y/jy/Ay«: ^y.'

fi! Sis' .// -
sJyAj /- As/yrttfisu?c

s// A^sfi A' <zy*yyi-xfc-'yti4hu>>j \
/ sd/dd/a^t <£$/ sj;Uy^/Avj Al(A' ^, ;' !

■ ■

;
ii|

i■

/ .Atu'j A&/' Csf i /X-y/. ;
;/«• ! • '

!m \ :
,'v,

AT^sA'C^A
-k__. KM



24 6
j~A2S>/^r /• v~v '/("U '; >X v a' /\ //^

C (zrSY/’f C-Y. *&/•*.

/S x r/s /h^

J " Vv^/^ / -, v/ w2Wlx^ ///9a. A /
/'/.A' / //~/3- //<<<*•'W«/ rxx

/£v r'/^' , a/fj./'tetW'-*', /•

//rf //ay A/U. '/■*?£?
(\/ f o f

, a,uY sd /Z^Zj-ZhIL

S*UZ' ,/Z/ZcsAjH T' ■, ' v-v*<!?&/.
>/

/s y/d. a/u y/yW /-is.y/'is/u. 

y/ <?'c-f<~/

;:. i-'c a*

'• -
/ / /c/ A tecs-/ ' Z; ,Y-c. X J (T^X xZ . fH- r-Cc'r/J c-.

/ /U/ S/s/cf '7'/* 6. / I/
'Zfr'jyA j l/

&S7Z ZL .I! .‘77'U-v?

■ //%£r /yj*; Z//:.yy A>uZ>s^-UtZif T^xic/ & j /l //rtC/'k

oul<yUtZ ‘-OAtWsyic/ kZ^

y
A a a<iupv / c?7Ac e 6. '~rtTS

» i- /<. r/'<U%n^7life \ f.ys^yr 0.;±£ O-Cy&Cl-J X±rx?

dc/cA/y-A o~y
r

y</ y.'-j.

aujy/zvt c *jf /a<. y^iA//z
,t^W4f^'-. •/ :/L cJi/U// .ac^eze/ ZaT AZ&yy/ 4/si^-AuzA

------------ <cOv.- " .. ;> ^ . . // • y . Jj
y£ yzZzy>Z A*t ^/c Azey* frtyartZaz ■**■..<C%

id'cA'A a^yyyyi'UyXA ^A/A^/r/r 

S/ys-fTA/rvi ArZ./:.<A. //T ,asc&P/tsA »AlAAc'sC.

/ /[‘ / • y / ^

/'///,A'y-'- '- v>v y ' c ~c-sic'Si<?a y -

y txz-A'a. ;UZA . y<j a- Ji/U/ Ac /

XSxX ' y ' /4'/

/"•. -/ «/
/—-

'ZiUA /sCZ ~c^y-r^j ^ j-?
<r~ • //>'<r .. / /

• ~/.y.Cl4/£s/C'/.

; 'V xU. . c/
/V ^ ,. . <- / r- J. < A_ <r-s

A v*
-7. ^ /c -/' •• ^ A /y£t c

6-
cCzt'-A*

/ ,x- y ,
/a -unci' tU ^

/ ..? 
o:U 'HCAC/Y

/ ' w—
- —"

?. iAtuu/cS A/ AA

/
J<? i/u u'ij A U ti St/y «r7>/^;V/-/ /gZ, -

.^ C.’ ^

i6cl7:.<rA ■■■-<r?i .

yy yy

<r.

. u/t’

- o>c2 ^ -^o -tzd fi?ds Ac

/</

MyA/ , y■ s'yti?
LCZL.C X’^-

/v4 - ^ -7 X ’/'.^ ■■

/X'•.; , u xr:

" /vX r/w/.

'
X ^ ‘

v r ' /
, \-t£',c*tr.i

i. yk/At<;e 
*??

/A/'. <Y //s /cA//<? A'Ct t/

/ /•/ '/clZZcZ;:f Z r,.\/^/X.
/ / ' — 7 .vrr«(

/. ?<. / •' / •!*-^ 4/mMy v> " <" /V'v..•<*<■

-
y j_^ 
v4 7yiX "tX tfi/y-y C^yHfCrUZ^'Z -*Uf. 

y/%Z/Q/ *id-/ A/fr/tfZ&y' /£ 'A A/ '■■• ^ X/-

/ '/cu'A.cY t-yAcyl

/ / 
c

V/r/// r<. m'/hcou/y&. '‘ ~*7ZcK*. X" Z~?t*'i t- Ui lt'lslLy 1/ *. /
;V

/ y'/
Y-v>Clx'r7 . +7f>S’JZS*ZdY '< -/-.-- ^. // -/ A-\'J^2Z,L /^A /foy y^ f -a-tOUts-A' .

- ; Ayj/’Af J7( .^sCAA-A'-'C —UlA

'A y ctr^uccii usdic' j-i/ '/irji y-A
Qu -'A .■:/, A ic.A,

■'Wf.'fr&z A’ZZZL Z-
yh ^u</c y a:£*/ /A

* iT7?z. ■r7: ■ A&i- L-'

- / y- zyyyyc? A&xt tf tL,

yZ

/
A".uZ/ykZ

f /

•/, /'(W w

z •'// , /
. -rSL' y ». . / ^ if yyy

' OXc'C ri . • /'.’-O>
•. .:. / •:'•'*>

cUSUuZ^Ayyl <Z:<Z.j /,L'
7yifU'C'Y /n'/'CsLl/:r U'f-y /

teoJT-Z'<yy{—S‘( y-YvY J ' { Z::,' /U^yZ />y
0,

J

; cl^ilUriAiZ^A «

Cfi'A/A/t/iirJ/y; t ,

iZc/e/zy/. !
s



• • • •trwovo 9 VO a\

w• • • •
ITWCNCMr:.* K\

3• • • •5^- VO CO
4± O

to 5 5h+3 06 Pio dI p ro0 dd ore to y£0
0

.£ Jd6/d oo w•H
+3
d • •

VQ I•H
H
•H
Ch • avo Is-
<

& uo VO-Pos o -3‘%4
d Q

£2C H 
•H H 
P vi 
•H^5

CO corere o§o CS3§ *HCN
ShO

E s Pi< •
03 Pi ^ TJ

<5--i p o ri. g o oo re . © cj 
p o alfS.d

0 co d ojd d
C3 O *H o *H -H
re d o Jh d .o a n o d re re
fn >-H •P rl !il (Q 
d*d Pi d d OJ d 
ftC^OWOO

«!
re

ca oo8 rere coo
EHre
i8M

R6 0 <B re
re

i§ M

5
rera

Q * * « •
ChOCJN I CVJ§ CO

¥re Mi
HICO

6M a
J^-cO CMI^- | CVl

«
K • ♦ •

cvj mo o re-in
COa ore

o 5i
e-»re
B
5

0P Ma
< o 5VOEH

ON aCO

d <d
O 0 
•H {5 
•P CO

Bs0

03
<H+3 •H ere to

do s•H
0 0 O

<H2O *H
-P0 id -p re d 

O 'H Si O 
0 Pi O -H 
Pi O P

re

£ ©
op

d d sss HI CO



44 -

247 i
Av/vl'/VC/C !

c - /3cA'/Z

/
•'' -A'. ■/< rfs ’̂.b / Aa/tCsC i:

J/A A CZa t( f£ .

Acs* rfr //A- /A~-"/'f/, /9<£c.

A,

V, ot C S />}/>?! T7"St// - 7//■< T>/c\7/3''"/a

/O■j /t6 C^Gi'S 4 <Z/Z y/i^iZc/JyJ OS A c-AA ■*V'-w/V-/' CVJ£s'?l\ ■>'Si */ i-
1

Z/i/./A/yx /-‘A ZZrT/cy/r 7J ^^ O /){hi /i//xl<;/y t /, sf
, 'V* J- '°c™/ ,s / / *

\ /
/ ,/ zz cl j/;//.S*/tJPzr-tZ

l

/ ^.r/Zi /hV /7/X>UA / ‘/t/fssu ‘T'7’ 4/ i''/. / "»■u •-/ ✓t*;-a . A*

IS /‘

-/..//*5? 4/ •/. -x /t .■r'Y v.'.-'■• /7>« 7-fvVki

<r>
aax ,ai~- / /'T/. /'sA-CC /y i -y . Ax,/7L/ 4 .''<ls''ii]' c^v.- <//7>:aj A O t' '<LAs xu <. /

// /
0< / ' . .' ./■■•- -'- }y

S'

n>/C /y4 (7 J u Z {l/jc -<?S-;>J/UzZ

A/c* y/t /‘\7a/l

Ci Ar tz ■ .yC I -a£

| y^/.L <.7<ctj 

C j"/«i//- 7///c*.V Zcj

cv/C /<7rW 7^»"

6yA-A/yx J 4* <r z
7/ /V* Z/ZtA-es/yy-^ Sy\2xi<y /*•/■ , AO Si^ C

cy;ii/ ^/i £./*'-■> < A-*/

i /-tsO <7e, ~> '~<yj //7c > * 

s/isUjS'' Zt-

-r^ ^-i-:'S' -'CT^'f-o—>•£ .
c*’

4^
7/7r // ^

s/ZaZ cCT es^C'/l ‘4 '‘^y/0 k •V C.*-c i

' yOj/'K/^s<,CS)C (Zl'KS yZ -c'f/r-/ £'lt/ ys.yy
/ . <~ ( '

\: C~s-7J-, - >r

‘i ^ 4•j <v'
!*^c *r>* AT'

q
J (XyOl

V/?/A •

. /j/7y'?
Z*y s/C., sd

't. s x-S'Cy. / . ytci iisx'Af

C-J .-t < ^ c V » -r/
/<Z>lCC Zs*~/' s’c yiyfC/i /, /'

£ C'—?- t-vi C/■ C

' (274//<d 4. yC- t -G/: •; /" 4 4'^S- ySO-A- C/: - >74* /yt-Ai.'Sj AX ■ --V -n.e7a 7 /il s/ZS —'■- X- C ’-/ic Z •yrLz,At 'A ‘
<T'cT >- - OJ / ZC > * 

/
i c-x> . - .vr-T'c ^' ^2/if / / • Ot£~? • is~yl i-7 / ( /// * • U*: . «r

- / / - 
/ ’ft ' s -J L / /

• y 
j. Ac- i-Lift Zc

Aj ui y

A
/-»' ZZi 17. <rt J s: U y*/ .. > * V^U S V/c" -^'7 •^u'/c-a* /<'Vc<ylU'. /

, ZcUZiH/Z/A J(LU./ /At i/ /u' ZZc'fr ty/U,

< 7a /</ . <-

■

j 7a / ’•’ >CrrtCsCZS. 44/v, ; I
,/-vu’ 7 y / 4/;

a . u Z ZZZ7 m
1^4 t: x u ( <)C A (C A J /7M4 C <-•/■ •-! O'-

: CV/ /
■4 u/iotuyj/-k/:c tZk >/r//'-»- t-i it /t~t j

llZz •-/ SJju Z

/
cv 4. y c a Zl~7Ll 'iUjCAl •n> 4 c,

c. ?
:*

/
<■ •// :

s /X//^ 7 --c-iAS'/7\.
A 'J ,J.£lU>lnts/cs-j . ~s-tyiZ<?lc, //. ,4~>u / '-t

7. ' //
vc 7c'~; l7~1'' "'i ^"07*. ‘ i ^: OCeiZ/ UjlZ f

Zj a(* h Z r! -%id / A M

■ "Ail /'Zu/lOci.'sC J C'» ■ 1l d c}>a/ z'

. u>/i c /(/ (a. u >; y/V? 4kliHxi/z j. <>n
■/ /1 y■ / V

!7 'j'f-ZA •
/./.

V44i. { Zc V-

/0 c'S<i U L -/ZCi j

//V4< /)I^lUcL^
r 7

W jCCfCt/ Cl ad ,/jC 'yw-dl yCid

1 ■ / -4 / • , / '
/ Hjy>/i /i>c y vft! 'll'

h y<.ird jC H JZi l h:in;a£ /u1
!

/ >AiU aJ in i■i ! //
\ ') \ACTil •4? e*7i< tV /4

7/1'Cut./ v7) c
■/

i
i

t/eh^A :U^7, L//i
•Vic /' , 44 L'/cvi^yii<

’ic '/ujy O 7/uu

/.CtsXi-iUjJ /

' /
OUOA

4/t. /i
/ //" < j 4w-/(S: ! / #4v //■4'7• . •• s■ 4

i! I f- rS7
y / . /. ,

AJUXCL tuuZ cc^'bZvimuci /C/U<
i

f
.-■ 7&AI•Hs; \*

/! /
4/24’ '4' > /.\Ai<y('/{^yZ___;

i



248

Ff?u4Lp/v P SsF c£ ■
l 5hQLL ^okE, RrC.fL£ ci-iLE ■

-f MV)G. UeLO

. vCu, vdjivo aBA^vAjc^-.-

o lO £°1 

\CU Ji C£eA-rf*-<X*3ft

rf
HinJuTG? &£■ Co KTi t'^’E-E-. HE-E-

'V

C^L&DiL^L_ lO . ^.

sy^.

\s \<\jxu^ \n<o0* xojqJ^q-

sii}6~rK/)\u/^C &lcPUelp4' ,£& ^AyTZyO

J@ .^^<2^/4 /P?C

crw-B^O •

^2^C^^0^"^-r*-v’"v_Js5^^' -CL-Q-, \CV&_q^J

A-S-**-A(3v\_

/go s^&dzl^icC Lk.(\(yli'ii-
■;

•6UfH .f ^n^i../k/Hcn

/&Pos'fflA 6fb$Y idtt&e <o*1bu>t'lrt4 Oyuzy^-dus/y
VjCp ‘ ^^Pd?

ett Q

dste ■bs7l£i6'
fi

/, <4/, // Pc-7^/f

71 dM4y 

P* d /pied P- dP-ppP

«9. ■(T>al^/

APT ■"■
Ac /Pt JOfUA, ~/x d ~

0 A> /?ifa- J ■&. £> "Aod/./

m -&■ <AC.Jf

A/ /PP&P ~
A sA/lcV/AA!<PP^jj /jA'^y^^PcPi/-

''/C’ &ll On/ //

/At&dce 'Ac /A&/P ylpp£ ^yO 

d Jpnm/P/ 4uMp*tf /P ^-/P/aP 'jn,<ry£ /<UryuA

■4/ y^ .'^A'ppr//Lidas/, /J?^XL U*Ofr
??gb/ /P* ^Aa/ A& ^AdtA’-ZZce: ^/d// ^rr w&

/P^d AyApj'/'PPdo^yPPsJyf^ spf.d/t

p4pppA wpp// o, P4y q4 '^4P\rtriiik mz dPPz/CTPpPdP
dA%P ^ - & XA’/‘//-J?Z/C's

F-

aaaPaZaZ-Z<t£

/
■:f

//
mP aw %

a/ dApjPppApA'AAA AA/&a/a&:mu/''t G/Py



/
/

/■/ ted* /%/7f-M sCi-
/

/>//' yij. $??(£*/ /£s>t y£Ag /»**.S2U4

<3c^ty^ /I'/c t/HjMj&tf 'sdAb'Za, /

rffS&yr/'/'T', v»*. /

/rfystuZ&V^//TjU'^T/fS.
7'&74(s7H&O

? -7-mut^ /Osrt-ig/?££>,
/?£/ /.Q,-i hr?i£yf

o
At

yyy yg y/£?-ey^-
y'/j^^'0-^/'' ytg y7'«>/ &

/ . /T^y y%y> y£<z#c£<i/l:[: *

&y o<y &Yydzfv'

ytyCgjy/ /<9<*&2s*4y&yf , J&?dsjy7t

y
•»

' Z'o'Oyyyc s&4! I /
\ i »; y7?£<2yy o\

^otx/ aytyy^Ao ydyCcy^^y| [ ^/M^zr/G 'Y/6//7S-. ymcT*

y s^y^y■myy&*C&U yupt^i
y

%c/ygym&trn, eg&$. £ryyy-*crn /

yyy y*. ^yyyv ^ /
z/^xyyyf * m<?tr??Z'>;cJ'/<. <yy<yy£

/?y/ yyP^Y-te/cu,> ^ v

! &P/H’ft go it &u/' sTrtyn&y/rf'K £
//gT yA%y /bd<r s&rte/

sct-cd' jr&/ y^aac 5  ̂yfa'xy^ 

'^/y(jt y}ceg/w/) /Tut

yyyuHg/ZdtM.

\■.

- \ y/
,

/^Zjc yd/c^Tf / JL &

/
yjt&y

i ,:
> l~ /9#

<3,- ^y^ky<><y
w

~<y/ o~tajDC

TaI? jp.I
/4hyy?ugyyyg7y&~ y^tT!

yjjyd4yn

m

i. .04#sc

yy y^y yy*y&/l

if y/MX$z£wi 
yUf tff>P

7t>/'y/y yb
yyyi

nit-ill ovy)
;!1■

4 *5

A



250

v£0' 0'
*&<

'/'/*-d^c ydidd^/a^Y n^u-c/ 
' tv

cdf /?rux d7
V mrtteR&.

Comnrf'f&kr •
/%r{ /Uudy^/'^Tt'0

^o~d^Mrr
dc - 71 J}/fd-rc/cd^-d • <v?us?rS't‘/ 9<3€>7\, y'^L&trC'r.

/
'q/c

i^yj^ida/ o* WCK

.tfVZ'toc0-:^7'-><^t A#
f/d aL V ^3 V<r^'i./'

9* M/ .f/
r/THCUu/ ZxT /'la*/%1 qL **7
d 7: 7nto

m f 
// • ^

TOYlsyidZOi

aV -7■£?** o
I/

/

0Awv€ u;v'■U2d<f/

/ ^cdnd /A,7lddwld*L-iL£'■fiM&ltl' aVA m,‘ {U<yi
/*

<dc/it>od

■A 200 *-
\

L*V>^ Pw

/

f

J iI ?

/u0ddd •

.<//■/
/ t -"■

xl^ y/>*
•© £uC'Mitii'/C v

d

SfifiSMMH -V



251

Ciy/ o//is>u^&- __

dw/^ Al-A // (/ #?{

Zj£ja aA/1’</&£ JYr&?
/

A /s/dAt'\ AflA /£*?! '//7* (faI
/&/.{ /

r

/‘TAlC'.tY. / ; / ?

^ sYYj? aYY^ &/&?Y '//&/ /sY^t/YY/if.'w' yzn&d /& tnY/
///sz-zO'^Cj 'Yw ' 'dvsu^i/ YtLawa/ ^^ddY' / o’Z

/3*/l/^t /foj '&7U’Y r<2cr?iAfc^ftC£c/,W£ sTi&u/7

''^IcCou^Ya 7ACL&/ a i^&2cztt£/c£

^-€?L£ fa<fxL£cY sot/tc*

'YdY ,atY<?fYY?i <Y/ YiYatlcS ^fi££
^ YU&4,c/&YY a^u/ Jfodcou Yt/ Y //Y Y? Y'YLuj24t/fc/ 

S%Y sYy /AY 'zjc&’YYY .

Yu? //

Y ,'Y/l^
/ s7<7zL*Ut'At'/

. O'J'l'jY

sffC&mYtsf Ao ?></?} u*Jr.
ckZZc/

Yea/rtYYYYcm
*

j'YtU'Y' ✓
i

^C-GLsJ

y

'TsYz&Yt** yt zb y
fits. *f. /~yAia^s<- /r

yic?-£. ■.

'Am&'UcMZ!

/A 7Ks/ti(,/l!cC ;

.*■

\ a
aWcrtLOti

Aft / yy 

(7) flit- / ■■*■7adT'
y /. £tLc'/y?r

& flltf.'%}.■

/%£. Z . 0
: ;:

■

■ /gQ:; ;a
! ltr>U4% f
■

Ttfat' a-jic^ .Aru-fa 7rtf* - s*X2</ ^rG^/p-gAcl s± .A(MflJUtU)0 At7‘*4L£4W€cY ru b v /Psy Ydya'd&>{t-4*w
.-*

y^cYii^pYYY^ Zj <Y z^iYaY' yd&Yt. xiYc^c^Y/ /Y spY Ay/ pa/

./ ^ v f / / Y ■' / 7 '
j. surCHtYt^

. 7 /(Pi /2&/,d'iCnon,

<Uc

/LayaYLY' ypYh Yb&rt£d/j /pdYiY ydsYe&Y yY rcn^/tUu/dAscY/MkrHzi W\

chtsfH4Uj ypYp ^l£AcY 

y^o7(/j

? 1'.•

y7c7rto( -tY/i./!#/ /Y/t
l Ac/Lm^S yfi/l vcee Av1 c/ortiy.

'4A1U44 y ,(UA7fUU<.■ y
!;

cYw (2siU> 'sti*/
t A‘

Y,t'l -clttcl 'C(T>(j/fltfk£e{ s/Turt da, \, /Hi.-
!

:
r • j7Y■

\:IV



252
<Ca) ~v Js/Ttz-vs^. f

£ . if • $!>&4 f /f. /?LzsStf v

vT^L Cxrrr\^ru^X^Au. *WlA*o*U~*f

y7~Cu&f) Cz^rvd C-<yn^£c*'>-*T^d

/h^CSyCt &<r* e^ x ^^7 >^2-nTf Y*
/^T y%T .

y^ fo y~/£>~> ^^rv"

c+* >^o* cf^ P^L. d~£<2-?v<y3-~<~+*++'f<y

<L-e*>/.7 Xw<y

QsC-C.<^<

c2-^<_^5> /y^c—cr^»^. J**£-

/o/^rf' /&/+ *c^/ ,e-nj

/^cJ^U>V-

f<F>foJL J<C £■/&**s£f
y^L /^i- ZcO'lU^ /SUSc£

tfcjU:
<f-£LCs^y

^ -K~CU.

Cjf£ov^

^ '^y^*2^t-^C-*U.syTh?. (L^&cv c

y^C^ry

S<c

o^O

,J?<£
/wYmju

I

I

. - • *



■

'
!

£&<-«s£z**y /CzjZ'f & /:7. /?6$.9<£»*-w

Pi'-C'Zc*^"’ 'jPS- P- if' m* *
^^^■VC<5C

\f^~C -^?UC-C*^i*-4&£o

h-*L(2^ Ql*+4a)

&L ' " ~~ ~ 'f rSf-*r-€*4-<~./S>d-

C.-~

!
v> -CCc<7j7

r f Ga^ -fc^c*

/J
,<Zv

c./f

,«—v , f^~d&k-jCs‘tb'C£'yX/

i

A■—c-<3 G_^C^V>? oOjW. / A-_„ . ^V <L&£-&yf11

'O
J

'■

/• ,

^f. ^^uuajM .I
I9L d.mj£

7!

I

f\£L^V7\4_s\ s

1

V - ™ .‘afl



254
x * /7%+ty /9t +■ t** t h~ &

P)-&Qa*aJ' :

3L
l^J .

AU cl +*-9
-^Lc^cJ /yyiez-y /-«—«S-t) Ct—CL

J££Le^a_*. /**6X- /O

^ £L-j2r*~L-4+ s 96? $

«JZ\
c/f^>'J ./S'*

'*7 /962 S&T '7
/Sd*J—wZp-<S\*cs) ^LsCb Q—cC C—tf> tc e*-> ^ S**-

L

I~J .CLCLs-

-e-

( i
(k****f /& arvn^my/u

'ttZjXjg £-<'*—C'O*- .

P^ 
*<£ • •
7X/-

/& G~vtf-~fx^J-/tje+ *

^v- /^C^A7 S

s
^ >V/~

JrC*-*- ^ /^c^> c-J^jp/r #*• m

A-S* !

/7 *A^<J

Ot-+*J /^L<l-ctc^pf*

/^< OtxiLySt

i
»^L<_ sM *&~+y

✓O'**

^JCo* „ *
/f^C-^ A~+*J Cu&y^&rvn-eJ

P.tu.
I

r**~«*^g " * -



i
l

t
'

FALKLAND ISLANDS DEFENCE FORCE. SRALL, BORE RIFLE CLUB I
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS & PAY!'ENTS FOR TH K PERIOD

i 6th Lay. 1962, to 17th April, 1964.
.

Receipts
To, Balances, Cash in hand 1. 2d

Cash in Bank £. .8.
1 26.

;9. 118. 6. 9d
1 6. 2 .Donations from Sweepstake 

Cash from Ladies S.B.R.C. 
Sale of Ammunition 

Members Subscriptions 

Bank Interest

2.•

66. 13. 4
8.9.

11 :1 . “ e

4£21 2. 10.

Payments
3.£•18.by, »>alker cl Hall

L.S, 5.L. Association
Purchase of Ammunition
Refreshments for Prise Shoots A Supper
Cash Prizes
Purchase of Targets
Freight on Targets
Extractors for Mk II Rifles
balance in Bank

Do

7. 17. 3.
82. 10. 8.
4. 13. 4.

30. 14.
28. 17. 7.
5. 4.
7.14. 5 •

26. 13. 10.

** •

0

£212. 10. U. *

A

Hon. Treasurer. r
?
'
’Examine^
;
>

*
\ 2nd Lay, 1964. i

i

;.
;

1



FA-uKli A.JU ISLU.DS jrjKIjQ- POliCK. SWAj.i, BOH'-: ltl Ru?i CLUB..

STA'JF-.’-'^jiT OF K:-:C:-,Ii>TS .umD PAY^KnTS i-’OR 19&4 SKA13QK.

Receipts

£26. 13. 10."
3. 8.

29. 16. 8.

To, balance in bank as at 18/4/64 
Members Subscriptions 

Sale of Ammunition 

Interest Savings Bank A/C 
Donation from Rifle Club

6.1. ■* •
60. ” • “■.

£120. 19.

Payments

By, K.L.VV. Suit Case

Prize Shoots, Refreshments 

Electrie Lamps 

Purchase of Ammunition

19. *.
2. 12. c *

6. 9.
12. 7.20.

Pedals Spoons & Shields 

Cash Prizes 

h;.lances C/D

10. o 9.
4. 18.

78. 14. 4. 
2. 13. 2.

Bank
Hand 7. 6.61.

£120. 19. *** •

\ -
SlK Cn

Hoii. Treasurer.

Examined:

-5 f/yir



C 1 • 'b- FT 2^^ c*JLO - (<^<02 (22ju<Jo •255
HTo-ClG

l*Q b U-

(^•Ovv'UVujJl

SV^n rfl

Qpblol odr H Q, acC a(X\ajT)^lCLo oj^ caQdS2SL

o'W bs
V V, KLroG_iA_< v Xk k'.v q

hV> HlctikoC.

( rflr ft. vA e* Aj-ruci^^ ,

t \ Y Cr I) \\ &
rOr U \' XG1 VJVJ-vL

r$Vrflr. u. to.a V\£LS~?>

JCV\ .

HtcstP Ckricl

Ca<^*^jjdLoj2 HUux&vM (N <_1 l fcLS cP \e^ Loe<^3
COV O] ^'t-TTVOS ct .

Di --. r * iSVcLftovq cioix „ 3h
lUQ^cb>'\_Q_r~>cU\_q U I'C. H l O-M ,

U ._ A J •
Gu^ v-ecd- CO U? <U-atCj

fU-lM-l■*~—t--------- 1 \ - —r—'
•pftF=^fi=| dc=4

/tUo c Uj-'V

r(\r VW^VjY^-cJk-5

J» . /0\^\JOG La_JV^

U—3CG^1 3AWt(Xa rsL,!^ JJo3 3 °^
A. ror. quv^cL n.Qjy\O-V^ cTAJLO

£C^u^u-s 

tb s. Aj'XjLr^ci.

l^Cx> Lo O'VX'-1is0 cuvicL 'S f-tci C 

pLmo~J Zjo nJ2 A

Jfe.ecxjbPL-f oA UOj2_<-'
DiRiZtS b^OCft

Ln

Yfcfi- Q_jr\j-\jL^_4}Jd. 1 n_jq£

Ur YtVU vu.
Kir V0voJf

I(

uottR. iu 

c£ lU. /t&Q-rxrru. 

ooi uUa. ~TVie

cLu^X-urararo ^\ aV CV

LfN O'i'O pro-r^•2^0 COV- 1̂

0 \r /-ioCXGlV ^ rp^^OvXCcl cU
I

PvUt IfUxro LCfOujy tj’t 0

erci ccxoU. ajro-o'Ld’/s n<Xrr\e_ coU
■J &-

^TKetU 6n<i UjV\\T\OG

Jk etc.°- % CXlY\X>«-GV\Jr tc, loaApm-rq£r^rap O'w-'

ActjCOr cioJOa 

b-CX>W 

UVi Uj2_

WJvcU 2. \UiOrrrv2>tL/>0 C)^

Po&Tftu HftTC-h. me couJkLcLee-LcU cL \rUxF

2aJ'-xr
^■\-0 r iV>GCXX2>

D SuanU cF u-v\U£

oiU /jUc-i-vxlo

Ak oy\

•U. y^a OJ^O'TU .

rvJLtxtlioT* ££> D2i£.cLp/vcrja 

£2.<Xci^

O^rxa
; a CclJ-cUUo-Oa^Lrw_*_jv\i Ot\jC

£.eOsjaBv . FWe rn_QJ2_Luw

(Vjjo^ oP 1U Ivi crrfi
t J 0 t k - .

’(Y\jL>^taC>^JJ.cL A>vJT

^ aQ.tod. ajaUK. riUc>
^ r V^UVVVcl><:^' , fs

o>^ lUacU--
.fcbUrvn

p-ro-jpX>SCJ_crv

ItRrri Fic<vre:s <Z-Cx\-Qj'^ LaMOtC

cUtoT-O^ l'(Ujae‘-vOtpJHLcxjii0-0 GY\Sl CXivApj 3
C'Jt (jjyxtoF I'UlJr u^s \'OUgtuToĉ /ie.Cj-^JoapjcXivxc_CL77C&O&A &*L

CtK?£ 'T rr i oi^s. 'TKiue

cucJ^ficl.

x£ OsgV-xaVY>jaju_F^ Gv^(

Covv^^icl^t yb£vco1U

CLj^O^rO

Joo^t (^JJZ^SZ^xS^J^XO^ ^

/U uvJcxcoLloxj.7 (A Co 

lUU-c'crt. cUcX(A>,cC Co 

oJS o^-L.t t M* d

Uli' alOCXTi OsoS^rc%

/3^\>Ol.l-£cL\^aV rYACrr^. 

VU AeOs-Oavv S

Tn

3>procj locxj^>v'OsjrYTnae .

(r-oW (X rA\xicJCjLi liu Lbr\j^ -*O pouaTj^uC ur> b
i

v-CCl rr\j2jai-4_rr\ o cBc.o_gcI .O S\£0-e,

rw cJLjc^vv\
\\oia; /^Uj^etoLry^

r iUcaJOAJoar^
c7'

\
I

..................  ■  ----------- -----------------——'*^J~-*■ ................................................................. .. • -



256
Rj?<A. <xlr i4eoJ^u-o-*UrSlYUjAjjJCLra Covv\jvvCC±ifl- rdiLC-CLw^

asvR, rO.Ovv n
R Co' ^ ru-Xl5_c. .a£$l h5jlwJ^0o^>. £.V. ^ ve<L c^cco^ .a0«=>S 0«~\

.1.K^ctR ^V^l_jL£^tcJv-v^c, ^TTtrVolClJLA^-oJL^Lc>; LOCi*~PV\e. a. p>eu

o^t-V . J*V\_£- ^^C-C-thRo-'

uCi-V^

jiJLrc-*' £*. PjAU oJr a •fo-C.f'ci iRcJ vfc,Cu'-c/;i-x_wc ,-w-j p^rx7-p-C^2Sii

VrrxxV V^cxV V^Q. .Crra-p-k^c^
i iCLVaR./(Cl O r A_X' tcR; ctoJ*<2- 5KxJ5j

u>\ CRorRcood^o ^ <xvR. px_ja£->R&R cR ■^'R <2^ VV^c.

Ixq Aor r-,\rvcle.r \r£a. prcoLi-o^ pcc^xe.(A olV ffta. jX^€

c^t'ClO^Orvo-uJ -XO-

TKji>e 1AjlgoocT'o .

pc rwcv-o-cc!i'l'X-.c.a.Lu^1li'coufi

crrtiX. •

cLo-t^ 0^.ctu €0-t.Bs.uRjl£./a * cL V^vaV VEviiiC OY\jRj (jsl

3
QJSio

fCdr crriJL^ro^X-CnaXi

^S^-cro'fc^rvx^ YXAJ^i^-tr ^ 0_>^A_ I'f^ WlC-qX^JYx

vw^ajcW

vuua

CJ^-tZcr^VCQ. R U

2 (2_C»'VVpStxtu3 V^cr«-ve_
ft/uu£

OiAUW•. •.'> ra a_0«^y.O-uo^s .or
0

m UL^crrv ;

/L C_cxrAr^ aJc. TiSyclo .

(xi-gQr CARLS. c\ CourcUi adr 5LS yotr>.

A^CoaC CXa CLovoai^ $Za. it) . S. .3Cloj-^v

jO-^Jvvj ^^vTji.'rxru^.'xB*- cCo^^O-t^C/t

^ uSUrv\£.i~S cP fC^c^^lGCr.Sa.^»VOC_R-0- Ui-< tUr OWO/OCX-i>vn>

rA o-&>2 1 v\- D
eJr.R^Vj-rc&Gloot " (\ cP«OO^

fcjCL»xR.UC— CJCoOXCLft * 0^

M~ dCJ'do cuvd ja.»'vSreir <5 . jo 8e

V^i. i^V u^2x5x Uv\ j^cxc^ r>ncrYT-tK .

/Sfi-v-Oot --
cLlU O cLxi-oJl' VC iV3 ci^.c Li-V.

C oV>~v|5ZjCv_1_X-C v>^

Bic^rYvuvJ^O^ & I cJ2>El XixivOw •

c ^tCCSrs rvrcx^0> >V|

Q^>O^C Uj^-cJ-i-l^ 'c
] Q_CX>^

^•ab< c-1 b
EuuAjL ^ilCo-cjCt5r-v(jfe> UT\X_

Co cLstix-^O^!P cJr cV.4l^oot • fr\_QSi~k^ AJJYVL\ O XUy\

|fCX/YV^4rr\JL_ .rTO(jcv

Co YY\^X2_Ll-t.CO L vSa %v^r\ I-Rsl LcC Lr*\i at Cuvv-
jCo Ci>v.

[1fi^OC'V l CAixiiJLJUi■yl o ra-V jlOJJWLai VKoC(5\jLcJCC;vvj^ CV ^ CC'v

to oLccxcCsx ICxjL uoxswxcr .

cv\re^c> cLo^jc-^

tCCucRfc-C^ Ij^

,'^lV uJXl'rO^ll^

bc.LL.tR- '£e 'trxcceR •

^ k'gLcl*' AlCuRR : cl Vwa OC’YV^C-LOCO^j/■^.L

k ^PovUg o- Cj t-e.Q.i'v^O-^JqjvncR- ^sj 

aLc.oJ2A. mcxcL

LOCU^>

^ Pto RCcloC

CTI^Z A- \R^vCV-C

^xCttr^» /k^-o LaJSR. /2>C

uJtnjJ^R Rx cl.l>C (rtCx

'VCcJ'^j2-:r v^Cx

OJ

cC OV\

a&l 'C^c^Lt l-e^

c ICc-feici. TUd
C\X\A- J1cOx\jT> .to V&£.

CLi^ oV^r

^n<?cXicr .c&cj^RgR to ,
CcLptocO^ /^JXkA. £\JL a. C

vecL^CTTLOJ^ ^rTL^J^LXJiu- 00



*

257i

cLoiX^t.^o .

gcx_i_xx>e_ / co-RjLJ^e_i-^c7v^

cU_rt^R^ VP_^ .tZZJk .

^ twcuSSl- £r-o re.

TWe Ooopfc

ocvj^rt^OCws.Q^» l

/U^^OJXvL&.Q.l'UL 5o

CLLlv Un

tXb ICTY'V.Cj-^ 1_>-V3

:
I- j -tCcXL o£o£j2tf •£o^-ARcr Jly V6U rrv^JIO^' v^o 9^LX_TA_^_ClO

D C^^X\oJic-c^^

CCl-C^j-y<lJcx

V
i

I4
T3~V\

l
{•

\

<lC£o^^::

c^> (To r v^rvvA_\Jus_Q_ VC\<a.e!tjLrvv ''^xailct cxJc tl* ^rxci^-A^UU/S.Pf\jO\J^U-T2»

3«ouuy*<C <r^- /l^CoM- .

O
CcxjpAr. V. Gj Vj'O t£U_ C_^vO_aJT exML rP JLrnr\^r^'Y-a0_i>ncL “6O .^-O

cC>rV'LTVvxJXp, s

PUjrudd^*.

Prxoe ^oot

A.PVPc. pxLo Co v ra woJLDJi. VP WclLo-v~T~V\<2. nAj^-v^jcLaj^

(CiCjcrr^ cWtUxiV

^ C2J*

t^oJc Co^xtUo cotv^oo^LslcL to ^ i l.

LOOf*2. KLCuA- COacP Co'y\J TTYvC.XOU-Ti i \
xiYiOi^c il cdjd p_oa£_Loov\■1'vfco.."yy^ u^d j=uro Cjjroa

, cx^cV V^ol j^ecx.-20-oV^r JllcCi- UUl nTooLt-m.

'W-IV-Vll

Rv-o<^rcMwtv\6. 3L-OCxY^

te^fc ^.*2-
yCj^CLt-Jic A

VO •

C (X>V>JVv^_OXJ_Co0^v ■ P"ve Ajtj^^-elcLj

HLsJO-O-^G

ocdLrxi-Oxr^ cLo-vLOcxo 3 1 r\
a_c_c_oo_>xb Gh ?. . li

UT^uJcxxtU* v^ncoJd ;

*3lO^vaxJU.I IC .cu\ LOCu^>!
i -^CUTtb (3dJjot JC oji c/y> ItCvjlJ&.cuoi-rr\3 ~

cCa/XC_OOX£X-OC* <\, cRsl

/xiCoot

curved-1

*1jgo^.

°g
JU £JiL
AxJOYY\ja_^VjOL>3 A-O cJ^2_

CLjdUr r fZ~i-r\~\J~\J2J XJ^AO "i■YlftjT

fcfCoJC fc&£_ .v_2cC Co-p-ATCQQ.

o_|^rAri rv\ CvcLfi. to

tfc, C£JU oUi&fe.
V^La. (Ci^-y-o

-CO-OW^ i^OCX-*':* wou

d Vcuoi£ nr\crvY_^OW 1CXjYA

o_r

IrC^xit clc/^L>ec!li^.^OOJrvrvO^X

c(d C-Gul£ oJttCocoJaLcl cx>^rJXG-S-

cOiJCCoiXVTYV c£> VRxxbLTV oxclxu 2v£)jl*4-VtXiM^OUOa u\/ '
cxop^joC ^ i€ji_JlCXa/2Lftir^ 3-e_ndU.cCYuyC Ovo OVOL

C€Jc-1 QjdCoei-AJ03 . 'TKe Co rYxn'ovJtU-CL- Hc-c^cCofi^. cx^H^^dLs>

JCouo l^c.- r\Tee.tono (Ctd^cci
. SuuYt&u’



262
V.

/ , /> / .

S^p/^zrxc^o -
/

U~yz<M 4tux*l

piT&-2}~~L-z4 if '/

0
W M jMiwv

rR~t - ■'' -c-&1 e. -urZ-C^C

*4 A^AceN 17M&M •-/-'KiCyiO; mit
lJ I

’ '4*■

w"

-i- 'CcrtJ^, 
oOlstoc*^-

"C ‘

■1

'.-

/ '7^ <f.a, fc~zr>^ ,
\

?

(X ’^R) Ofa 

( ^@/x£eenr?f/'

*-!L^---- "/
/


